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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

In the matter of:

- o

DUKE POWER COMPANY Docket No., 70-2623
(Amendment to Materials License
SNM~1773 for Oconee Nuclear Station
Spert Puel Transportation and Storace
at » Juire Nuclear Station)

o= a0 5 s

Fourth Floor Board Room,

Education Building,

701 East Second Street,

Charlotte, North Carolina.

Thursday, ¢ August 1979.
The hearing in the above-entitled matter was

. >nvened, pursuant to adjournment, at £.30 a.m,

BEFORE :
MARSHALL E. MILLER, Esqg., Chairman,
Atomic Szfety and Licensing Board.
DR. ENMETE .. LUEBKE, Member.
DR. CADET H. HAND, Member. '
APPEARANCES :

On behalf of the Applicant:

J. MICEAEL McGARRY, III, Esg.,
Debevoise & Liberman,
1200 Seventsent:: Street, K.W.,
Waghington, D. C.

WILLIAM LARRY PORTER, Bsg.,
hssocizte Genarzl Counsel,
Duke Power Company,

~ Charlotte, North Carolina.
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WR /eb? ‘2 0o8t; or ar sprerent differe

'

ce ir cost, and prepared

‘ " L7 tseninony oo ghew or explain what the reasoninc for the

2 How lonc @id vou spand on the testimony?
< A Rsad ing the testiwony?
g " Nz, preparine this testimonv?
. i i i wedd gress sbout & week, 811 in gll. ‘
. e c Can vou de cribe <o me hov did you co about as~ |

- muining what had becn exclvded from various estimete of

14 = e cosue of ar independent epeat fuel storage facility, and

14 v much the value of thoxe excludzd items was? What was :

15 ! i ur process? {

1 E All right. As an exexple, - refer back to 1 be- |
. 1 f .feve it woas the NRDC exhibit of the Stoune and Webeter

*tport which geve an estimated cost of in the middie $2C

i v Liion, $25 tc S2ZE million, plus the cost of the racks. I
- | s ulf give you the exhibit¢ number for that.
o 0 I heve it, but I think it might be helpful o havez
; 1¢ ' 4 Zor the reccrd. !
. %0 | 2 Oksv. T believe it was Exhibit Nuaber 10.
o | That oxhibit had an attached letter, and I believe ?
<. ! e letter stated that thaiy wae for the cost or the esti- ;
e 5 tec cost of the pbuildine and rackse. :
i
24 ! Then I evalusted the Duke Power Company estimate }
.
. o= #jch was Dxhiilic Number 7, which gave & ooet breakdowm, :

L 1) 1 3
O/ L ‘




2" dipe strur 1res, souipment, 2amcineerine, labor, over-
1 cortiavsuias. and intorest.
.+ 1so add that the ZI2 had an estimated
e $10,000 ner assemb.y, but that was in
ther year's date.
we e the numbers thet I basically used.
‘DU JErticipate in the prevaration ¢©f the LIA
31C.00C numbexr?
. @41 not.
W Ia ¢ aluitine the coust of the Stone and Webster
now did yc: agertain what had been excludec from the
srate, what -vu elieve was excluded from the estimate
* <ae cost of -he Stone and Webster facility?
LY I re d the repert or the cover letter attached to
2 v3port and lscugsed it wit. other pecple, cther nembers
L, & NRC Staf’. to see what tieir opinicn was.
Q Did wu :all Stone and Webster?
A No, = dii not.
2 Di¢ ou read the file on the Stone and Webster

ji.cetion for a preliminary desigr approval to see

atner there w:s more cdetail ia that file so that you might

sertain more rec.sely what Stone and Webster did include

1 didn't incl ide?
A I ci! no: read the file., I discussed it with the

27 act managex a2t zhat time.
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) s remeelsa ot duls P b 3 dok puan &
LU YOU WOTHRO WLt @Chiios LOTROTESLON 1ol

: S F SReain 3 ; .y n wymemd
Q@ & (ELT YLARXC, Al vou woried on veErions

pheses of the desigh and comstruction coni astimsting, bid

(85

eveluntior &n

facilitiee. I

& Yes

Q 5 &

censtruccion ¢f nuclear and coe. generating

. - - »®
€ TiaT correcri:

e

vour enplover, Beghte
-

{1+

»ou hazd baen acked by ’
L d -

s

to firc cut for them on & propoga’ thst they had recuived

(%3
8]

}'.
o]

cluded. watuld

. . -

have beon ciff

bullé something that they wanieé ¢c bulld vhat the iten
guestior would aetutlly cost ther 1f all corts ware in-

TOuUr »rocess of ascertalining wnit the oozt wue

arent than tche process thet vou vent throuch

- fr omide AW o £ Wb . - g ‘o~
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5 < misanderstond thut, I azrural €h°t wo were the
DLaaGe aing Bochtel, tihe way thot qaesticn was worded.

. Vo, I'm ascuming now ¢.a. srmebody Lad come to
Bouatel .ol offered to Lulld someching for Bechtel thes
butalel areded, or to supply someching. and vaur corporatiorn
hid £ald o you, "Mr. Pittiglio, 7'4 lika vou vo find out
wihia® tals s reslly guing to cost us.”

Low would you have donz it? Would vou have gune
pivl €3> :he person <ho made the bid to Bechtel. or would you
hiove asiad che p2ople around Bech=el who haé had furcher
sontael with the bidder?

A I would nave approachec i¢ from both viewpoints.
I weuld auve don2 an independent c¢vzluatior of the estimate.
usine peopla at Bechtel, ard prebobly also reviewed sost
gstirmatesz that were furnished.

Q Well, if the question were particularly what
items were not included in the bid and vhat itoms were in-
c.uded, I there were any ambiguicy, what would b2 the most
reliable way to find out cthe answer to that? jHiek the bidder
or aak people at Bechtel?

2 Being that we, Bechtel, were responsible, we'd
use cur o»wn information.

Q Your own information tc find out want the bidder
is decii.rs to supply?

L if hie cost came out cousidersbly lower than ours

S U —



o: an Lieu that we nhec a guestion on.

in othe: worcs, vou wotldr 't Lsk the biddsr o

™

clerify auc mrke ¢ firm commitment ar €0 what it was that
taey vere ¢2ince <o supply veu for the price thay proniges?

I mirvngerstood.

e
)
.
'
]
0
q

Ter., we would alec ask for & clarificzation i:
writirg of the kid
. thy 6idr't vou do thext vwith E:one and Webster
nere to Tini out, civen tuet tneivr price and the price cuoced
by the Aprliiceant for the same preocezl apmesrg 4e be markedly
differerc?
i Piret of eil, the context of <he lester -~ thet
would be the Szpteamber 6th latter of 1970, whaich wae in
that exhibic nunber, directly Zreor the letter our order of f
f wagnitude Ticure for “he coste zre in Lhe 1id-520 millions
for the facility without fuel racite, end $% tc $S€ milliion for
racks, depending on the type, éecign, 2a. number.

The context of that l2tter indicates to me the

order of magnitude ies n~t a bid type coniract fiogure
e tell, disn't it true that for purposes of thie %
proceeding, the wost reliable informatior is to know, for
pusposes of making z choice among alternatives. how mush each
alteraative iz ooinc ¢o cost?

A That is trus., However, the Store and wWebsier

'b

‘Qﬂ“‘ ) iy

Yaport or proposal war be.seu cn Ws..r“.;m' E‘ er certain
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parent facilities. Yt 48 not & totallr incdependent facilicy

- -

= d

hid 7 4: not see how, with the tiie perilid that we Lad, that
tiere wos time to raancliyse tie porent freilities tc
doatermir » whetiier taey were acecurte or uot

e 'n sorry, vyou scid yo. didn't see where ther:
w8 timec wiin the time that you 4. %o wviat are you re-
fareing T

"

A Well, you eeked me why I didn't go back to Stone
and rebecir. I would have had to propose the quacstion, woulc
tl i3 cor: be for the Dulic Peover gvstem for Occnee, and would
de invesfece of the radwaste, solic wastee, liguic rad-
nrte Il0o prrtection,naieup water, €letrical communica-
wion: systeme, which were dependei.c upcn the Oconee system,
sculd they k2 adequate to evaluate that numbe:r.
we would have to know whetner those sy .teme were

uc gquate or not.

e T éea't understand. W..t't thlie thing abocut time?

Shet's viat I'm trying to understand. Whose time are we

c8lking eébout? Wuat do you mean, didn't have time?

A Well, I think that this type »f erzlvsis would take

a considerable amount of time, mezning months.

v Tf yov had it, would ycu know more precisely the
cost of tl.2 Stone and Webster option as & wav of dealing with
the zpent fuecl storage problex &t the Ocousze facility?

A If I had the time and mv management ~ould talk

OO MDA
g Wil @M@gﬁﬁil

W .

P — — ————— 1 ————
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Seone an. Vabseeg:s into providing tie infirnucion, yes.

Pou were at Bacht:el., UWhpt ic your judgrernt

)
14
F
-
-
f

ap tc twn: L.ke . i:028 thali somedu= wihose prowcsal might end
up 2zinc eonwreved dy £ Licensiag Esard as the best allerne-
tive, whit de vol think is the 1ikelinhwod that Stcne end
Webste: “ou.€ hnre volurtarily wanted tc provide cthat infor-
zmetion?

IR, KZTCHEN: Objection, Mi. Chalrman.

CHIIRGAN MILLER: Why?

M., KETCHEN: It's the form cof the question., 1
éon t conink chie Livencing BPearéd would be in & peeitionm to
approve the: at this point., The cuestion of the Stone andé
Webeter decicn is not before this Board for epproval.

CHATRMAR MILLER: It'z a guection of the cost, as
we undarctané it, anéd the cnst ¢f a poesidble aiternative
methoé. Xnd it's on that basis that we'il let the witness
answar.

WITHRESS PITTIGLIO: Let me back up Ior one sacond.
I think naybe cthe question is coming becausc there appearc
to be ¢ large difference betwaen the Stone and VWebster and
the Duke facility.

is thaé vhat you're criginslly gusstioniny me
ghout, why I dié not -~

2V MR. ROISMEN

) Wnen I re2d vour <astincny thare docer't appea:r
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s e & Large ditferernce at all. I'm triing %O find out, &t
ere .n.t.zl stages, how vou justified the way DU vest about
deciding th t vou didn't think tiere wee & larne cifference.
T don't want you to strrt apticipating vhere I'm
geing: I just want you to answor my guezlion.
Wwitnese Pittiglie) I adolog.ze.

2 lon't apologize., I want ycu L& underscans the
sroundru .er under which I'm asking vou the quections.

A vould vou miné repesting tie cuescion?

< Essentially what I'm seying ir that given your
eyperienze with Bechtel, which was, like Ston &nd Webeter,
scmecne who built things for other people, what do you think
ig the likelihood that Stome &and Webseter would have been un-
¢illing to provide the level of detail we're nov talkinc
ehout if they thought there was the possibility that ir this
liceasin- hearing this Board might find that the alternstive
to buildineg an independent spent fuel storage facility of
the type Stone and Webster was proposing was preferzble to
t-ansskisping spent fuel from the Duke facility?

A My personal feeling is that Etone and Webster
would not have been overly cooperative in providing thaz in-

farmation. Remember, Stone and Webster was not the originil

designer to the Duke facility and therefore, & consicerable

amount ¢ money or resourcer would hive to be spent to evalu-

ate this proposal.
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you make that stucenent you're caiking
mmbar 40 ¢ &

conm-

C Bxhibit

plete S:uigr e~ & gpecific boun? under & contract Tia, ©O
move frin <aat point o the more coecalled poinc? Thex'e what
would ecast 2 Lol of monev?

L Phiac world dalfinitely coust & lot mcre mouey.

¢ Je weuw think it woulé cecgt & crezt dea. of monev

fux Stbne ¢l “enpter Lo nave provided tihe Stafl with an
estimate of whaot they thouwght it mjght coet to -- again still
in the crder of megnitude figuree, but atterpt to evaluece
o & pralinunary basis the fit between the Stonc and Webcter

propoeal and the Oconee unite?

b3 I reclly couldn't give vou & dcllar valus., I will
pav that I feel it would be les: then a detailed cost.
¢ Haven't we nzd testimony in thic proceedins, zoth

frem the Applicant and the Staff wvitneeses, revarling that
very guestion, that is, the £it thet one night have with an
independent spent fuel etorage facility such as Stone and
Webster's with the Duke fecility? Isn't that correct?
S I'believe that'e correce..
Q Ané is it vour understanding that to prepere that
teetimony took ¢ substantial ezpenditure of mouey or tiwme?
Let me withdraw that.
ign't it vour recollection thac a.most ail that

testimeny came out ir the form of responses to cuestions on



JElid

WRb/ezli crogg-sxzm_nution?

L]
)
A
cr
I
.-f

it spert only thre smount of time 1L took

for the -itnese to think abov: the guestior and ¢ive &n

- answsr, 3Iida't ie?
% L Zt did for them, ves.
* g Hné Chat invelved essenticll looking at scme of

the cravirogs vinich we have secn, either intrcducad intoy avi-

m

dence hive or & pert of the over-cll dock=t for the Duke

"

o facility. Isn't that true?

48

ME. MC GARRY: I'l. object t- the guesticn and the

= previoas quustion, ané recuset thoy be stricien from the
e record, It's pramised upsn what the previcus witnesses'
. 14 thousht procees vae, and I éon'‘t believe that this witness ic

- gualified co addrecs that matter.

. CHAIRMAN MILLER: Well, we wor't permit any wit-
- | mese to testify to the thought processes of another. | Rowever , |
g | e éid iaterpret the guestion to mean that which this wit- |
Less obsgarvad from the testimony of the otheres. and the deis

which they prcfeased to have bafere then.

20 |l
e | Are vou able to answer without trvine to look inte
- 4

. their skulls, Mr. Pitticlio?

WITNEES PITTIGLIO: No, I reailv canuot.
CEAIRMAR MILLER: If vou can't. tnen we'll sustair

. | the objection.
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MR. ROISMA

c Mr. Plttiglio, whe: 6i: vou {ilret becin your werk
with re:sec: to thr Oconee arxlication fur tranescliipmani of
grent fiel o the MeGuire facllivy, roughly?

A {"itnere Pittigli Rougnly March or A2ril, edout
tae s.ia. time that Dr. Nash startod worhing.

C So you were uot -nvolveé in anv wey in the prepara-
cion cf the Envirommencal Imp2ct Appralsal or the eaxl

ajalyei  that were dzue by the Staff?

ih
»
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n
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o Do vou knovw who dld the portior of the Enviroamantel

pe)

a

)
-
T

that dealt with the indeps-usnt fpent fueo

bt

net Roprelse

= ) 2 ‘g = o
storege Iacllity cost estimstes’

£ Ne, I 60 not know who did the initiel wveork.
Q You “estified befoxe chet you talked sc then.

Wiie éid yeou talk te?

r I teiked o Mr, Spitalny and I, Roberts.
Q But vou do not kiow whether tliey were the ones

whe actually dicd the work thaz's contained in the EIA on that

subject”
A Ne; I 4o not.
Q Are you adoptinc in any way any pcertions of the

envirenanantal Impact lipppraisal as your own testimony?

A Ho, I am not.

0 Sc your testimony is limited tc Staff Exnibits
W4 f 27A and 2702

A Yes, it is.
© Q liow I notice that for purposes =-- in the answer

“c the first question in Staff Exhibit 27A, yocu relied upoun

“ | hpplicant Exhibit Number 7 for purposes of evaluating the

o

cost of an Zndependent spent fuel storage facilitv if Duke

~ | wers ouilding it themselvee, is that correct?
- 2 Yes, it is.
o 8 Can vou tell me, why dian't vou usze Apr .icantfs

Exhibit Number 1, which is their update of chat study

.
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dacaed June 13, 187¢, anc uselinstead the 1578 study?

A Th. reason thati used the 177€¢ study to evsluace
it was the ‘76 stucy had & more detalled creakdown of costs.
I believe in Table Four.

I alsc personally had some problems with the
2ppiicart Number 1, especially Part L. Therefore, I relied
Oon the .nitial nore detailed report.

Q Now locking at %the bottcm of page one and the top
of page iwc of Staff Exhibit 27A, ycu identified in a2 very
generalized way what the cost of the Stone and Webster pro-
posal doesn't include and what the cost of the Dike facllaty
would be if you excluded those items. Is that a correct summa;"
of what vou're attempting tc 3o there?

A Yes, it is.

Q Fine.

Can you deacribe to me exac:ilv how you want about
placing the various items ints these categories? In other
words, how did you £find the parallels between the Stone and
Webster proposal on the one hand and the Duke precposal as

spelled cut in Applicant's Exhibit Number 77

A Let's start with the Duke Pover Company Exhibit
Nunber 7.

c 211 richt.

A That cave a detailed breakdown.

CAn vou Cirect me to the portion of the report

L8
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-+:3% We ought L0 be looking zt to s ET breshd 3
S v are
n Mg v o
. -8 & Teb.e Four
i Yes, I balieve it .5 Tatle Four. LEVYING Lo

lecate it mvsel~”.
(Bzuase, )
I'w 8tlll having & problem tine <o find &
copy of chet table.

Q Look about six pages frorm tne back of the Gocunenst

or five page: from the back of tuae cocument,

A Ckay. Table Four, Qikay.

g is that the cne that You want tc refer us oc?
I had merely sucogested it., I donfe want te pin vou aown to
it

4 Yes, that's the table with the tetal that seye,
at line D,of $44,315,000.

Q That‘s correct.

& That is the number for the totzl. That's the

table.

o

All right.
Now when vou diu the - stimates that vou've mads

at the botton of page one and the ton of page twe of Soafs

Co:

Exhibit 272, describe to me what di¢ vou do, houv &id vou oet

thatinformation ou: of Table Four for purpoeee of the Duke

feclility estinate at the top of page =wo of $£23, 076,000
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¢olluxs

Q Oxay
A So they were escalating ot approximately © percen:.

& year, tc put them into ths 1357f vear.

Now, the breakdown of the itews as far a: the
$22.070.000 is a tctal == I'm lockinc for another piasce of
information that I have up here that waz also provirad.

I don‘t know whether vou have it, but in thae
sarme section that has the Table Four, in the initial part arc
eome questions and responses. 1f vou iosk at question seven -

¢ You're talking now about Applican® Ez:.bit Numbar
Sevui?

A I believe it is number seven. Is thac the letter
from Dulie Power Company? Lock at page five, the first f_ve
pager.

Q No, I'm afraid what you have is not Applicunt
Exhibit “umber Seven, but the letter to which Zpplicart Exhib:

Number Seven was attached.

2 Yes, thzat's what I have. I'm sorry ascut thec.
C That's all right.
You®re locking at page five of the responses?
2 Yes, the response to cuesticn number sevan.
A (Witness Nash) t'e the fifth pave, inclucing the

sover pace.
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wZh/eahs : Q < hav eit. Ggo ahead,

2 (Witness Pitticlic) I took the ztructure aud
eJviprment which is given in 157F dollezres ané eszuliated thexn
ét € percent & year to the reference year in the testimouny.
- | Q Okay.

Nov how Gl you ascertain that the Stone &nd
Wwebeter figuree only covered two items, structure and equip-
aent, thet Duke haé cut?

A Fror the cover letter attached to the Stone and

v | Webster report.

i e Coui€é ycu point me to the lanquage cf the cover
1& -etter that you're relying upon?
= i A The thirgd paragraph:
14 | "Qur order of magnitude £fig¢ ues
15 f ior costs are for the mid~20 millions for the
15 | facility without racks and five tc eight
!
17 | million for racks depending upon tvpe, desicn
is t and number,*®
i
i ? Q Waat part of that paragraph tells us that they
20 ? did not include engineering, labor or overhead ir the
zi ; estimate they're giving?
% | A My intééprétation of thet paragraph indiceted
23 | that == let me qualify it also by ;a'ing that even if Stone
2L | ang Webster is to design and bulld the facility. Duke is stil]
2 | forced to do wieir analysis on their existing facility syeten:

-4

"
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ant still nas their owr overhead coatingencie: and interesc

Q Beforz #a get ¢tu that == and I'm coing te wWant vou
to et backx and tell me what the estimste of that would be =-
I'm sti’l trying ¢to £find some laacuage that I, ag a levman,
can fine irn that letter on NRDC Exhibit Number 12, the cover

"

lztter, that would ead me to concluie that Stone ani Webster
4ig not include encineerinc, lakor anc overhead coats that
it woulcd incur in providing the facility that is descrinhsd ir
chét exhibic.

A Acain I can only say that ry basis wa: this

Paragraph plus discussion with the project manager.

G With Mr. Spitalny you mean?

A I believe Mr. Robertc was the projest manacer of
the =-

Q I'm sorry. I thought you meant for this preject.

You mean for the other project?

A Right, Ard X believe Mr, Clark, with whom we
first discussed it, provided z little information. That's now
we got to Mr. Roberts.

Q Can yon remember anything from the convarsatcior
with MR. Roberts that would shed rcre light on hov one
ascertaines from the Stone and Webster proposal as zubmitted

ip BRDL Exhibit Nuxber 1C that theoy have not included the

ccets for encineering, lebor and ovarhead?
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i Yes, T believe there was & ciscuss.icrn thax:
I'r not pasitive. out that he had yeceivzd evan & more detelle
~-+£Z breakéown ¢F equipment and materisls as far ag she

Zacility went from Stone and Webster

Q Well iZ he hed & more dectailied lict of ecuiomant

would that necesserily bz excluding encinser

c.’\

and mMeneriaLss.

iabor andé overhea2d?
A Who‘s engineering, iabor and overhead:
e 3¢ione anc VWebster's

h It may not axclude it, I don't xuow. I hcnestily

don‘t know,

Q Ckey.,

Kow you egaid that you felt confident that the Stone

ané Webcter estimate wouldn't have incliuded Duke'‘s erncineerinc

iabor and overhead. Can you describe tc me what is the prezes:

by which you assumed Stone and Webgter would instell an

independent spent fuel storage facility of the type decoribed

here at Duke that would have regquired Duke to gpend engineerir.,

iabor and overheacd wi.th respect to that facility?

-

A Well soincone would have to provide Stone and

Webester with deeign parameters and infeormati.n concorning he

parent facilityv.

0 What do vou estimate that mighrt have invoives

gngineering Coots essocictes with ehe constructic.

Like the Stone and Webster one.

wvhat parcantige
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0% the totzl cngineering cost would you sal
A That woulé pe only the becinrning,
Q Z'm sorry, that woull be the beginnine 27 <ne -=-
p 0Ff Duke’s eflort.
¢ Gc ahza’ and describe all of Duke's esfforc, than.
A Duke would probaily have to == toey wvould nive

to supply the information. After they received informa . ion
bazk £rcm: ftonz and Webster, they have to re=analyze their
existing syvutenrs, which would prchably have to be through
the crigine. architect or architect-enginazer.

Q You say would probably have to. Are vou now
a:scribing ¢to me the standard practice or the practice as vou
expect Duke would use it, or vhat must be done undsr anv
cilrcumstances as sound engineerirg practice?

A Sound engineerinc practice would have :o ev:liuace
ths systems to guarantee their accuracy for the scfety cf the
facility.

Q With this kiné of & proposzl who would normelly
de that, the person proposing to build the additicnal facilitv
or the person who cwns the facility to which the additionzl
Zacility is being attached?

A In this proposal == I read it from the qual. fi-
cetions ti.at the proposal was based on the adequacy of four
or five fuzilitiez or the parent facility.

-

i mean, from whet it reac this contrac: or rrerza.



wek,'z ob5 wag 2asad on, thesce syotems workel,. this if what ver have.
: 3 w < o At . - I 2 ey e -
‘ Otigcrwiee, they would hove %o evaiuete 2he evetene hefara =«
e - A ) o &
SoULS Present the contrast.
: -~ 2YT  and aubuie
W setd .&g-ltht

But docs it necessarily follow thet Stoune &nd
Webcter is sapectang the utilizy will be the cone vile will -
the engineering work of mukinc sure that thoss sveteme matc.
well with the indepepdent spent fael stovaoe facility?

bl Ko, it doe& not necessarily fecllow thai.

Q Wnat about the item labor? Whet is your -

Wizz theve morc engineering that vou thought Dulc
= would be doing?

‘ 4 L Yus, I felt that -- are wve talking about the 1z o~

s on Lulkke's own repurt now Or ==
i o Ko, I withdrew the question on labor and went

7 . back tc engineering again.

& g; Waet we're assunine is that Stone and W:beter

i end Duke entar into & contract for Stone aréd YUsbeiter <o provids
, “ | the facility thet they've outiined in NROC Duhibit Dumssr -

i | for the econeé Plants.,

o An€ I'm nov trying Lo got some ide:z of how rmch

- eacineering vou feil Duke would do 2z von understend Lhs

broposal that would be a cost shet wauld have 20 he addesd

. 23 . to this Stone ané Webaster Prooasel.
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wrb/exr il i' i Wher eu s&y howr much, T'n not oure whether, ¥
‘ v kaow,., I can give yvou a dollir va.ue O DOUrs.
- 4 ®; Well cast'e what: T was trrine o ret vou te fires
“ I dzporibe thact for vy, sc we 4 have scue understanc.ng ©f whel
¢ it wes,
. |
v b Py T thirl that theluke enyinesrinc stafs woild hive

$oc evalvate tue cecign, thev have ¢33 analyze their cxisting

£ svstems, thav hav: ¢ re-evaluaté :ie foundution and eail
’ # econciticns at the site to provide tie informacion for Lae
“ ' Gesgign cf the systen. okay?
, e Oiay.
- g pA They have to make surc that there will be no
. e “t overpurder or surchzrging to the additioral structuree Iror
. ‘ ecuiprent, so they would probably have to re-inalyze scie

12 ! foundatiore if the facility was fairly close o an adjacent

c facilitv., And I would imagine that they would supervise or
il overviovw the entire conntruction project, beirg thal It wa:
i 'li adjacent t &n operating reactor ol their own.
'8 ’t' Q Do vou have some feeliny as to what percertage of
20 the totel engineering, labor and overhead that would represer;‘
2i ;; Is the bulk of the engineering, labor and overhead the worcs |
ra ', agssociated with the design, physical construction of the
23 5; independant fzeility, is that vhere the bulk «f those coste
24 i; would be?
. 25 l A Yes.
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0 €i=70 porgont mavybe, in shat area-
2 - P —— . o s Ve © -y =
.3 - WOULCL Say prooably even lers. probabliv lLise the

percent of ¢he total lzbor.
¢ I'm sorry. Now I'm eafraid we're getting ocafuied
kv percentage:.

Lonkiag et the line iten engineeing. larer an:
ocvernsad & Lt appearE (u the refponse €0 guasticn seve
which ie attached to the April 22, 1%7¢ latter of Duke Fouwar
To William Dirckes, vhat percentace of engineering, lebor znd
overhead would vor expect would ke that which would bz
asscgolataed with the phyvsical construction of the facility
that Stone anl Wekcier has propored and that would have to o¢
work done by the ccatreictor, e compzred to the ameunt of
exginsering, labor and overhasd that woulé be dene bv the
racipiert organi;atio;?

A et me try to answar thal questioc: 2. ~ef: I our,
I would feecl that prodably im engineering-labor vw® e talkine
about a third of that amouat, 32 percent or if thev . =
§14 million, probably $5 million in labor owe> the threc o-
four yvears the facility ie comnstructed.

The overhe&d i a difficult question hecauce
they®re responsikle for providing s Turity = securiiv szscie
&ssociated viththat particular plant, znd that wvould be o
proklen with the awscunt of craftsmen and eguinmern. entering

end ovt of the job sive, and I woulén't reelir be guniiiies
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C Well lec®s talke

2

Exninit Numbdzr Seven for a m at,

HCw as I understand i:t, the itemc listed on Table

aca2t, znd thet che total that Duke Power cetimatss for the

puiliine ¢f an indesendent spent fucl storece facility which

inclvded £icld overnead ané material, field lebor, field
overhead labor and engineering for the entire faci_ity
inciuding &ll of the degign work that hed to ke done with
respect ©C the site specifically and all the cesign wor.
and labcr on ruilding the facility . tself wae $12 million
doliares or 0 im 1¢76 dollzrs, and it's that number that
you nmscalzte to something like §1l4 nillion in vour anziysi

it Zhat correct?

i Yoz, that®s correct.
Q Ané cthev®ve got an izam there of field labor

of something like $5 million, is that correct?
A Yes, that is correct.

c How is the bulk of the £icld labor work theacz

would be done oy the person actuzlly bullding the independent

spent fucl stocrage facility or by Duke Power?
A Pield labor would be dome by the one buildinc
the 'faciiity.

0 All right.

Four af 108, 1L, 1z zné 13 arc the iceme thet ve're nou caliking

o . - o—

USSP S———

. ——— v . s G-
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Ané the £lell overhe:d lebor would me & pecezntigs
ol thet item. I zssums &i) of thab wouléd alse e dour by Lhe
peérson nuiliding the facllity, is vrat & reasonable aoe..peian’

i Toaat ic a fairxly rezsonzble assumotio:.

Ckey.

L8

Now Zield overhead wateriacl, whay iz thai ~= &:
vou kKnow whet that item means. I understend vhat it rapre-
sents, it's 10 percent of the tetal materials thet are
outliined ir items one thrcugh nire, buat what ‘g overhesd feor
witerizl, whet Goes that mean?

b3 My understanding woulld ke that the ovarhead
materiale wovi; consist of cranee, trucis,. shuttles, ad@ditiunsz
equipment thet mcy be necessarv for a labor force %o complete
the job.

¢ Would that normully be supplied by cthe persor
bullding the facilitv?

s It vould be == not necescarily on & nucliear

Q I'm sorry?

- A}

b3 Not necesSarily at a npuglear power plani,
o Wall vwhat woulé be the factors thri would enter

irto whether it would or wouldn's?
b 1 Well the problewn is dapending, vor knuow, whire
they're wvorking,

Novw let me co buok. There's probebly nc probler
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s far as expesure cr contaminatior of any of the sou.vmeni.
Eowever, & lov of Lhe subccontracts will require thes OpeTauor

of the planc or the owner to provide the eguirmani, =S¢ that

it cnere'r cnv prezlen with the equipmert not beirg able wo oe
rer~ved from the “ob rite for continual use. !

" Cen you tell from the Ctone and Webster propostl :
in7 YRDC Exhibit Numbsr 10 hether taey're propoeing to provide;
their owr Zfield eguipment such as you just descriled or é
whether they are depending upon ths utility to provide ith i

A Well I think we're cetting intec a problem;
because Table Four it the Duke Power estimate, their own
estimete of a2 totelly independent facllity which includes no
re-znalveis of the exieting parent fecillties, ckey?

Q Right. But you understand sc far I've only been

agking you qguestions about items 10, 11 and 32, !

3 I reclize that.
" @ ' %Things other than encinzering.
A Right. But they're also ueing in all probability

their own cranes and equirment aveilable at the site &nd

- ————

charging that portion of the use to the facility, whereas
Stone and Wobcter is eithar forced to purchese the eguipment
or consract it or rent it and the total costc would hzve o

ge into the Stone ané Vabster report or cost agtirztes,

Q S5 in other words you mman that Stone and Webster'i

estimate ir NROC Dxhibit Number 10 of the cost of buildinc the !
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semi~irdapendent spent fuel storege facility that it proposes
rrobably, if Lroken down, would shov for thne f£ileld cverhezd
maetericl & hicher aumber than wiizt Duke has shown here because
it may be courting Stone and Webster more money to provide
that porticn cf the congtruction costs that Duke might have
co Bpend itself, is that your tectimony?

P TeE.,

0 tNow let's look at the last item, the engineerinc
figure. That‘s the one wheve I cather you feel Duke iteelf
might have tc do & substantial piece of the work, even if
Stone anc Vebster it providing the item, is that right?

A If Stone and Webeter is going to contract for
&n independext spent fuel facility that har dependent related
items.

Q Okay. Can you cive us a ballpark estimate, hov
much of the totzl enginesaring wouid vou expect Duke woulé
pronably have to provide {tseif?

A It 'would be difficult, if not impossikle, for -
me to evaluage the cogt of the re-analyqisAof the ecystems,
It may well be more then the initiel cost of the deeigr cf
the facllity. I think Duke would be the only one who could
answer that quosciﬁn.

C Will you bear with me just one second, please?

(Pause.)

Can yev gat in front of you a copv of tie
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Environpencal Impact Aperainal anc Look a2t pae 53?2

% veu have that in fron: of youl

& -es, - r-.°0
Q mhe second full paraorana i discussing the
faacivility of reerscking spent fiel pools serving Oscnee

Ualze % znd 2. Let me just give you the backoround ir cace
vou haven®: picked it up.
This wes written at & t.me when the Staf” c_3

not knov whetcher the pools ! and 2 wiulé be rc-racied et

2il. ané the analysis countained her: is dealing wits

|
|
|
|

i
i

re=rackine of =- thet might, inp €ac:, be the rresent re-raciing

or avguably -ceculé hzve been poisoz re~racking. Just go you
have thet understanding.

If vou look abeut four lines == cix lines dowu

in the paragraph, there’s & statemsnt:

*vresently theppool has two coollng

trains, cooiing capecities of" =- I'm not going tou «rv
+o0 read that, *rou can see vhat it eays. AncC then the nazt
sentence: “And an additional® ~- and scme more coolirz
capacity would be required to meet maximum lozd reguiremsar‘:
if the pool were to be re=racked.

’re those the kinde of analyses of capacitizs ci

the existing systems to withstand azdditional loads on them
that vou're tzlking about mow that vou think vould nave tc be

done if vou dié a Stone and Webster=type operctlor”

|

e - —

- ——————— - ——— S —" -

e i~
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c And ¢haet is che kKiné ¢f analveis thaf vou feel
would take a fairly substanticl amount of enginserin: effer:
£> be akle %¢ ascertain whether or not the load that would e
irnoged ¢r. the syscer was grestar than the sygter could handis

b3 Yas, I'm not sure whet that anslveis consistel
of,

C Well I was goling to ask yvou if vou'd done any
assegswent of -~ do you think that if what you wanted to find
out were how much you couid re~rack the Oconee 1 and 2 gpent
fuel pocl vwithout exceefing the capabiliity of their existing
cooling systen, wounld vou consider cthat 2 relztively complie
catel process tc discover that information cor a feirly
simple cne?

A To determine possibly the existing capacity
of the existing Oconec posl may not be an erxtramelv aifficult
problen, Wnat vou could do ie go €0 the deslian parameters
and take it-te ite maximur and work back to cepacity and vou
never exceed the capacity of ths cystem that way, vouv're
alweve within the meximwm allowakle,

Y Would that be equelly true for the Stome and

VYiebster proposal i€ the propesal would not exceed the capa~

“eigier of the rysteme nov gt Occnee? Thet is, et it would

"hba a relatively eimplie task, yvou would ¢go tc the design

specificatione and findé out whzat ic the ovoten capablie of

p—’
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3625 |
nslcing, do we have znough excess here tc add thie sdditionszl
v.atever we're aiding7

L I wouic agree that you could detamnive wieth~r you
cxceeded the excessr .zirly eas.ly. lHow=ver, you &are going |

from & 300 our 40( assembly pool pnow to a facility chat has

1500 oxr 2300 z& the Stone and Webstar report ahows
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the September €¢h

Now whnat paoe?
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CEAIRMAN MILIFR: I& wilil be stricker.
EY MR. TOISMAY:
o T'm ganowing vou NRDXC Exlibit No. 10 and am no
d.restinc your attention to page 6.
You'll notice trhere's a emall naracraph at the
top. 7T thimnk if yeu look &t vours veu can see how youT: act
cut off 2 lietle bi: thera.
Would veu just read the nazragranh?
A "The ISPSF is nominally an indeperndent
facility, but it uses exietin¢ pare:t plant |
systems and personnel to mininize cost where
possible, consistent with the near universal
siting criteria.”
o Do vou understand thet to mean that Stone and
Webster bnlieves that it shculd be cheaper overzll to utilize
their svstem with an interface with the plantc than it wounlé

be to build a2 completely independent svstem; is ¢that vour

cnderstanding of what they are claiming there?

B When the facilities, the parent facilities are i
adequate.
C All right.

Now do vou thinlk that thev were assuming thev

"
(%)
2
o
[ o PN

woulé £incd & substantial number of parent facilities the
handie 3, 4, 5 tmee as much spent fuel in an adjacont Fasilicv

than they vere ovicinally designec to hold?
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i T don't rezlilv know nhow much extre Jjeewsy Thev
anticipated. I world gazther f£rom that stateme it thev fTeel

T

is scme additional capacity evailalble.

i
> 4
M
"
o

o With vour knowledge of Ftone and Wabater, wevld

you ac an expert feel that they ere likelv to heve & lairlv

goo€ hancle on that, s to what the excess ccvacities might
be?

think they probably do, for a genegric bas.ls,

:B'
|

0
(2

understanc¢. Okav.

Dié vou, by any chance, do eny kind of an analveis
of the Duke Cconee units to sse whether the svstems with
which & facilitv such as Stone ané Webster's wcoculé have te bo
interzonnected, what their decicgn capacities wzre ant how
much ex:ess thev had?

scuss it with

[ 28

2 I éié not do any anslysis. I 4ié &
Mr. Spitalny aaé My, Rebertes to trvy to get backarcund irfore
mation to determine vhether. the systen was ademuate.

I bclieve there was scme vroblem In the cocling

syetem,

c That may be what we nzve just been talking about
ir the Envircnmental Impact Appraisai, perhans.

2 Right. I ¢hink that the teatimony frox the
previous time we weres here alszo == there wars something to the

cooling systen molificetione. I'm not rogitive orn that.
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Okay, All right,

L & |

- - ’ -

Now on page 2 ¢l Staff Ixhidit 272 the firs:c fgll
arazcrew: becine, “is chown by ches- costs,” and then wvou
et down te Y...the Enviroiumental Impact Mppreisal nresents
the cost Zigure &s 2 result of indepeondent ctudies done at
an ecarlier date of $10,000 per assembly.®”

t"hat assemblies azre vou referring to?
A In the EIA they referenced a l0-thousand=-dollar
er &ssemdly cost.
o] Right.
A I went toc Mr. Spitalny tc determine how that
coet was arrived at ani what it consi ted of. He informed

me that that cost was basically for ecuipment to == vou know,

gye equioment and structure, or just the equinment necessarv;

net <“otal cost includineg contingencies, interest &nd what=-not.

I just accepted that.

0 What did you mean bv "indevmendent studies?” Whose
independent studies?

E The KRC*e independent studv.

e ind when vou used the wcrd "studies®™ did you mean
to .mply some sort of a written document that had heen pre=-
pared?

A Some tvpe of analysis, not necessarily written,
bat probably., I meznt thate-

0 You den'*t have anv independent hasig to know thes
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BR3/wES ! reliability ol thet; is that correct?
. ’ A I de not.
: 0 Now wou thew next refer to the DOE cost estimate
4 ir the couple of sentences down in the same paragraph, ®...whcn

o Fut into proper perspective results ir similar exrenditures.’

‘ What dié vou mean by that?

7 First of zll, what is the DOL cost ectimate to

€  which you refer?

& | A The DOE estimate was 2 number that weae presental

1¢ in one of Mr, Spitainv‘e charts in his testimonv.

A 0 hat‘s the 7 to 12 thousand dollar per assemblv

it

2 il _numbex?

13 f A Right.

i4 ! 0 Okey. 1
15 Ané vhat do vou mean “put intc preper perspectiva?’
16 { K My €iscussion with him == ané I believe we looked
17 E 2t another DOE report, an€ I don't krnow the nane or +he

18 3 number == indiczted, he indicated to we that that was strictly
1& ! for the equipment and structure, that 7 to 12 thousand dollar
20 ﬁ cost shown in his tzble.
21 | B "proper perspective® I mean now that I was
22 || trrying to evaluate everything exclucive of interest, con-

23 ? tingencies and overhead,
24 | C Isn't it true that the DOE cost estimete ies based

. 25 | - Upon & proporel fee that DOE war nromocing to charge for the

[ —
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use of ite independient spent fuel storage facility if it wvere

t> build one &nd utilitics ware tc come and vse it?

B I honestly don'< know., I think maybe kr. Sr.talny
could answer thac cuestion very easil-,

Q Ncw down at the bottom vou uee thie phrase, and
I'm just trvinc to get some idea of vour =-- some parsmet:ars,
some qualitative parameters on it. =-guantitative parzmeters,
I mean. “The Duke Power Companv estimate is very much .n
line wita....* This is at the bottom cof the same paraqraph
w2've been talking about. :

Wht does the range of differences have t> be for

them to still be "very much in line with,” inyour judgment?

A Irn my judgment, the per acsembly costs were
within = range of 15 percent, poesibly as high as 20 percent
for facilities which have never been constructed, Therc is
no facility at this time, &5 was mentioned vesterday, that
nzs been constructel to date; therefore, & range of approzi-
mately 20 percent appears tc be, to me, & reasonable number.

Q Well, how different is an indepencent spent fuel
storage facilityv of the type that one wouid want to huilé ae
Oconee fr-m the kind of spent fuel storage facilitv that vas
built by General Flectric at Morris that‘s now beinc used o
the storage of spent fuel, or the one that has been built at

Barnwell but has not yet been used?

A I've not reviewed the drawings, envineering drai ncs

[l
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of any type for either faciiity., I'm reclly 1ot familiss
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parzneters tc the facility of Duks.

rezlly know that tnere hae been nouc

0
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built cormperable to the typ:s thag ong nRight weni &5 bullé &t

Qeones? Isn't tagt correcct

& Other than the ¢testimony thet we head a2t this
hearing.

o Yes, I meant on vour own you have rc ==

& e, I éo mot.

Q Noir at the bottom of page 2 of Steff Exhibit

27=% yeu list the pystame that are not includeZ in :he
Stocne ané Webster cost estimate: e0lid waste, liguld ~ad-
wagte, fire protection, mekeup water, eleccwr.zal comnun.ca-
ticne, ané sgecurity, and vou say if those were included, the
costes would increase.

Did you attempt tc quantify how much wvou though:
the costes would increase if those itony were included?

L Ro, I €ié not attempt ¢o cuantify it. I only

mentioned that they woulé increase ¢o ghow thet richt now the

coct per cszembly ie lees than the Duke within the 20 pevcent

range, but it wae bhoced on the five foeilitiers being
edscnate.
e} But thos: itemec vou've listed there, they micght

T0U have nc wey 0 siv ther wouldn't, i3 what I'm acghin -~
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S:rllke that.

Y0 you h2ve gn vay tc scv that if thos: itang
were inciuded. the cost wou.d not $:ill be very much in line
with the cocst eastimate that Stone ani Webster has sade?

A 2<her than the estimated cost to uccily the
ccoling eycten, as &n exanpie, for the PMPuke fezecility, right
now I 4o act.

I micht sey thet if the Zacilities werc adeguatc,
it ic true that the coecte would not increase if the purent
facilities were ade7uate. !

c The list of thince yeu've listed here, unlee. I 'm
misiaken doecs not. include the cooling sverw~, 4o they?
Thzi’'s not one of the items that ~--

A Ho, it .3 3

Q Ig 2t vour understanding that the ftone and L
vabster proposal intended that the cooling for the new uysiawm |
would be supplied by the parent facility and that basilglls
2.1 they would build ie & swimning pool without 2 cooling

syatem, or did you understand their design wae intended to

include the coocling as part of the cegion?

I I understooé thzt the cculing was past of the !

desitm. I onrly used the 55 million 28 an example of & core i
|
ficure for & modification to the facilitv. :
!

Q But would you s2y that modifving the cocliing Byecem

of the facility micht be ons of the larger of the iters as
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between if we lookel at now eix inestecsd cf five coclin- sis-
tams, 80.15 wastee, liguid radwaste. fire protecctisn, amik:ur
waiter, eleutrical communications anu security ané cooli.g,

that one of the kiggest, if not the bigoest item if vou had

to medify it, would be Lthe cocling cystem cost?

A Yee. I agree.

Q AnC these woulcd be smaller corts?

A Yes, I agree with that.

Q All right. Let'sr lock &t page 2 now of 3taff

Extibit 27=A.
The first sentence of the response:
"The physicel lavout ¢of the existing
structure prohicits expansion ¢f the pocl in a
manner posed by CESG. There ir aveilable space,
however, to nproceed at a right angle to the exist-
ing pool.”
Did you take a look at the physical layout of :ie
Oconee facility ia order to make the statement that you muke
there, or zre you re.ving on somebocy elgse for tha:?
B I went over and visited Mr, Spitalny and
Mr. Roberis to see if they had an engineering dravwing lzvousz
f the poel. They did. Ané I spent a2 few mirutes loo.:in

the pool te determine if that was the case or not,
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Or it mey be thet whan &

Isn'e that slec possikble?

A I dea's think 80, beceus

mente of the

seructure
s e T )

* A L

PSLY. ané the PSLR anéd ell the éravin

of «he 02 end so forth at the ju¢d si

gifficult ©o belisve tnat tha<t bvild
cther than where the drawings chowed

L@ )

But I wes thipkipg more

( ).
o

adjacert to the buildinc thet might

potantiel for expancion ¢f the pool,

ih

-~
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erect way, and it mioh
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&8s far as the drevings,

cility whiah ic nct shown on the encineering drawimee whien

stsally bullt 4t vers
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ig ns way, absent the exiztence of a: already bullt in
exHansicr cate or ceénal to the existing podl, =€ have & spenl
fuzl pool taat is physically coarectald o the exioting poc. .

Ar I correct tli&t you h.ve made that ascumpt .S

L Yes, I made the assumption that -- that's coxse -t
¢ Whet .6 the basis for that assumpticn?
3 wnen you say connecting, we're now talking &sov .

& breachiang pool?

Q T'm talking @bocut havinc & pool such fthat you
would pever heve to remove the spent fuel from water and put
it inrto a casrx in order toc move it intc the expans:on £pacs,
bust coulé nove it through & water canal or just into &nciher
pozl thai was physically attached. j

p2A Yes. I rmade the 2ssumptici. because I Zeel taac
it's extremely difficult to peaz2trate the pool liner and
ma2irntain the existing integrity of the pocl.

¢ What ig vour basis for that conclusion?

Well, 1let's step back a second. ©Did you do an
anzlysies ir orcder toc reach that conciusion?

A My analysis was based on the cxperience I kad un ;
the deesign and construction cof a speat fuel buil§ing for the ‘
SNPPS project. \

o) Dié vou, im designing that, investigate the
possibility of a subseguent breach of the pool for purross:

of expansion?
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i When Y decigned thet -- and I dic¢ & considerable
axount 0f the design -~ I remembered the problen it had will
the foundation, and tc put an existin: structure «fjacent to
that bullding woulé recuire excavation adjacent te the
existinc bullding.

Assuring, nov, thal you're ucinc that same wa'l
tc provide a penetration, that type of excazvation &lone is
& mejor problem that reguires probably underpinaing the
existing nool, You'é¢ have excescive vibrations from equip-
ment, depending on the tvpe of scll == Lif there's rock, vou
may ever have tc blast tc get down toc the same depini. Tou'd
heve problems with differential settlement of the fuel pools.
This vas just based on experience that we've
had in workinc in areas where vou're adjacent to another
structure. That‘s how I made my judoment.

Q Sc the facters, as I underetand, that vou've
listed, we've essentially celled site specific facters, .=
thet right? Thzt i¢ would depend oir the bedrosk and the
extent to which cthe already existing facility was vulnerable
to the vibrations, or wouléd reqiire underpinning, is taat
correct?

k Thet is one aspect of it, I thipk that the
other aspect woull be the Zasteninc ¢f 2 liner plate to an
existing concrete siructure. Therefcre, no plater are

exbeddaé in the wall, and vou're forced tc anchor 14 inte the
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uirtiny strycture,; which has never proven 4o be &n &s2sptal ie
o

o
D

Avain, these cypes cf problems. Pirclliene v.o &

candltions, were wh I eliminated that.
Q But the site conditiore that vou wore saliirg
about are ones that would depend upon anzlyzing that particuls:

site, isn't that true?

A Yee, that is true.

Q Ané you had not done that for the Occnes site,
is that =-

A No, I é.d not.

0 Wow, the other aspect of it the: vou're tul inc

about, I think you said about attaching & liner %o an alrgas:
existing concrete wall, you said that hac never proved ==

2 I saic¢ that the method, which is rome +tvpe of
concre.e eancaori, hae not proved $o0 be adeguate. us & natier

I fact, several »f the nuclear fecilities now are Zforces

to go back and reanalysze 2 lot of supporte that were ra:tened

n

by & concrete type anchor, which ie why there®d be & red hea
or & wedge.
Bechtel ic dcine extensive reanzlvcoic on cercein

facilitier because of tbe prechlems with these. Thev terd

to pull out ae time ogoes on,.
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( Did you =~ ure vouv familiar with propeczals tne: i
heve: been made by the Department of Energy of the pogsil ls
the spent fuel storaca pools now at Nuclear Fucl »
Servicer in West Valley £c: adjacenrt nools for the purpcses

1< of the storing of adlitional spent fuel.? Are you c: all

é ;. Nc, T am nozt.

. Q Ckay. So vou would have no knowl.edge c¢f whether
: theyv might have lcoked into thati?

- | 2 They mavy have. I éo not know,

S | 0 When vou éid yeour analysie of the cost of & goenc

vel storace -~ independent spent fuel sctorace facility here

- e and you reduced it cown to a per-assembly ceost, what you i

2¢ ag I understand it, was you took the ~- £o trv %o aet wvarv-
22 wWing to what vou considerec to be an egqual level, rou oo

©
ac out & certaln croup of coste and cot everyithing down in this

Yai ¥
{" - es,

took out & grour of costs, and then o
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¢ hegaentiian?

p2 e~ zszemblles per faciliity, ¢ put it on ar ©CGE
basis.

Q Dié you look at Applicant’e Exhibi: Fumber [ «-

dc veu have thet in front of youl

2 Yes, I Go.
Q AlL vight. On page 2, unde: irabic 1, list'e €.

with heif 2 paren, the example Involviag & 2000-spent frel
assemhly facility ==
i Yes, T dié. I think I mepticned earlier ip my
testimony that I found probieme with 1.<.
Q Okay. Do you want to tell us .bout thac?
A My problem was thet 1.4. refersnced ==~ or i.c. ==
4. mark is same as c., okay? It referencas & rach that'se
15-1/2 inzhes on center. l.d., same as above except storags
provided while the racks are ..0-1/2 inches on center.
when I reviewed this. c. indicated to mes za:it
vou haé two racks every 31 inches, vr 15-1/2 inches on center.
while é. was putting racke at 10-1/2 inches on cantaerz, ur you
had three racks every 31-1/2 inches.
Wow ., what Laprened was the original feziliuy,
which was the 150C facility, wac 15-1/2 inches cn centnr,
and now they referencs down hare recks with 10-1/2 inchcs on

cencer.
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Wiell, if you have two racks et 31 inches on
canter, and three racksz at 31~1/2 inches cn céncer; basloul.
vou've oniy ineoreased the capacit’ of the zasks by 50 poroent

You‘ve addec one more rack ir the saime distance

i1f vou agree wich that, I --

2 Well, I'm not goinc toc agree with anything.

A Okay. I tnderetand.

Q I want you to testify, and I'm going to listerl.

A All right. Baved ua that, I saw that the faclii¢y,

bv chanoinc the rack size, had increased 50 percent, which
meant that vou went from 1500 te 2250 assemblies.
Now, they show & differential coet of about
$6 million for the capital investment. I believe that thz
c. capital investment was about §55 million, anc é. about
§61 millior.
It puzzled me how, for 10 percent, they can
ingrease the zdditiocnal capacity of the system by 50 percent
Therefore, I felt that since I had considerable
question with these numnbers, I preferred not to use it,
Q Tvo queszions:
One, éid you contact Duke to attsmpt to cet a
petier underctanding of this?
A No, I dié not.
Q You vere aware that this document was in evidanc:

ender geth in this proceeding, were you not?
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p o Yes. I was.
4, iz it poasible thet the reason THis thée nuneIE
éive Ciffarent is thet Dulke wau actnally shiniing thit e

3000 facility micht be phvsicuelly larcezr thar the 1500

ME. MC GAIRY: Lijection. Tue cuestiorn is
rreaisec upon what Duke thougnt.

Kk, ROISMAN: Mo, I eakeé what iz poscible; not
premised orn whet Duke thought. Iz it possiblc.

CIAIRMAN MILIEL: Ye=z, vou may swer it.

WITHEESE PITTIGLIO: T essumed that that was tae
case. I juct couldn't Juetify for an additional 1U perecen:
how vou couléd increase the facility bv 5C percent in size.
That's why I dic not consider it.

BY MR. ROISMAN:

(o] Well, let's sce., Let me direct vour attention

to Steff Exhibit 272, page £, and I°'ll reed your answer to
& guestion: *Do vou think Duke's cost estimstes are reliatblce?

You sey, °“Duke Lhas the cepability of being their
own architect-snsineer and constructor for this facilitv.
Their ehergés for engineering, lancr and overhead coatingun-
cice ené interest are based upon pest expericnze ir ie
conséruCticn of their owr aucimsar facilities, Luke':
esvimztes for contingency is 25 perecent. Thic ir not 21

wnxgasonaliie contincency Zor g pew froilivv of Lhis tyrea.®
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Is the thrust of that answer that you consider
Puke ©o be e fairly reliable organization, and that wher thev
meke artimates you think they're preter reliable?

A Yes, I do.

o Well, can you explain to me why vou either don't
have the same confidence in item d., or if you don’t, why
the existence of itex d. doesn’t shake your confidence in
Duke'e capabilities?

A I based thia, again, on my own engineering
judoment. 1 alsc =-- there was one other point that concerned
me slichtly, was that the crig.'.nal facility, the 1500
facility, was eyair & 1576 estimate, escalated at ¢ percant
& year, to gat toc the §£55 million.

At that time I don't think that, in my opinion,
poison racke were 2 viable option. I did not know, and was
not able to determine, whether, when increasing the ~apacity
of the pool existing systems such as the cooling system had
bearn modified in this cost, or whether they had just = just
the cost had been escalated and something added to it.

¢ Well, isn't it true that if the item d, figures

|

i

ere reliable, thet your estimate of +the cost of an indnpondenuf

spent fuel storage facility per assembly would h ve been

substantizlly lower than the ficgures given in Staff Exhibit

-T2

) 3 That is ¢rus. However, I was tryving to evaluate

]

|
[
i
|
|

!
§
!
)
i
f
i
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thinge egually, and the Stone & Webster repori, im thi cover
ietter cf Septemder 6, menticns ¢ high~density rack of the
£lux type, bhu* neot & poisou rack;

Theri:fcre, I wouléd heve beern foreed tc evaluz:se
the other report on that basis alsc, and I wasc'i able tc
contact Stone & Webster to confirm wheihar their facility
was adeguate with peoison racks or pot, also.

Q You weren't able to contact Stone & Webster?

A I didn’t., I £felt that the easy alternative for
me, since I huad guestion with this engineerinc evaluation =-
and I'wm not saving it's wrono -- was to base it on what I
felt confident in.

Q 8o it may, in fact, be the case that if you had
called Stone & Webetsr and got clarified on the poisen racks
situation, and czlled Duke and found out it had answers to
the problems that you had with ifitem 4., that the rea: dcllar
cost estimate por assembly for an independent spent frel
storage facility, for the group of costs that you were
attexmpting to look at in Jtaff Bxhibit 27A, might have been
substantially lower, ics that correct?

MR. KETCEEN: ObYection. That's been acked and
anevered, once at least.

CELIRNMAN MILLEPR: You mav answer.

WITKESE FITTIGLIO: It may have been, ves.

kgein, my cther pooblem wae that even the Duke
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appl. cation for rerecking of their pocles, &s Mr. Sp.teln
nenticued vesterday, cnly went as close as 13 ilneanc.

I j;ust lacked coaficezncee in the l0=1/2 incl
spacing, which I stated earlier, plus, ever assumirs the
fecility, agein, was larger, I was unable to justify ip ny
mind hov & facility could increase in size by 50 rercant at
ealy 2 nominal 10 percent cost increase.

BY MR. ROISMAN:

Q Well, I‘m going to ask you this quastion agairn,

peceuse I don't thirk you told me vet.

Y
p

You've gone thiough what I mucst state seens Ic
a feirly impressive indictment of Duke's engineerirg =-

MR. KETCEEN: Objecticn, Mr. Chalrman. I thick
the attorpey is testifving now to what his impressione are

CHAIRMAN MILLER: He hasn‘t even fimished the
question.

EY MR, ROISMAN:

Q -- of what Duke's engineering and ¢ st estinazti.ic
capabilities are wich respect to thie iter d. Zn Applicent’s
Exhibit Number 1.

I still want to know why that doesn‘t make vou

substantially less confident of the accuracy of Duke's othr»

cost estinates upon which vou relyv in Staff Exhibit Numbzz o %

¥R. RETCHEN: Objection, Mr. Chairmen.

This witness hae ansverci tihe guestion, I &hir’

o~
f

|

L1



L8]

.
L5

why hG ==

CEAIRMAR MILIER: What 4o vou think his ansver
wes?

MI. KETCIEN: Eis answer was he didn't use iter
l.¢. in hirs evaluation. and he explained why severél iimss,

CHAIRMEY MILLER: The cuesticn is that thc reescn
ne ¢idn*t use it migrt or might n>t have & bearing vporn 2ic
ultimate evaluztion.

That'e what he's been azked before, and I den't
recall & square Znsver.

You mav answer.

VITNEES PITTICLIO: Vould you repeat the cuestic:
again?

BY MR. ROISMAN:

e Okay. I'm not tryimg to improve on the wayv the
Chairman has pat it.

You found & lot c¢f things potentizlly wrong wiil
the way Duke made the estimzte in item d, of Applicant's
Exhibit Number 1 with regard tc the cost of the 3000 grzes
etorage - independent spent fuel storage facilizv.

CHAIRMAN MILLER: Is that correct?

WITNP3S PITTIGLIO: Yes, that ir correct.

BY Mh, ROISMAN:

Q yné whzt I'm agking vou ig: Given that they mev

have made scome esubstantiecl mistaker in doine that, whv de wvou




we ]
and WEL 1 1

»

16 .

17

18

18

e —— - ———————————. —
- — . —— e ———— v—————

Ao S St e~~~ R O

348

n

certinue to have confidence in the accurescy and competence
fioures that vou rely upon from them in Staff Exhibit Nurl:-
27R

Z I heve to acree wi.th them, trat in any facilit:
I rezlize that poiscn racks will increase the cepacity of "
svetem avout 50 to 60 percent.

However, I was mainlv concerned with the carit:.l
cost of the invastnent, rather than evaluating the == tne
queetion vas . . . iet me just back up.

I agree that poison racks will increasc the
capacity of the svetem. Therefore, I really have no mezijor

problem as a whole with the lower cost.

However, there were cetzin engineering con-lilc.%lci

invelved tuc me, and therefore I did not use the nurber.
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CHILIRMAN MILLER: You still. heven't aaswerec L.

Rephrese it sc that the withes: pergelives vhug
seast I understand tc be thne thrust of tue cuestio:r, I doo
tnink that ne fully understands.

MF. ROISMAN: I think the Lest Cthing ¢c 4¢ 1=
perhape if I explain waat it is, and theun I'1li ask the guer:
tion. I'm not trying to testify, I'm simply €rving TC....

BY MEK. ROISMAN: |

Q What il eppears you heve done ig ver have lLdaep-
tificc vhat ci the surface appear to be some fairlv cubotur-
tizl incorsgiecencics that appear in the cost egcimntes that
nake uwp Iter D that aren't Immedistely explainable: ¢
failure ¢o use the right number for the distance between
the centere in usciag the poison raciip; failure to cde-
quas 1!y escalete the costs for the installacion ¢f that man
moere racke in one pool; failure to calculate properly now
much the capacity of a pool will be increzsed if you pu:
poison racks into it.

Those all sound like things, to me as & loyman,
that & good estimator envineer ought to have seeu snd spottec,
aud those questions vere enough for you to say vou didu‘t
want ¢o rely upon Item D.

Givern that it's thes gome person who dii “he wout
estimetine and the some percon thet did the spalveig foo

Item C upon which vou do rely, whet'c the sezis for vouo
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confidence the: that perssor did such ¢ goo€ jeb im Iter C

vwhen you've got all these cuestionc gbout ther in Item I?

b
e

X (Wizness Fitticlic; I understand the quescticn
now .

Tne reason why I heve corfidence ir Iten C ar
comzarad o Itam D was I evaluated Ttem C with similer gituu-
tions or qusast.ions in my own mind vefore 1 acceptea that
rumber. Andé based on my own response, I found C tv be ade-
quate. And I had questione with D.

Q Well, ==

ME. KETCHEN: !x. Chairmen, may I interrupt?
There's & prob.em here. I would like to take 2 break now and
I would like to congult with this witness becsuse I think
there'e a2 lot of tertimony given in here and I'd be willing
to clarify i¢ with Counsel participating, but I think we'rs
just wasting a lot of time maybe on the record, due to an
ecsumption thet may or may not be errcneous. And I7'd like
the opportunity toc find out.

CHAIRFAH MILLER: Well, we're going to take our
morring receses at this time. As ve whether or not you egnould
eonfer with the witnese who is under cross-examination, 1
think thet‘e a matter that you and Counsel should diecuss.
Normally =-

MP, ROISMANR: I will oppose that, but I hRave ac

objiectior to Lim, on the record, at thies point intarpoving
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somc redirect examination £o that we dor't wasge anv tine,
- con't heve xnv probiem with chet,

CEAIRMAN MILIEDR: Woulidi het De sccentatlic,
M. Retchen?

MR, RKETCHEN: PMavie {t will save ug & lo: of zima,

ME., ROISHMIAN: Okey. That's fine., I wvill tane
porarily rtop cross-exanineticn to ellov soms redircet.

CEAIRMAN MILLER: Jill right, we'll sucpend cross
in order to parnit further ciarification thet might be help~
ful. Mr. Ketchaon.

MR. MC GATRY: M-, Cheairmen, irn the affore to
spesd thines along, woulé Lt be sppropriate Lo take & brens
n3w, anc then we could --

| MR. ROIBMEN: Just ae long ae there's 2 prohiini-
tioz or the vitnecs or any witness of the £taff or the
Applicant talking to thie witness.

CHAIRMAN MILLER: We don't mind. We thini (hat
tho‘;oquent is probably reasonablle under the clrocumstances.
It uevelly follows thet & witness under cross-axaminztion
way beé requestsd not to confer with anvone until that parci-
cuiar aepa2ct hae been concluvded if we're aoing o have &
recess.

WITNESS RASH: TYou dorn't wisd me to soeek wiih hin”

CERIRMFAW MILLER: At the ncoment. no. We've baeen

Tequarted-- You 296, that's the probles when w hove paaclo
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mierefore, in order =v prescrve the integrity of tore vwituas

prozece, and ticre's a reguest made and ar apsarent reason

~egquest the witnese who L uider Cross-.iarini

«IF ae; W

[

not to confar with anvone uat that pouint antil the suabjact

i3 grvered.

o

"

Té's the usuawl cuctomary maaner., It corsn't enst

anr reflesticns on anvbocy.

All richt, would vou like to have & reciss wmder

tioge conditions?

MR.,FETCEEN: Yes.

CHAIRMAN MILLER: All right.

(Recess.)

CRAIRMAN MILLER: Proceed.

MR. KETCEEK: Mr. Chairman, as pert of this re-
direct I'm going Lo ask Mr. Spitalny to give kr. Pittigliic
& cuziecu.ator.

CHAIRMAN MILLER: VYes. All right, vou vay _roo

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY V.. RETCHEN:

(o} Hr, Pittiglin, I'm going to ask you & Iw pre-

liminary questions with respect to vour coneiderztiong or

-

ed.

heo# yvou considered Item: 1-D in that exhibit. This may so: nl

simplistic, but I would like you to deal with the followi.g

calculation.

I would like you to take the number 10 &nd mulciniy
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it bv 10 ané tell we what you get.

A

A

twicnere Pittiglic) I'm heving & Littie tUimbile

with this calculator.

(Laughter.)

CHAZRMAN MILLER: Why dor't you st w.th scCnwe-

thing & little ezecierx?

calculator

{Laughter.)

WITRESS PITTIGLIO: In fact, I only cot 10.
MR. ROISMAN: Just & second.

Mr. Chairman, I'm going to give the witness &

“hat eve: I can use. You juct do one zerc pluc

the x and one 7ero &adé prese the egucls.

WITNESS PITTIGLIO: All right. I got 100,

MR. KETCABN: T'm not trving o be faceticue,

Mr. Chairman, but I think it gets us to & peoint.

Q
A

vou? Thie

» O » O

BEY MR. KETCHEN:

Ther 15 times 15, &nd what the prodace of that is.
You don't want me to ssy the lact nusber now, ¢
calculztor hazs no memery on it.

Well, you can just tell me what 1t comes out Lo,
No, I meap-- 15 tinmee vhat?

15,

225,

Ell right.

Car wvou tell me the percent increase betwuer the
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factor i€ and the factor of 1i5?
A 5C percent.
¥ Okav,
knéd then orn the product that you gat from L{ by
1C &né the produce you @got from 15 by 15, I recell cne wic
100, one was 225, vhat ig the percent increase of the ilsotter
the lower to the higher?
A <25 percent.
Q All right.
Now I would like you to teke-- Do you want teo

give me thet answer agzin?

A 22% percent.

Q I'm looking for the percent increass of 225 over
100.

A 225 divided by 1007 I think what you're gettins

gt is that the ar.a of one assembly it about 225 square
inches. Is that correct?
Q No. Vhat I'm trying to get at is that ~--
MR. ROISMNAN: Wait,
Mz, Chaivman, I think under the circumstanccz -~
CHAIRMAN MILLER: Yes.
Since we're ruaning a test, vou ses, then we mucu
ran a test.

WITNESE PITTIGLIC: 225 divided by 100 ecuzle
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EY MR, FKILTCHEN:
¢ Ckz:, but that'c not the question.
The cuastion is what ig the percent you get »her
you subtrast 100 from 225 and divide it by 1207
A (Witness Pittiglic) 125 percent.
Q k1l right, siz.
Now I'd like =0 get it more specific irto the cese
novw if vou would. I would like you to take the rack area
c¢f 15-1/2 bv 15~1/2 cans. Okay? Just the framewcrk.
Then I would like you to take 15-1/2 multipllied

by 15-1/2 by 1500 sgpaces and give me the prodict in scuire

inchee.
& It appears to be 360,375 square inchee.
Q That's correct. Okav.
Would you write ¢that down?
A Would it be easier to put it into aquare feet?
0 No, sguare inches is fine.
A All riéht.
o] Okay.

Now if I may lead, my understanding is that's <le
area that would be required to store in 1500 spaces cu
15-1/2 by 15-1/2 centers.

A That's correct.
Q All right.

Now you've written that number down?
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WE. /eh! ' A Yes, I heve.

Bow I weuld like you €0 tale 10-2. 0 iaches multl-

~
-')

riiecd by i0-i/2 inchec, and give me & pumbser.
i 1028,

And that'e the &teez of one fucl zeganbly =-

rd

MR, ROISMAN: Obijection.
CHAIRMANK MILLEE: iJell, let him egtztc it.
MR. ROISHAN: Well, what he's ¢oing tc &o i ne's

geing to tell the witness whac it ir instead ¢f asking :he

-

witness vhat it ig,
CHAIRMLN MILLER: Yes, it would be better --
i% BY MR. KETCHEN:
C With respect to fuel ascemblies, what is thas?
. [z . b 1 (Witnees Pittigiio]} Thet's the ares of & 10-1/2

inch center-to-center gpacine fuel aeeembly.

"

56 ! 0 711 right,

Woulid vou write that number down?

1€ : 3 (W¥itness complyinc.) o

§¢ ;: Q Have vou ¢got that numbar?

ae | & Yes.

- u' Q Now I would like you %o take the number thet I
Y : asked you to write dowr before of 350,375 sgucre imcher and
o divice that aumber by thc nunber vou just caiculated b’

& multiplying 10-1/2 by 10-1/2. ané would vou ¢ive mo thau

"’ " product?
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I'm gorrv, the result.

o

T ccme up with 3266,

3_-

Q Okay.
Now what doee that number represeut with respect
to fuel assamilies?
2 Thet's the number ¢f assemblies with 10-1/2 inche:
or center.
0 Novw I would like vou to take thet runber, 2268--
Let we strike that.
Juet for the sake of communication, is 3268 -~ ie

that sometimes referred to as cans? Do you knov the term

“"cans"?
A I gon't use the term. I'm not familier with it
C Okav.
Can we use the term "spaces"?
A All right.. "Spacee" is more familiar.
Q 3268 spaces.
Now what does the 3268 spaces represent with res-
pect to -~ |

A That represents the number of gpaces at 10-1/2
inches on center.
Q Okav.

Mr. Pittiglio, based on the calculztions that

you've done -~ and if you'd like some time to consider this,
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WEL/el0 i'm gure the boarc will give vou the time - with regvect
‘ 2 to the 360,375 sguare iacshes in grace, I would 1lill: you 2o

explain the diffgrence with respect to the spreoes tnas
é available in that are: between 15-1/2 by i5~1/2 spent frel
3 asgenplien, centar~to-center spent fucl assemblies, and

L0=172 b 10-1/2 center-to-center gpent fuel assemb.ios woil

reepect tc the dificrential in the zmount of spaces gvell-

]

b
‘-‘o

& Lt appears that the pool at 10-1/2 inches on

"

0 center lc capable of hclding over 3,000 segsemblies bascc on

g that calculation.

12 My mistake wue that I used the center-to-cenier

;= socacing and neglected the over-zll arec when I compared them.
‘ 1 | It was one of the reasons why I did not use that number. I

v was incozrrect on that mathematical calculation.

. ' MR. KETCHEN: Kow, Mr, Chairman, i€ I mzv jusi

- ' explain to the,Board, .I guesc the problex with the ressrsd

% : right now is that there's & lot of=-- The 1-D that Mr. Ioiguan

(€ is guestioning on, thies witness answerec that ne rejected in

2 ;' his analysis.

21 * Now whether he wes in error in rejesting it,

27 | whether he made 2 nistake or @id it ir the correct way, the

o= : poant I'm trying tc mske with the tes .imony i¢ it wog Te-

jected even thougk he may have done sc¢ in an improver wey.

. - : So my point wae to brinc ouvt to the Boari =nd
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Mr. Roismzr ag well that the testimony mov have just beern
goine in & very obtuse, poriphelel vay, &nd I wantes ©c
ciear thet up before we con-inued.

CEAIRMAN MILLER: Mr. Roismen, you Doy "egumne.

CROSS-BXAMINATION (kegumed)

E” MR. ROISMRN:

Q Mr, Pittiglic, besed on the redirect examination
that has just taken place, dc you now feel that example D
ie 2 reliable analysis of the pctontial cost of building a
3,000 spent fusl assembly facility indepandently a2t the
Occnee site?

A (“"itneses Pittiglio) Yes, I do.

MR. ROISMAMN: I have no further questions,

M. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN MILLER: All richt.

Doec anvone clse heve questions ¢f the panel”

Mr. McGarrv-- Oh, I'm scrry. I don't care vhe
comes next, Mr. Riley or Mr, McGarry. Do you have a prefes-
ence, gentlemen?

MR. ROISMAK: I think Mr. McGarry eince he': more
like direct than cross.

CHAIRMAK MILLER: Welil, I don't ==

MR, MC GARRY: I just want to note f£nr the roecurd
I object o that characterizeticn, 7'm more like direct tha:

crose. If I have cuestions it's crosgs-examination. We' ve
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WEL/opl” gene through thie baforc tuw weeke age, whether even I bhad
’ F g Tigcht £ croges—-gxamine.

I'nm not goine ¢o throw ur the soft brlle,

"n

& My, Roismer zave, and give these witnesses ou opportun.ty
If T hove questiong --
CVAIRMAN MILLER: Fardon me just ¢ minute,
. Vi =, HoGarry.
. ¢ The reaocn that the Board iz interesied is for &

S
wholly different reasox, namely, %he leadins or nou-ieacing

o

neture of guestions we would expect vou to follow. That'e

' our only point.

MR. MC GARRY: I see, Mr. Chalrman.

2 CHRIRMAN MILLER: We moant nothing else. However,

‘ . your guestione would be more nearly like direct in the fenes
T we would not expmct you to lead ae much as someone whdSe

cuestions are more in the pature cf cross woul’ be parxmiftted

1€

- | to lead. Thzt's a point we meantioneld befcore
j 18 Ané in that regard we'll give yru the option if

1 you wish to proceed now, Mr. MoGarry, or if Mr. Riley w.shes
. 2. to cross-examine. The Boeré doesn't really care either

2 way, whichever is more convenient for vou, gentlemcu.

2 IR, MC GERRY: It iskes no difference to mo. 'Ll

just sav at this peint in time I don't have any Juestilrs.

CERIRMAN MILLER: ¥V¥ell, maybe vou will have cuce

i

Mr. Riley -~

. 7
/ /S ] ]
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W ./ebl3 1 | MR.MC G2ERY: That's wny I think i¢ mey be mocTs
. - avprepriate ii Mr. Riley goer novw.

3 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Very well.

- ~andon 2 4 Mr. Riley, you mey procsed.
L. BY MR. RILEY:
£ Q Mr. Pittiglio, on Exhibit 27-A, or the unnunbered
7T i pige you have a line heading which is "Bngineering labcr

&nc overhead." Ehould there be & common after the word

(ea)

"Lncineering”?

o>

0 A (Witness Pittiglic) That was taken directly Irom
sur other reference.

12 1) Q Well, in order tc cive the correc:t sense of it,

g | re you tell us that thzt's engineering labor, or 1: thet

E; engineering, comma, lebor, & different eort of sctivity?

o You'll see in the line immediately nelou in the

g | following pareqreph it reade: "Engineering, labor and
overhead."”

i
\
’ . i A Yes. I think that there should be & comma in
: :
|

ig
5 there. The sentence below is co.rect.

" 20 !E Q Then would it be proper to correct that page bv
21 i' inserting a comme after "engineerin:" in the llne entry’
2 ‘: E You car insert the comma.
22 ". Q now does your testimony read, with or w.thout
24 the comma?

. " R The -ectimony deeen't heve & comma ir i%.

—— ———— v —— e —



wWei/eb & | C I'm sayi de you wish to correct t?
£ 3
.
. A Yes.
Q Mr, Piteiglic, yot worked with Beck:sal and

acguired considerable knowledge about their mode of cparatio:

.Beve they bullt turnkey ¢ype facilities {or nuclear cenerating
gtetions?
E Yes, they dao¢ build turnkev type facilities.
L Q Now when Bechtel does & turrnkey contracc, doas

it take the responsibility for beinc sure ¢ the faclility
v+ meets NRC regulations?
A Bechtel does do that.
T may also mention that Beclitel never taker a
:: flet bid contract but slways & cest-plus contract in their
‘l' : 1 turnkey operation.
i 13 Q Under these circumstances is the Applicunt re-
guirec to provile backup engineerina?
L I think the Applicant would for its ovm prociace
. “ . tion provide enjinecring asciciance to Stone end Webster,

if they were the contractor, or whoever the cocatracter was.

= Q My cuastion wuz: Does the Applicant -- arg 'L
o : add the word "invrriably,® provide backur encineerinc?

s i All jobs that I've previousiy worlked on, yes.

s 4 Q Irn the third line frow the beottom of the sane

page there ie reference te the Stone and Webeter propca:l

. ) for 2 facllity capatle of storing 2300 PWRe. Wact tipe of
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raszk is eavisaged for storing that rumber of PUR assembiies”

A Tue cover letter indicates, that Septemrer < cover
le:ter, I believe, indicates & hiche=dencitcy rack c¢f che Ilus
tyvne for thie facility.

Pnison racke could alsc be provided, but thay Lave
not been lacludsd,

Q If »oiszon racks were provided, rougnly row muen
voulsd that increase the capacity of “he inetallatior?

A I believe that the common belief ic around I(
to 6J percent.

o) Dié vou pot just demonstrate for the 10-1/2 vercus
15-1/2 inch centers, thet it was neurer a factor of 2, 118
percent?

A In this particvlar case, yes, provided that 10-./2
inches is an acceptakle spacing.

Q Do you know whether the -- can you tell us what

che spacing was for the 23007

3 No, I cannot.

Q Turning to page 3 of the same exhiblit ~-

A Page 37

Q Yas, Yeu were asked the guesiion. woulé it be

advantagecus for Duke Power to pnysically expand the Oconee-3
pool as suggested by the Carolina Envirommental Stu.y Group,
which involves building an addition to an existing vool, pacl

nomber 3?7 Did vou have any problems -- well, vou've already
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testified that you've scen the phveicel lavout of pocl numper

v e
L That is correct.
o Ané woulé it be & c¢orrect characterizatien tc say

-

that thet directiop of fuel movemsnt from reactor number 3
to and intc fuel pecl number 3 ie in line with, say, the axie
of the three reactors on the site, paresllel €o thet line?

I can shovw you & drawing, if it*ll help.

A Would you?

CEATIRMAN MILLER: While Mr, Riley ie getting the
draving, Mr. McGarrv, I want to sav, in fairness to you, that
pe:ﬁaps I ¢idn't stete accurately the Boarc‘e view of your
position as an examiner.

We've beer takinc the positicn thai where tuc
interegte of the Applicant, as you perceive thoi, are verv
similar to that of the Staff, thet you would eiamine, but
without sherply leading questions, and that kind of thing.

Thie ie not to suggesi, however, that &t any
pointl vou would mot be entitled tc either discoecirtc veurscl?
from ths views of the Staff vitness, or anvone cloc. and ash
iczve €0 crosseexamine in the full sense.

Did ynu understend that wac waat we noe.ty

WRe MC GARRY: Yee, I, Chairman.

CEAIRMAY MTILLER: A)1 right,

‘Re RILEY: Mr, Chairman, choulé ¢hirc be
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.azroduced az an exhibit?
CHLIRMAN MILLZR: Did vou szv has 1%, or mav ii?
M”, RILEY: Should it?
CHAIRMAN MILLER: It shoulé be marked for identifi-
cation.
ME. RILFY: I weould 1like to mark for identificaticn
this exiiibit, and it ie 2 line draving of & plan of the
sones plant, and the title is, "Duke Power Corjany Occnaa
Nuzlear Station, Units 1 and 2.°
CRAIRMAN MILILER: All right, we'll have it marked
for identification. What's your designation?
MR. RIIEY: I'm not sure vhere we are.
CHAIRMAN MILLEK: CBESC Number blank for identifica-;
tion, and then we'll £ill it in.
M:. MC GARRY: 7, My, Chairmar.
CHAIRMEN MILLER: Al right. CBSC Bxhibit 7.
(The docuzeng referred to was
marked for identificztion as ;
CESC Exhibit 7/ |
BY MR. RILEY:

Q I would like ¢o identifv ¢o you, Mr, Pittiglic,
reactore 1, Z anéd 2 on this exhibi:, jeint fuel pool 1 and 2,
and separate fuel pool number 3.

Cculé vou now answer the quesction I put vou, |
whethar the direction and the movement of tne spent fuel e:skes ;

i
‘.



(.9
(2]
(2
L]

vel ¢

for seamctor 3 fuel pooi 3 is on the lins parallel <o & Line
conrecting the centers of the three :eactars?

A \witnees Pittigliio) Yes, it iz,

3 Q How, ipn your considsration of CESG's proposel.
wouléd it be necessury, in your judgment, to make a right-anc.e
turn with respe to the axis just deseribeé for moving span:
fuel inte ¢ hypothetical pocl addition?

b A Prom this drawing, it appears that way.

Q &11 righet.

A8 ai engineer do yecu have any problems witl
maki~y the right-angle turn, ascuming that the pool adiition
csuld be made withoul breaching problems,that the enginserin:
could be satisfactorily done?

& You wmean, now, buildimc the pocl perpendicuiar oo
the existing pool?

Q Bulidine an extenslon perpendicuiar, Assumine the
problens invelved there could be catigfactorily handled, déo
you see & problem with changing the dirasction of moticn of
the aseemtlies ©0 degreas, so that it could enter or leave tie
- posl addition?

A I den't sse any problem. I would imacine vou're
going tc have tc rotete the assembly, wnich is goind to use
epace in the existing pool.

I sae no probiem with doing that.

CEAIRGAN KILLER: Nr, Riley, did you mork vour

Fr PRt ft e
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:ahibit lor identification, CESC Number 7?7 Pleuse narlk it
x the d:cument igeelf, so 1t will reflect 1.

BY MI, RILEY:

C You unocte et the bottor of tiie came pz2ge of your
sistimen, My, Pittiglic, that cacte:

‘L mador drawbechk froxm tnisg Lyps of expancicn
veule e the limited esize ¢f the pool., 650 assextlice
os tectified to by £. Hager of Duke Power on Fridey,
June 22p€. 1S79.f

Xg that corzact?

A {(7itness Pit%iglio) Yes.

& What Cype of rachinoe was involved for tae €50
assembliee?

L I do not know, I was not &t the haaring or

‘riday the 2°th, Thie was taken out of the testimcay Lhst
L read.
Q 80 your basic for the €650 limitaetion i == well.
strike that.
Did you conduct any Zurther investigation of the
matter which would have ascertained the arse of the propogic

pocl addition?

A No, I &id nox.
Q J¢'s your testimcay that vou do not kncr he
rack sime”™

) 3 o, T @0 not know whlc: rachke were used in Lhes



Ene lyais,

. ‘ 0 Civer che fact thet vou do not heve informatcion
en the &rce or the rack tvpe, are you relicbly atle to stat:
thet the limitaticon of auch en additliorn would be 650

corenbliec?

. : 5 Based on Chat testimony.
y o I'm gskino vou, Mr. Pitticlio, basel on your ov
. ¢ vo7ifled _nformation are vou able to stats that that is ¢
. linitaticu? i
W« h et me gav thet I based that assenbly sige 2¢ Tuac ,

tiiwe on a8 testimony of that date.

R £la 12 CHAIRMEN MILLER: I think that’s a falr ansver.

‘ s i
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BY MR, RILEY:
e Ir the eame parzgrarh. Mr. Pitticlic, vou bave
Frabted taat tae euisting suppor: sr-te
Gignes I pocl heve nov been sized I=mrge enrcvicht o sccomsdate
T lncrsased cepzeiiy of spent fusl.
The particulay inventory of the pool. ir temms ol
“1E nemsor of asssaklice, how mush age the have ci thar
ad the interraged thermal cuitpui, would deternine the heat

e :ghance roquirements of that pooel?

A (Wienzers Pitticlic) Yes, thet'rs vrune,
o] and if cthere ies a sufficient amount ir :shic poo.

ergtam of fuel with coneiderable =0e on it, the additiconal

therrmal requirzments would be comparatively small, ie that

correct?
R That would be truve,
Q Going ¢c the paragrash azbove that, vou uev:

"The Oconee 2 pool was net originalliv
conetructed with the capability for later
expansion, The pool <ssr not have an expansior
cgate or canel which cau he used for the tranefer

ef =zsgerblises to 2 new pool.®

Wuat was che basis for vour testimony thst the

. pool doee not heve suchk zn expainsion gote or cunel?

A I zeviewad the drawincs with Mr, Szicalny, “ho

hed the drawincs, I 4l not have ¢he érzwince. o€ it
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revaaled that situation.
Q All right.

Giwer tliean that eituation, one could rose an
engineering problem of how could one do tuis particular
opezation. In cther words, could one provide that vou‘ve
a .r=ady testified to what vou see ac problems in dcing thec,
numzly, orobleme in the excévetion, Cifferential scttlaspent of
the existing pocl and the pool addition, problems T'm sure
w.t2 joinine the linerg == you specifically reised the
guesiion sbout anchoring, I believe it was, the liner. It
thal correct?

A Yes, assuming that vou‘re using an existing well,
Q Right.

You exrlsined thet anchors had been found Lo work

loose in other a&pplicatioas in the industry, is th:t corrcce

A Yes, that is correct.

Q Why ao you feel that anchors woulc have to be
vued in this particular application?

13 I think we agreed that vou heve to put a liner
p.ate on the pool.

Q Ho guestion.

A Scm*iow the liner plate hze to be fastened to tle
pool wall.

Q Correct.

o Therc are no emdbedded plctes in the exiterior waz.l
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drb/agn’ ¢f the poel ot this time, thet’s my understandinuc.
. = Q : ....\.C..-
" How on the outsics well cf the existing pocl

at the point where the p:oposed'et:achmen‘: coulid bz made.
‘could there nuct be poureé en additionsl segmert of wall.
© . Gouble wallinc, 8o to speal, in which these plates wovié e
- erbedded”
) € A You c2n pour an exizeing wall, troe, ané emhes
pLates, Howsver, vou have to anchor the wall then back £o <ie
bus existing wall,
0 Iz it not & welleestablished cenctruction practic:
whiere you have two structures. onc of which ie ar addicion
- t¢ ancther, to have a flexible connection?
. A Yes, that is the case when the structures are n:<
interconnectel == I mean, the Pool is full of water now.
L 0 Ave vou familizr with the use of corrugetsd

-~ -

stainlesc steel dizphraoms as a means of providiirg & flenibre

it || connectior between elemente of & structure?
s ! A I'm not overly familizr with it, no. T Reve hesr:
= | of it end rger == I dc know that sometimes the practice lLas

Z |  been used.

e o} You know they exiet?
- A Yece.
- I might comment that the ves of the fleminle-tvre

. e connection betwesn the tws bwuildinge ico veuzallv done ¢
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e_iminats transierrirg eeismic lcoide petwveer gLructures.
Q That ie right,. but vou raised ~= this will be
crgumentative, Ifn sorry.
CEATIRMAN MILULER: We®ll cive vou & charse at the
anerepriats time,
EY MR. RILEY:
< T would Like to turn %o vou now, Dr. Raul.
Can youv tell us for the last <hrees yvears whet

the annuzal racte of inflation has becn?

A (Witnesz Nagh) As an averazge for thosc three
years?

Q Nc, for each veai.

o I den®t have that in front of me,

Q Weuld it be burdensome ¢o obtain it7

k I couldn’t oget it this merning, It wculd no: be

surdznsome if I were at my cffien,

Q Conld you come up with ¢ figure which then vou felre-
4.4 represent the average for the three vears?

A At ry office, are you auking?

Are vou askine if 7 uad access to =

Q No, I'm saying right now. You asked mc befcre
ao I.w LT a&n gverage or vear-by-year, and I snié I wanited .G
yoar-by=-year. You said I don't have it here. Now I'm zsiing
you can vou tell ue what ths averags for the threas-yesr pe:rled

. -
AE8T

.
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C.ZZerential betwaen

¢ Lafietion ¢f

A

vi:inted cost of

TUTE,

¢

i.’s zlready in evidence @& & Duke cihibit,

that's the

£ix te sever persent
fix to seven peveent,

Aud

vou nave gte

Yils

noney to

Kight

irzterest

threc percert.
LR -

i the cifference betweon

vtilities anéd the gencral

three percentoage points thet we

wculié be zhovt zich

2670

“

infiati

I heve here Duke®s 197¢ Annual KRepcre.

FX. RILEY:

If I may ask Mr. McGozry,

or Mr. Porter, can vou help us?

£ird out.

nct show it

MR. PORTER:

CHAIRMAN MILIER:

{Pauge.)
MR. PORTER:
ac an exhibcit.

CHAIRNAN MILLER:

that was £iled by Luke?

MR. PORTER No,

MR,

RILEY:

I don’t b

Ecld & minute,

Mr, Rilev, my list of exhibk:

Yould it bu

Bix,

Then I wouiéd like

¥ think

is that coriact.

e_leve it ic,

letfe ey o

ir the cpoplieztion

it 2o be introduse

B.

i

-%
- ‘vL-..‘.

ba macized

. I 4

cevermines.

its does

-C
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far iderntifiesticn.
.. (Wacreuporn, the document
previcusly refexrec tec af

CESG Erhibit Nuirhe: 8 was

"

markad for iaentificetion.)

(5

BY MR, RILEY:
¢ 4 show you in this 1927¢{ Annu:l lteport
page 24, Thera‘g a heading on page 24 which ig marked

“Lonc=tern Debt.*

W 1 Is it your understanding that mortgace and

"" | refvnding bonds have a period of 30 vears, l'r. Wash?
E A {(Witness Nash) I'm not intimately familiar

w.in the different -~ with the detaiis of financirg a-range~
. s nonts,

. g I understand, Mr. Nash. that vou are a financial
speclialissz, Can you explain why vou‘re not familizr with

the provirion of the most baric, lercest amount of funcs in

. 13 : constructing & nuclear fucilicy?
19;; A Well I°ve never claimed expertise as 2 finencizl

- 25:& specialist in the sense of knowinc the arrangementr of the == L
21;r the terms and conditlione of varicus bonds and equity finarcing?
22 | Bcosomiste generally rely on financizl experts fcr the
22

detzlls of these financino arrangements.

A | Q Bul aren’t those the interest rates thot vou're

‘ 25 | =zuferring te in your testimonv?
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2 These are the interes rates, thess arc a compoaert.
¢t the interest rztee. The source ¢f information tlat we
used tc derive this conclusion wvas from Moody'e Publi . Ttilley
Iadsx where ¢f -, identifv baeicallyv three typers of sources of
financing, that is, bonds, preferred ctocks and common ctocis.

g But avern't we discuseing & gnecific case, rmamaliv.
Like®s appiicztion angé Duke's financlal arrancgemente?

p A Yes, we ave.

¢ Would it not be approprizte then to exanine Duke'g
history with reepect to what it has heé to pav fer monev in
the most recent period?

A I woulan't expect them to bc vastly different
fzom the csnerzl experience ir the industrv.

c I will show ycu this ex'..rLit, page 24, "Lono=-tewrx
Debt,® and werld vou pleasse resd the last three entries in
twvo cclumns, cne cclumn is Year Due ané the other ic Series,

which describesS the intersst. If vou would read Year Pue

£irst,
A “Year Due 2006; Series 8=:/4 percent.
"Year Lue 2007: Series F=1/& percent.
'2&&: Due 2008; Serics 9-3/8 percent.”
Should I rezd the heacing ©f the table”
(4} You cerctainly. mav,

CHZIPMAN MILILER* Yes., Mzke it comclecze.

WITKRSE H:SF: Tie table is entitlied “Iono=term
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ot," and the heading is *First and Refundinc Mortsage Be: d:

Sisrsandine =+ December 3lst, 197t and 1877 Were ar Follov:

{Collare i Thousands).”

CEATRIIAN MILIERK: Ave there any other eczplanntore

netel wr Luformation with regard tc that data? I so, you
Ty read ic.

¥ITNESS NASR: Wsll, hezving seen this IZor the

firpt time, I'm net sure of the significance of evirsythine I'm

reading. Eut one note savs:
“Subctantielly alleelectric plant was
mortoaged at Decexber 31, 1978.°%

Anc¢ then there's ancother note that I believe
goer vith the table. I'll Sust read the first part of it.
deubt the figures ere significant. It says:

“The ennual amourt of lono-term deo:
mecurities (including sinking fund requirements
ané capitaliged lease principel payments) through

1923 &are...,” and ther it lists figures in tr: secver:l

million decllars for various yeare. I doubt that that hae =nv

sic: ificance to the table.

If I micht continue, I note that thersz sre oth:r

yeare In these two columns that Mr. Rilev refsrzed me to tra%

have different percentages.
MR. RILZY: I would ilke to stop the testinany

thispoir. bscause we want current informaticn.
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CERIRMEL MIILER: We don‘t vent rroumeni, Mr, Riler,
IZ you're asking him to look 2t somethine vhich we don’tc have

s St ¢
b -t -

it the rscord, we want 1t ¢o be fair to &ii.

o

entize talle ghould b real. If =here arz other vezre, we'd
i ke to nave thex read right novw.

DF. LUEBRE: If I rmay irterrupnt. One eliemer: of
interest is ceually the dete of issue of e bond, is that
glven in the table?

WITNESS NASH: Let's ses, there is & column
suying Year Dua,

CEAIRMAN MILLER: !othing on vear of issus?

VITNESS HNASE: I domn’t sez that.

CHAIRNMAN MILLENL: Well oo anead wré rosa whasever
You hsven't raad from the table, 80 w& heve ¢ complete record.

WITNESS NASH: Therc ars, perasps, somethins Ziic
15 sete of Zicurer that would be from thesc 4ws columnc.

CEAIRMAN MILLER: Well de you consider ary ¢f thes
to be pertinent to the metter being exz _.0d? WYe'rs reiyins
on your judgmsnt. We want ¢o cive vou & chance tr fully ane
frirly havetne resord reflect what vou're looking zt.

YITHESS WASE: Thank vou,

I just might indicete that I think I gouls zummoriic

the tablc in <niz wzy, that the year Gu=, there ag—e sore Juc

ot

in 1879, These eontipve throush the vear #4798, And =in

series, whiceh I take 22 bz The rove of irserap: on “hees

ORIGINAL

-
Wi
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o eab .. nortgaves, etart at 2-7/Cths percent in 197¢%. Theyv generclly “
4'. ; BY M, TILEY:
’ Q Excuse me, You say start in 19797 ;
A Witnes: Pash) 1In 137¢ bonds. |
a noads due in 1879, '
A Bornids éuz have 2 rate of Z.76 percent. As YOU

g¢ forward in time,. these rates incresse rathzary linearly

. < wi=ough == rather, there ie some varistion, the hignh pocint

o

be.ng an 1Ll percent which is due in 1994, ané then it yoes

10 tc the three figuree that were read into the racord. f
S50 ¢there has been a generally rather substanti:l |

£ upuard adjustment ir rates ae veuv go forward ir tima,

|

i CHAIRMAI MILLER: Well dc you kaow whi: de:cru;neé

i
. i those securities or 4o you know when the indebtednesses wee ;
15 oricinally made, can you tell that from the table? ;
19 WITNESS RASH: I cannet, unless these ==~ Ckay. |
17 these twe columns, apparently there are two columns lict.d

18 1¢78 and 197% and the give dollar amounts., Now, I‘m intar-

19 ; preting the table to mean that ==

20 ! CHAIRMAN MILLER: That's the vear thev'r=e dus,

21 ? isn't it? i
22 ; WITNESE NASH: This is just the amount tha:i‘s i
23 ' outstanding as of 1977 ané *78. Thers's nothing in this |
24 table that indicater the yeaxr cf issue. i

. 25 MR. RILEV: Mr. Chaivman, would it facilitete <he |



wak ez il preseeding to see if the Aoplicant would stipulate to the
‘ N vyear: ¢ isswe oI thesa Donds? Tt would gave us & lot of
tine,

cHAIRMAIl MILLER: 7 don'¢ know vwhether +he

tn

Roplicanz has the informacion eor can stipulatr Z&. You can

o

reqguesiL i,

. Ev the way, mark ochysically the exhibit numbar o

there, please, as wall as the page.

g

Ars you willing to stipuliste that infermation?

M. MC GARRY: Iiire they set: forth in that

documant, Mr, Chaivman?

< CHAIRMAR MILIED: I don't think &o.
12 Show it to Hr. McGarry. It's an Annual Report,
. 14 Re LUEBRE: If 7 may add, I think whers we'rc

in

at is thot the cost of money is really reiated to the vear

1€ of thz boné issua,
17 {(Document handed to Mr. MoGarry.)
. 18

MR, RILEY: Mr, Chairman, Mr. McCarry Goes rot
have a financizl person here. BHe save he will comsuit =

20 | the break and then gtipulate.

2t CEAIRMAN MILIER: That's fair enough.

22 | EY MR, RILEY:

23 Q Prozeecding then on the zssumption thet the Last
24 1 three series that you read vith recepect ¢o incerest recuired

‘ 25 ) were B-3/8ihe, B=1/Bth zpé 9~3/Pthe persent, hov does tro-
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comnare =o & giffecentiel of 3 percent such as you referrec
te in vour testimory viseaevie the cost of living Increase’

- (w:tnes: Nash) T believe that that would be
fairly conzistent vité vhat we heve derived as an industry
average.

g The question was hov doez it compare to the
3 percent cifferential you discussei and the rate to wiich
veu testified of inflaztion, is it larger, is it smaller?

2 T¢'e essentially the same. But the figure thet
I read there is not the weightad cost of money that I used
ir v testimonv.

Q You taiked about intesrest rate. Whan you're

peving dividends and making earnings for a company, do vovu

cell that interest rate?

x When you're paying dividends, no, that®s a return
or. equity.
Q k1l richt.

Now wae the language in your testimony then

interest or cost of monevy?

2 Weighted cost of money, which includes equity and

de>t financing.

e ———

— —

e —— . “— —



Q The testimor: &t thig peint

caty ef tne Catawba fuel ool i6, &% &

excase of thst of the Ocones

& 2t leaet my upderscanding i

n CEIecs.

L.!.

cinensions are

¥e've hearc dicsussione oi

L&)

ticz of the existiing pesl by using poison

g correct?

£ Yee.

or MeGulre

that the wavsical

":TJ -
ol prop e Ty -
e 2 7.—~:u —-——
= - 3 X
LN e [ bl I - - -
tugl poila. Io thet

amgroved wiiliisee

ragking. Is thet

9] Are you in & position to azcert the nuzber of

LAY

perfcetly fine,

L I presume lir. Spitalny hus the

or very clocge at hand,
MR. RETCHEN:

cedure.

™"

' he doesn’'t know, I think that endas it.

e | CEAIBMAR MILIZR:
- : Objection sustzined.
s BY MR, RIZEY:

o

aszenblies produces at Cetavbz as 110 per vear?
j& A

Dié yen heer testimuny to Ll

A8 35

s veou need to conler with other mambers of Stefs, thet ¢

- , .
ficure in hig mirs,

Mr. Chaimmen, I object to tie zro-

I think the witnese car. be aghed if ke kucws., I°€

Thxt's correst.

effect Zhat vizk ¢

40~ysur licencing pericd, subtracting wore or Less eigic

years ©2 coustruct the plant,

that the begie et we'ra
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go.ng on 1now is @ plant life of 32 years or tners:z outs?
A (Witnes: Nash) Yes.
Q All right. Let's heve a hypothetical tien:
If Catawbe generztes 110 spant fuel aszmblize &
yeer, aud we multinly that by 32, we end up with 2,520,
A Okay, I'L1 accept the hypothatical.
Q All right,
Now the present position of the Catawb:z pocl wric!

hae not yvet been racked, according to testimony, i3 2,83€.

) Thes prezent --

Q Yee, witli high density racks.

A The prerent cepacsity with hicdh density scks --
C Ricght.

PR -- i3 2,60C7

Q -= 36.

As wa've seen, the poison rucks will approxima :cly
double this. And let's hypotheesize the figuwr: of uzounsd
5600 racks.

A Okay. ~.'m accepting the hvpothesis. T think :hec
figure was sowething like 60 percent increase but. ..

Q We've had,saveral times, testinény. Mr. Pit:iclic '
just came up with 125 percent increase, which isg cuite

different from 6C.

1

A 5600 you're agkino me to hwpothesize?
Q That's right.
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And let's compare what :é 2:570 that we postuiztce
would bs reguired cirough the lifetime cf the Caztaxle plant.

Does this not represent & poor investaert Lasn
en Duke's part in the sense thzat it i now buying caprelity
tor Catawbe that it will not vee uwp in 32 vears o Catawke
cperation?

FR. KETCHEN: Objection.

MR. MC GARRY: I'll object. The nuture of uv
chicctior is whatever Duke's decliegion with respect to lJatawbe
ené the use of the capacity at Cetawba is irreclevart ¢tz this
srocecding.

CHAIRMAN KILLER: Thet objeccicer will be ovaer-
ruled.

MR, ZZTCEEN: May I be hesrd on my obiection,
¥z, Chailrman?

I think the question &sked, the hypothetica., ic
insppropriate basically bacaccé there hae been nc estaizliich-
ment of the foundztion of the relaticnship ¢f the é&insncions
and what kind of fuel assemblies. and that type of thing,
the difference batween the twoe plants.

.

MR, MC GARRY: ¥r. Chairmsn, T would just like ¢
make 2 clarificacien of my chjé;tion. I thinpl- I urderstand
tlie reasor why the Board overrulied mv obdecticon, &nt tact
ir early eon irx this proceedingy the Bouré determined that

it voulé go irto the genczrzl issue of fact thes enconparcer
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the Duke svetem, the Duke plants.

Wheeo I e suggesting -- and I appreciste that;
thav’z not the nature ¢f my objection. Here what we're tali-
ng about ir 2 gpecific decicion or Catawba that relacee
cpecifjcally to Cetawdu, ané I deo not see 2 nexus. I con't

think th

]

guw stior tiec in the over-all plan. That was the
excent of my okjectiocn.

CHAIRMAN MILLE!:: Yes, I was piroceedirc on the
r=nher basie.

MR. RILEY: Mr. Chairmarn, if I may, the connec-
tion is this:

My. Nagh hes made an adverse judgment on building
zn ISFSI 2t Oconee because it means investinc present dollarcs
Ler deferred use.

I'm eimply pointing out that that has elreacy
Leen done irn large magnitude at Catawbz and that's part of
thie record. I'm asking him -- or I wish to ask him how
he ie able to favor it or at leact not object to it in the
case of Catawba while he favors it here.

CHAIRMAN MILILER: I think the problem is vou are
partly hypotheticel and partiy you're cetting into &z specific |
plent. Anc if you wanted to make it purely one-- Well,
you'll probably have tc make it purely a hypothetical if you
vish tc get into matters that are not covered by the record

&t t¢ the main plents, and leave it there for your own
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purposes.

MR. ROISMAN: M. Chairmsn, the resord in stafl
mebibit Number 22 containz Mr. Spitalny's celiculation of
the reracking of the Catawba poclis wiih poisocn racks, shove
inc o capacity of 470C¢ fuel assenblies, and his calculations
cemonetrate that thet iz in excesc of the capacity thet
Lat2wbe would have.

So we do hove in evidence what it is thic
¥r. Riley ic asking.

CHAIRMAN MILLER: You hzve the numbers.

MR. ROISHRYX: Yes. So I doun't see why-- It
Goesn't even have <o be a2 hypotheticel or at 2 minimur, it's
the Staff's hvpothetical thet he's aeking the Staff wiineso
about.

CHAIRMAXN MILIPR: all right. we'll let hiwm answer.

Do you understand the guestion? We car take it
by steps.

WITNESS NASH: I understand the quastion, and I
think it is generally similar to ome thet Mr. Roisman zskecd
yecterday.

At the time investments &re made, decislons for
invectment to be made, you are alwaye in & cituat.on wnere
you have to forecazst the future. And &r I irdicated ves-
terdsy, I'm speculating somewhat, but &t the time the

decision was made to ewpend -~ to buils the Catevda pool &t



3€8:

'R, et i1 iece present elize, the knowiedge that there would have to &:

s

Lonc~cerm storace ¢f spent fuel was rather new. Taere

r
-

3 varan't many cptious known at thet timz for etorin: the
£ anumbsr -- the amourt of spent fuel wiiich we nov arc facssd

g vith.

€ Sc¢ I can at least foresee that “he-- "“oresse”

3 nay not be the proper word. But I can at least se2 that tue
I3 knowledge that Duke had at cthe time seemed to indicete thac

expanding -~ making & larger oool it Cetawba was -~ znd &:

10 | I indicate’ vesterday, just merely adding to the size of
11 “ en existing vl before you buii4d it, kaowing that yor have
H

1z i to have spant fus', adding to that ie not 2 grezt 2xpense.

is ” Ané so thiat decision to do toat was-- oven though
‘ 14 5>v hindeight we night say could be erroneous ~- was not

1 ' fwrticuliarly coustly.

e 1' BY FR. RILEY:

.y ii Q In thiz context, what do you mean by th: phras: --

e :’ cucte -~ "was net & great expanse“?

1 |l A (Witness Mash) Well, it wee not a gree: addi~

20 | tional enpense to what already had —een expendel © ist ©2

21 | buaild the spent fuel pool, say, to hold one and . : ¢

22 core, which wnes the old stendard.

22 , 0 Do vou gay that in the sense thzi 1%t wa: a sxell

2z proportion of the cost of t..e orijinelly plamned fael poe!l,

]
‘ - ’ or & exall proporeicn ©f the whole plant cost, or z2immly
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a gnall dcllar aumder?
A Not a smell dellar aurber, 2t least in texme ¢ ~-
on & parsonsl basis but a small additicnsl cest te that of

the original size © the pool, and certainly a much, much

g What if your baeiz for that testimony? Can you
give us the dollaxr valuves?

L i, 1 canrot.

G pid you nmuke & ctvay of the cort increase in zome |
naszt tinme, and 4o vou have tne dollay vaiuvers?

b 3 I did not make & studv. This ig based on my
conversetions with enginearc on the NRC Staff, that merelr
arpandina dinensicne to something of this partienlar con-
struction that already has to be bullt is not a grest addi-
~ional expensec.

Q Can you recall whethzsr they used dollar values
or whether they used general terms such L& you're usino?

L Genercl termg, I would sav-- Well, I don't re-
cell any dcllar coert figuree keing in the discuscion, but
perhaps there vore gome percentage figures, and I can't
site tncze righe now.

v And the frame of rcference in uwnhich thev were

gpereting wes & preject estinated st cpproximctely & blllior

éoilurg:; iz thac correct?
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T8/ 08 t A In thet magnitude, ves.

. ‘ Q Ynet gwoportion of Dule'2 money is cbia .pec bV
b3 3d-vesr zortoage refunding bondc such ar thos: we vare U3
£ locaing at?
5 A I dou:'t knowv.
H 0 Car veu tell us what compon utility practice is’
y A Yes. This is the averace for the indurry. IT

. g . was tuken from hoodv's Public Utility Manuel, I thimk iz tae
3 title.
s ¢ Can vou give us a Gate on that?
" E 1977.
«

iz The correct title is Moodv's Public Uti ity
15 ¢ Marual. Aad for this particviar issue, 1%77.

. The portion of the fimancinc securad from various

il

& . sources is bonds ~-- I'm rounding now == 51 percen:, pra-
< “ terred stock, 12 percent, and common stock, 36 percent.
‘- Q 711 right.
16 I would row like to zhow you page 23 of cur
1€ ;' Exhibit CBSG Exhibit Number .. I submit it for your examincz-
2 ?‘ tion. Seczion 3 . entitleld "Capital STock." Anc therz':s
gy I & table in it of preferred stock at $.00 par, et c2tere,
vy E vaich T would like you to lamiliarize vourse:rf witi. iud
a8 t then read into the recoxd the rate series for the laet threc
28 §
24 | issuss.

. i ,' (Bandine document to the witness.)

28 Zis.
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£ The rate anc serl
C Tae lzst
I The title of tra2

3

w

3%, 876

"o
r’&-

thousand) . *

three ssues, &ANC

¢ for pagt tliree veury:d

tapie ig "Preferrsé f:zc 20t
- oy oo = & T Yo s
lg ‘ Q'(.-: aS -O.a.l\‘\‘ ”;-.-:. S L:L

You just waiie the rate an? the geries?
4] I only want ¢thes rate.
A Without the series?

fou may give the
r

€.84 percent, Series M,

I'm not familiar with these gesign:zticone:;
not gwre if that meane the usucl bond ratino.

Thet's dust the series cof Dul

Now I would make
other table that I read from,
have lower percente7es.

Q Thank vou.
On page 3 of the
“Are there any other reascns
built before it is needed?®

ycu state,

*Secondlv,

8.28 percent, Ser

geries, certainlv.

ics ¥; £.37% percent, Series

I'm not sure.

.

the same conment I &iéd with the
There are other series that

szme exhibit there's the
why eguck arn ISPFSI sheouié

And in the middle of

2t scme future time NRC or

cchar regulatory bodies may conclude thot srotection

e
-~

of the pudlic health au

> Ep,de . 3
sefets ication:z

" &3
e d o ek
TECLLX2s MmOl
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of the design or construction of spent el roocls."
What is your reason for so thinking?

& The NRC has the responsikilitv, and continuallv
investicates the existing nuclear facilitiez and p:ovosed
nuclear facilities, and continues tc evaluzte whether
changes shoulid be made in these facilities for protecticn of
Tue public heelth and safety. And it is certainlv a rezl
poneibility that thev will datermine that changes will be
mi.de in thie type of facility,

& Are you familiar with how ilong fuel pools have

se2n in operatior under NRC license?

& Yes.
Q Row long?
A At least since the late 1950's, perhavs even

earlier than that.

L} What's the track record on changes?

MR. KETCEEN: Obtjecticn. Changes to wh:t?
BY MR. KRILEY:

0 Changes to fuel nools Lf the sort that were
discuesed in the previocus context.

2 (Witness Nash) I'm not specifically aware that
any changes have been made. The fuel pools are bei g used
for long term storage now. Anc by "long term® I meun wmore
than the cooling-cff period that was ginally contemplated

for ¢ham. So I'm not sure we car taze =he nast experienre ansd
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hez Lth and safety, modifications =elated ¢o that. Do
stan your tectimonv that veu do not hsve an hiztorical

basis for assuming that that will occur In the foresesatle

A No.

Q It has been the testinmony that something like
fcrty-two plants have taken the rerackinc option at this
point; is that correct?

A I belilieve that's the number, ves,

Q De you know what the ratio of poison rackes <«
other rack types is in that rerackine?

A ' I doc not.

e Bow many plants have opted for independent storace
fecilities on site?

A I con't believe there a~e any., T couldle mice
taken.'.I'm not aware of any.

Q In cther ceracking proceedinses similar ¢c this
have vou testified?

KR. FETCEEN: Objection.

CHAIRMAY MILLER: BHRe m2y answsar,

WITNESS NiSH: Well, I testified 2t & raraching
proceedinc. It war mMore nerrow than whet hag been the eaptesws

of thie hearinc so far.
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Q At only 2ne?
A {W-tneess Nash)
¢ DIid your testimony 2t that point favor the re-

racking opcion?

A Yes. There were only two opticns being conziderec'

0 You've heard testimonv that at the G.F.

Morr-is

plant that the “uel pools are desicned with & gate which

wlll permit subsequent fuel pool expansion. The cvestion is,

Have vou hezrd that testimonv?

B I can‘t rezlly scy that I have ., T w.:c proba:ly
resent, but I can't really say that Te=-
CHELIRMAN MILLER: Your answer is No; iz that
correct?
WITNESS NASH: That's right.
CHATIRMAN MILLER: Then just sav No.
WITNESS NASH: No.
BEY MR. RILEY:
Q Rll richt, Let's hvoothesize that it's in the

record of thie hearing, that there is teetimony Sv Mr.Suitiiny

that at the C.E. Morris plant there isg =2 gate in the existing

fuel pool to facilitate subsequent expsansion.

2 (Witness Nash) All right.

c Would net the most econcmic wey of hancling fu:?

pool growth, in te~ws of the econoric anzlysig you present .i:
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cestirony, be the buildinzy of incremental additionc.
eeci. w.th ites ovn expansiorn gate,of & gize that wes an
octimu: Iin cermeg of ¢the compromise beiv :2n maney coct sni

tle reed cf goiny back to building ancther addition?

.

A T™he firet part of vexrrgquestion wan-- If I couid

just &gk vou tc repeat the firg: part. I have the rest.

a Whaot I'm askine is: from an econozmic anclveis,
i€ we are operating with, in effect, moduler of fusl pocl

¢ an existing fuel poel, is therert an optimunm gize of
addition to build on vhere there is & grovwth in the reguire-
went of the pool?

A Well if we zgsune =« and I presume vou want
me to ~= that the only option is Lo expanéd spent fuel »oclce
&t & certein locetion, this reguires qguite & it ¢f enginewr-
ing judgment that I dcon’t have, But from the e..ndpoint of
investmant, it would seem toc be advisable to build facilitiec
ar tl.ry are needed, rather than a large faciiitvy right 2%
the beginning of tla project. And so the modular additions,
within my purviev of knowledge, would seem to mzke some ==
would seex to mike sSense, Yes.

2 Je it reasonable to believe thet it wvaould oo
possible tomiléd toc senarll & module, gc that there ie ax

ortinmne medule size?

A I “ink thate- %Hell;, in terme of cize, roue kinde
of ptructures, 2'g 2 vervy urigue minimum cost size, end
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caf rance of zizes, and ir the latter categc:y yoi heve

o8

-

mere flexibility in cdetermiining size, in the former cne vou
weulé have to be very preciss in veour selection of 3ize if
vou were te achlieve the optimum size.

C Mr. Pittiglio, I would like t¢ turn to vou.

Have vou beer following thie colloguy?

2 (Witnese Pittiglic) Yes, I have.

C In tarms of the totzl amount of well t' 3t wouls
be reguired in a proyram where you added modules to an
existing pool, too snall 2 module would meka for & Trez:c
acount c¢f wall macerial; is that correct?

i Yes.

Q Ell richt.

Can you viesualize, then, an optimurn madule sigze?

A There definitely would be one optimum 2z .ze.

Now the size I can't v.sualize as far as how many &zgemblizs,

Q I'm not asking for specifics. I'm just saving,
Doee the function have ai optimum, inwour judgment?

A In my judgment, ves, it would have an o»timum,

Q AnZ that would contzin both the cost pe— unit
srea consideration and cost of money coneideration :hat
Dr. Kash called to our attention; is that correct?

A Amons other things, ves.

o) With regaxd to the Morris posl, whet provisionm L.rs
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boer made for secuzing the liner in the fuel pool where therc
g glready bean & gate built in?

A I ao not know,
Q How hze the prektlem of differentiazl settiinc

o: the new addition with respect to the oricinal nezl been

adaressedl’?
A I'r unfamiliar with that facilisvy,
G But you are faxilier with the fazt that there ir

euch @ facility with & gzte built in for excansion?

A Yes, I an

Q Now ¢urping té the Envivonuental Iwmpact Aporalisel,
Or. Hasn, page 5%, vou have dimcusged vith == tou testifiec
ir tesponge to Mr, Kcisman'c crosc~exanination ehout altorne-
tives, BAnd the eltermnative of puiliding an addition ¢to the
eristing fuel pool has bheen rejected; iz that correct?

A (Witness Kash) Yes.

Q Rll right. Now let me ack a hy=othetical.

The hypotheeig lg¢ Chat we car solve the engineer-

ing probler in building an addicion onto Fuel Yool Na. 3.
Vioulé not & Geterminetion of the cptimut module size and
added cepacity in terme of the optimum module elze be & more
soec~ellective approach ¢han trying to builé the entire
cepacity at once?

A Yee, I belizve that's gimilar to my previoun

responiee; ves.
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Q ARll right. We already have sunk coste=-~
b We're ta.king hvpotheticals, now?
G Ve have & hypothetical coin:.

Ir. terms of surk coste &t Puel Pocl No. 2, the
CLLIE 2Y2leu, the fucl pool assembly handiing systea, &nd
the cask handling sviatem are all substantial cost . teme;
ie that correct?

If vou would wish to defer to Mr, Pittiilio, vyeu

ccrtainly may oo so.

p2A I ¢hink he would give you a more reliatle answer.
Q Mr. Pittiglic?
A (Witness Pittiglio) Yesz, I agree with rou; fcr

that builidir~ theay are substar ial cost items,

c Se there would b2 a real cost saving if we could
245 modules to the exis.ing pool anc make use of th: three
typez of facilitles T referred tor is that correct?

k Yes, I acree with that statement.

I might comment that this hypothetical uituazicn,
the expansion was already desioned into the existin ponls
that's correct, =-ight?

Q No, it ies not, It assumas that cn ecom wical
and, in 2n engineering sense; & rellable means coul be found
of adding capacicy to the exieting fuel in & wmodule which
would contein & gate ala Morvies fcr Zurther ervcansi: n.

MR, RETCHEN: O©b :ction, Y¥Nr. Cheirman., The



| 6228 "N L hvpothketicel nas now changed,
I vant 2o make sure the witnessee «re &1l »zagpona~
ingy t¢ the same hypcthetical.

rirse it was just the engingering probklems that

. coulé be solved, Now it's the engineesring and asonomic
procbleme coulC be solved, I thinl: that changes it alli around
5 aegaine.

CHAIRMAN MILIER: Yes, in fairncec ¢t the wit-
g isases I think we chould know sxactly what the nzture ef
the hypothetical 13. If there have bzen chances or alterz~
tions in the asemaptions vou should state them,

MR. RILEY: Wo will recars as estaklishes by th

"

vitnessas® testimory thore s 2r optimum module size=-

3 TEAIRMAN MILIER: Nos thie iz & bypotheticel

4 cuesction. I'm zshing you t.u frame the hvpothetical cmeccion
S ir such & way ac wnenever there'c any mudificsziion: or cches
- elements aesumed or vithirzwvn that it'e called to thel:r )
¢ . attention, ‘
| MR, RILZY: Wwell I wa' not awarc ¢hat a charnve
22 | bad beser made, clthouch indeed I may have phrased sush o
2 4 change.
2% CULIRHMAX MILLER: The otjection etetsd <het chers
- , were, I dop't reelly recall that closely whet vour byvpo

thetiecnl imciuded with refererce (&) o emvineering, ‘b to

. econcnic factere apd (@) to anv coubinetion tharest,
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Wh don't vou just erate it acain, then,

MR. RILPY: We've elreacy pnticed == a33 this nay

watve bezn Mr, Retchen's stiamlug==
CHATRMAN MILLEP: Never mind his stimuius. Te!l!

u: what's che hypethetical., The more ve get inte extrane ‘us

Suctors the more diflicult it is for the witnessez ¢to fo' L.

MR. RILEY¥: All right,
BY ER,. RILEY:
Q What may have been thouuht of as &r ecoinomic
fuccor i3 *he sunk costs in eCuipnente-
SHAIRMAN MILLER: What ¢bort the eunk costs’
Mk. RILEY: The sunk cost has to do with thee-
CEAIRMAN MILLIR: No; what are vou agsuming

in vour guestion. |
ME. RILEY: Right.
BY MR. RILEY:

Q What I'm assuming is that 2n additional module
will make use of the sunk cost that's in the cask pool, in
the caegk crane and in the fuel asserbly handling crane ond
trangport equipment. We're assuming thet now hac leen pard
for.

The hvpotheticzl then ic: If ve finc ¢ satis-

factory enginerrinr soiution = and by that I mean it's not

priceéd ovt of gight == for making & modular atiachtant to the :

existing Frel Pool 3 which lacke & cate, would this not be &
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-588 expensive approach ¢c pursue ¢
I (Witnuess Pitticlio}! I woulé egrec thet that
woulc De ¢ LesSE expensive &pproacii.
I nicht ccoment that on ¢« hrpotheticzal cituaticn
~I you could design thos:z paramuters liic the evetam o

1low for future expansion, inciuding the crane, the struce

e

tural wells, the pool lincr anéd the gatz, it world be at much

iese cost than having to mcedify and re-aralvze an existing
structure.
Q Now there are z number of advantages, ithen, shet

nay be attributed -— andé vou have jurt listed same nf
them, Another of the advantages wvould be that it wiulé e
peseible to share certain coste of exiscing fecilities
like ion exchange clisan-up for the fuel posl water, acs
conpared to an ISPSI: ie that correct?

A TEat's correct.

KR. RETCHEN: Mr, Chairman, may I interdiect ar
objection here, just to preserve ny record?

I would like ¢o ckiect te the hypothsticel as
phrased and mo » that the entire line &¢f questicning be
digreg. 2 based on the part of the hypcthetical asswming
that the engineering preoblems can be golved at reason:riic

coct, Just for the record I would like €o stiate thut T think

there's nothing in the record thot supperts that hywethoticel.

ant urnder the Dizbio Canyon decision I thimk it ie &n

675
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inerpsopriate hypotheticel.
MR. RILEY: Mr. Chairmuan, vou €i( indicate, I

TS I e
H&LIRVE,

s that C¥SC rmight have the cprortunity for puttinu on
&r enginesring expert in this contex:.

CHAIRMAK MILLER: Yes.

MR, RIIEY: S50 I think it ic oremature.

CEAIRMAL MILLER: I will cverrule the obijectic.
fcr the rezson thet et this point it'’s simpliv testing the
expere..sc of the witnuecses, ard so faorth., It ie wo: beine
received tc prove the truth of that for which the hvpothet iocl
iz statec, vhich ig the distinction between the kini of
hrpothetical question T believe counsel allucdes to.

Now if it is to have any significance o meaniag,
it will incurbent upon the examiner or someonc else . if £hat
be his position, to put on cvidence a2né give the founicticn
tc vhere it could then have significance.

Lre wa cliear now on what vou've accompl ished
ard not acscoxplizhed?

You mey proceed,

BY ME. RILEY:

e Enother advantzge would be thet in this ®vpe ¢F
2 gituaticr, ag compared to an ISFSI, there wouléd ke no ae2d
to load spent fuel ;ssemblies in the casks, move the cask
to the side of <he ISFEI on che plant site, unioad it, briac

it beck, &nd so fcrth, which iz & relatively siow process) is
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: (Witnezs Pitticliio) Yeo, that'e correct
-~ Y & el - & L - T -l - Py SR e > sl o
o Ant the time involved in movine assembilzs vithin

o, ve

ha spent fuel pool by the ceonverntional means ¢ thie <revelins
Srape ig very, very much lesf than the process of losdine

thar in e cesk and pullime then back out, ctc.: ieg thit core

A Yes, that®s correct.
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Q Now goine back again tc you, Dr. Nash, in mant

aspect of cthe cperation of & nuclaar ganerating s rtem thee

iv inowrznce of one sort or ancther. Is that cerraxetlt
&k fvivness Naszh, Ves.
e Would it be, in vour opinion; a reascnaille ques-

tiun o exairine the Applicani's insurance wiih resdect tc
Evoidine & shﬁtﬁown cf & cenerating plant due tc lack of
: ssembly capecity, assemzly disposition?

KR. MT GARRY: EDExcuse me, I'l lost hers. Are
ve discussing insurance?

MR. RILET: That's ecorrect. And the Sirther
cvestions wili develop what I meen by "insurance® .n thir
ccutaxt,

MR. MC GARRY: *il reserve my objection.

CEAIRMAN MILLER: You will have to connsect it ur

t¢ show ii{ haes some ralevance. !

WITNESS WASE: IXf I could clarify taing, wiren
1 gave my previous response I thoucht of, you kmow, purcheés-
ing insurance. So vor're talking about insurance sgainst
having to close down the facility. Is that not truae?

MR. RILEY: That's correct, Dr. Nasbh.

CHAIRMAN MILLER: What zre you referring to?
Let's heve it delined — .ce¢ mlearly, Mr, Riley. There's all
kinds of insurznce. We have to lmow the neture of what wo e |

t2lking about.
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Ir & sense thisz whole proneedins ic
SMERrTnce acaingt shutting Suvm Dcare, and in the Teble
¢Z Alternatives on page I° of the FIZX, Dx. Naegh has ro-
viewel and agr«ef that the reactor shiutadvwn voulld cosx

$a0C million & wear, and if stovayge cedacity oneice is

cxhcucted and transshipment is interferred with. zthere L
L poterntia: for ¢ subetantiel exmenditure, dependins oo
how long it is not poseille tc move coske offgite.
RY ME. RILEY:
Q Is that correct?
3 (Withees Nash' Well, the develospmen: of mesns

of hancling epent fuel is continuing. There are & number «2

idege that have been propsunded. They hzven't been {acted
very nuch over the ==
Q Excuse me. Dr, Nash. I £z2il to sae how tua:

relates to my cuestion.

CEAIRMAN MILILCR: What is your guestion, M, Ril::

BY MR. PILEY:
o) My cveetion ig: 1Is there an advantage in ir-
suring the continued flow cf fuel sssemblies out of 2
reactcr thet neede t3 be unliouded without delay? That'e

bagiczlly the guesgtion.

A {(Fitaese Kaeh) Okzy. Yes, tc that cuestion.
¢ All zight.

0l6
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Now have vou considered that the transshipment
i iternative is vulnerakle tc stoprpzoe?

A I haver't teken thet into {irect consideratiorn, no

Q Erve vou lcok 2t a may ol the Oconee site witih
regpect to the locetions of roeds, bridges, likes?

& The Uconee eite? No.

o Right. Let me put {orti 2 hypothetictl then:

I1f there were one critical bridge or two critice.
boidoes -~ let's make it two critical bridger that weze
absolutely essentiel te move spent fucl off the Oconee eite
and these bridces, whether by flood, some 20rt of other
accident, or sabotage not in the context of sttac) on the
cask truck, were kno~%2d ou. and there were c®lay until
transportaticn coulld be resumsd, ard the Applicant was
operating under cirsumstences wnare if thelr fvel ware art
moved out on schedule it would face & shutdown, would that
not have a suhstantial economic consecuence?

A Yes, it cerxtainly would.

Q Thzt being the case, woulé youv regavrd ze in-
surance a marcin of capecity, fuel assemkly cspecity storege
onsite such that the plant was never entirely dependent
upon the novement c¢f spent fuel asesemiiies by transshipiaent?

E Yee, I would, And I woulé include in my answo:”
the margic being waat could he =--

[# Mey I supply & phrese, “"An sconomically Tesellle
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nargin"?

A T wag going te say thot if tnat margi: insindes
t pericd of oime where some adiustmant could L% made on-
site -- in other worde, there mav be: goi'e further adjugtment
that could be macc ousite.

C Well, tne assumption was thntt the site would be o=
ite limit,

& AT ilts Jimit. Okav.

FR., KETCEEN: May I have a clarificstion «f tha:?
There are two limits cominc inte issve in this cuse.

Mr. Chairmen. Could we ask the cxaminer to specifv wh:t
he means by "iimit"?

CHAIRMAN MILLER: Can vou tell uas vaick limit
you're referring to, Mr. Riley?

ME. RILEY: Yese. The limit in this ccatext is
that there would be no more capacity for assembly storace
without ipfringing on Svll core reserve.

CHATRMAN MILLER: YVery wslli.

Arc we approaching the end of vour ezamination,
Mr. Kiley?

MR, RILEY: We zre, Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN MILIER: All right.

BY MR, RILEY:

Q Would I be correctly construing your tcestimonv

ac submitted cthat if there are no environmental or her’th
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2% to coend &0 Mush: time lgoking £t the delliar ccet of
Lizernativee but tu bring to the fcre -- more to tne fore-
¢round the eavionmentel 276 safety aspects of e taneacives.

.. Would you szy tlat a recucta - ‘-~ powver duc ©r
0 nakllity ve zkin out fiel arserklies would weigh in
thics conte.t,. the 2ossibility of brocwnouts or klazckoute?

-1 Ok, yes. We woLld tai: e very sericuslv the prour-
rect of & shucdovn of & povwer plant, especizlly feor sore
reason Like cthls wiich couvlid be evceided with proper fore-
£ignt.

o knd i: an Envizonmental Impact Stetement, would

sush wocerial be tae subject of 2 weighing ir which you

varticipeaied:
A Yes, ae it was in the EIA,
Q Are your standerds for weighing the sawe on ti-

i15 and€ the EIAT
B There's lese of a requirement tc Go a geakirg ¢ f
eptimume in an EIA than there is in my BIS, in my unday-
rtanding.
e Gentlement, that will conclude my examinaticn.
CEAIRMLY MILLER: Thank you, Mr. Riley.
WITNESS NASH: NMr, Chairman, in response to 0.¢

of Mr., Liley's eariier guestions I said I had somethinc L:a.

ac Cthe ofilce, aud I would like to cive some informeticn evo
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it won't chanoe the sutstance ¢’ anything thes: I gsi?l.

tclieve,

~

CHLIRMAN MILLER: Whet doern it relats to?
1ecall your discussinge it.

WITNESS NiSh: He ezaked if I knaw the azanuzl ratc
oI inflatieon for th: past tiares yeers.

CHILIRGN MILIDNR: Do vou wish tha: informetion,
ko, Riley? Apparentcly the witness can now supply it

MR, RILEY: I rezuested it befecre. I woulid Lire

CH2IRMAN MILLER: Thank you, Dr. Nugh., Go rizht
ahead.

VITHESS MACH: This is as measuwred by the fmslicic
prics defliater which -- there ors other measures of  nfla-
tion wiiich generally fzll within & tenth ef a pereen: or
eo of each other. Aind I can caly give the-- You suid Zor
the past Chree yearv. You want thzt for wvhat:

MR. RIZLDY: °'7€, '77. ‘'78.

WITNESS NABE: I don‘t hawve 1978 hei:a. But 1976
ig 5.2 percent: 1877 ieé 5.0 percent. :ixud I beliewve thes: the
infletion rate, the one tha: I don't have here for 107:¢
is something or the order of ¢ peorcent.

So vhen I gave Che average earlier ¢i £ ¢o °

-1

percent , thin: thet that ic comsistent with thase ficurac

SY ME. RILDY:
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CongiZerine that vou dor'¢ have firm irform:tior

o ‘T3, would you rlaase provide that for '757

A

~
-

{(Witness Nagh) ©9.€ percent.

Thenk ycu.

MR. RILIY: That'e all.

CEATRMAN MILLIP- Thank vou.

MX. MoGarry.

MR, MC GAPRY: Nc guestions, Mr. Chairuar.
CHAITIAS MILLER: Mr. Wilson.

FR. WILSOK: Mo gquestions, Mr. Chairmar
CHAIRWMA ! MILLER: The Staff?

MR. KETCHEN: Mr. Chairman, I mayv have quastior:

sn four areas, but we're getting very close to lunch. I

dilnk I would be efficient if I could consider wheiher I

vant Co sk them over the lunchecn break.

yesterday that I wes waiting to ce: some documents thet T hac

Tequasted under the Fresdom of Information Act.

tham,

CEAYRMAN MILLFER: All richz.
We will recess now and return &+ --

MI. ROISHMAN: Before we recess, I had msnticones

¥What they are ar: variouvs drafts of the Environ-

rental Impact Appraisal, the sections relating to slterns-

tives.

Most of them are drafts that were either p-epared

by Mr. Sgitalny or Mr, Glern, with some marcin notas on t.:

i've gotien
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aracts.

Trev raise about 30 winutes worth of questions
tiat I would like to put o . Clenn and Mr. Spitaluv, and
I would ke glad to do that immedictoly zfter the lui.checo
treek, or imaediately efter thir panel ie finished. 7Tt is
4y anticipation that the cross~examination of Mr. Certer
oy me et ledzt will not go meve than an howr, and that. in
all likelinood, we will be able to finish up today, uiless
ather parties have scuethine longer that they intenc to do.

But getting Mr. Glenn &nd Mr. Spitainy now woplcd
De adventageous if it is not intenced to bring Mr. Clena
0 Washington in September.

CEAIRMAN MILIER: Let me inguire sbout that,

I« Mr. Glenn aveilable? He wasn't feeling very
well last <ime I heard.

MR. MC GRRIY: EREEfore we get te that, I Lsve &n
oviection, so it may table that discussion. My objection is
of this nature:

Mr. Roisman coulc have obteiprwd this informetion
at an earlier date.

MR. ROISHMAN: Thet's false. I states vosterdov
that I could not.

MP. MC CARRY: I don‘t mecan receive it,
tir. Roisman, I said you could have racucsted this inforas-

tion & yezr aye, eix monthe aco. I don't éicpute that vou
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e3ulé nct rTeceive it antil vecterday., iy point lg it coulc

2
o

nive secr askeld for, It coulid heve Lesn ugnt &t & muc
s iriier daote.

Mz, Rolguan could have had ciils informstion at s
tinc tho witnesses were on =he »nmnael, ans therefore, I
TRt (he witnezser have baen excusad, and there s P ne o
{:r now, Locaus: Mr. Roisman las sxee later informaticon th t
.t would have obtaired, to spubject thas. witnesscs to fure .o
cress-e.anination.

MR, ROISMAN: I mede it cleer at the ture ther
wire zxcused that I had this. Mr. Clenn was excused becsuse
be wag 11l == that I intended to look at this and make a
decision. I wasrp't going tc make him sit wp £ ¢ if he
vae 11l anyway, but I did nut acguiesce in "Taey're ex-
cuged”™ to nov be told the next day that they were cxcusad
&nd I an irrevocebly barred from dealing with them.

CERIRMAN MILLTR: I think the objection is o

ittle different. I think the objection is you should 28v:
gcctten the information sooner aznd hence been able <o do iz
se part of your crocs-examination.

MR. ROISMAN: I think the short aneswer o that
is it was not until we conducted the hearing in June that
it becamxe apparent tc r.: =-- and there was nothing I hed

geen Lxicre that =-- the vy in vhich this document was

crafted and the interrelati nship between Mr., Glenn and



Gl

.

~

3705

My recuest tncder the FOI wars magce or the Monicy
sfcey the end cof thet hecrians. There would hove been rient:

=¥ tine for me to have it in advance if the RFT -- and oy
the wey, I hand-delivered it -- had conplied with wie reguerft
vichir ten desvs. Thney didn't do thr, and they didr'tT nake
it ¢veilabie Zor twr weeis after they couplied with Lhe

¢
tejusst -~ that Lz, not available where I could get it.

I con't feel groscly av fauit.

CEI’IRMAR MILIER: All richt. Ve wigh it hed been
Lere earlier, but it sournds like 2 can ¢f worms, to De Zrarl.
spovet it., And it is &n administrziive proceedinc. Ve <o
foilow mogtly the Rulegs of Bvidence butc I gusss we heve to
bené ther e litile here and there.

In fairnese it wvould seen thet . ». Roismen SuOULl
ke permitteé tc interrogate.

MR. ROIBMAN: If it were going %o be veiy loac,

I think ==
IRMAN MILLER: T7Ther we dor‘t bent ag much,

MR. EETCHEN: T¢ pressrve ny record I would llike
to jo0ir in Kr., McCarry's cbjecticn. &As Er. Tourtellotue
gseid, he must heve been looking over my shoulder becauce
I was preparel to meke the sane chijecticn for tae pane

Yeascns,

There wes & discovery procese thet we went throuvsl,
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€@ Lt enced, However, as vou knov, sometimes the Steff is
urested eguslly with all parties, comstimes we have advan-
Laer anc sometimes we have disadvantages., One of the dis-
tdvantages is the Freedom of Information Act which we comply
tith. Ancé of course Mr. Roisman krows he can use =hat and
ve coplied with it.

But I think under our, as you sav, expeditioue,

eZficiert procedures, he  wuld have discovered th=t materizl.

I think he has been around long enough to know howv the Staff
cperatez. We go throuch several drafts of things. If he
faC wanued thet information he could have asked for it on

2 aigcovery regquest and we would probably have given it to

ki,

I think this request, in support of my objection,

juet comes late, iz out of uvims, and is delaying thie procers.

CHAIRMAN MI.LER: The objections are no:tel and
are of record.

You say you're going to have how much longer?

MR. EETCHEN: One other thing, Mr. Chairmen. I
have a problex, an impossibility problem. Mr. Glenn is not
h2re. VWhen Mr. Roisman did mention to me thiec morning when
he walked ir that he did want tc sjeak to Mr. Glenn and
Mz, Spitalny, I thought Clenn wae here.

MR, ROIBMAN: I cav him walk in the door an hour

and & Ll aco.
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MR. KETCHEN: Thet wee my underecanéing, th:: hs
vag here. But i{t's pov understandine now he's out ricding
iroun® rovtes srcund this arez, and I éon't know waether we
:an get nim baek.

CHAIRMAN MILLPR: Well, I'd szy over tha lunch
our make an effort to get him back. If act, he'll have ¢c
70 with Mr, Spitalny. Please have Mr. Spitalnv availztle.

Let's move forward as expeditiously &8 we cin.

He would iike to recess this hezring bv at least noon on-
uarrev, giving time for vhatever motionz end things there
nay e. So let's at least shoot “~r that as cur objective.
hpd todey, if we couid €inish testimony, we'd certainlv like
0.

Now how much longer, Mr, Retchea, do vou have with
:his panel?

ME. KBTCEEN: I have about-- I'm going to debute
with myseif over lunch whether I'm going t¢ ask ooy ~ues-
tione at all, but if I dc ask cuectione it will he about four
cquestions, plus or ninua & cownle of cuestions.

CEAIRMAN MILLER: Well, let's return 2% 1:30.

(Wneveupen, at 11:50 a.m., the hea-inc in &the

zbove-entitled metier wae reccesed ©o reconvene a”

1:30 p.m, the same dav.,)
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CELIFMAN MILLER: Shell wa proceec?

Before we proceed, the Baard has ¢ reva:t o nake
ef ell parties, to perhaps I'1l]l juet »eed ¢ <ints Lie recerd
&, thie ¢ire, T dor‘t know thet it will affect you beire
September, but this iz some informaton that we would £ine
bzipfal,

The Board woul 1like to ask all of tae pearties
#1d countel to prepare an exthibit for ocur September hearirc.,
We'@ like for thie exhibit to present & tibulation ir cone: se
form of the time schedules or time intervele of e-itice]
evepes for all of the verious outions or alitsinativaes vhic
arce under consideration in this proceeding, particulariy e:

relztes to the presernt state of facts, envircmnment:l, techrica’

mitters surroundine circumetances, and the 1ike, ae éictincuiu: 24

from the conditions which may have prevailed et the tire that
the applicaticn was flled, or the EIA was prepured, or event:
which now we would like to review in light of present ¢r
future projected gituztions.

We requeet “hat this be prepareé. We dGor‘t mdrd,
it could be done joinily or individually, hovever it is
easiest for counsel. But this is the informmatien thai ve
would 1ike to have in the zecord 2t cur September hesarinc,

MR. RCIEMAN: BExcuse me. M-, Chalrman, 4o vou

wish that to be prepa.=< by a party like NRDC that will heve
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COAIRMAN MILLEX: Isscfer &8 vov can. Somes of
o' coutee, you'll b cetiine frow various scsttored places
‘v the iriseript, frow the cross-examinztion you've gotter
scme, »erhone mot all. And perdaps you will derceive 1t @
little .t Eifferent:ly in rengse ther wauid the Steif or th:
Apnlisant.

So this will be bringince tocether, I ®h.nk, am

in a zenge ccllating the informaticn.

Mk. RUISMAM: Do you wart it in evidenciary form?

That 13, do you want (it ==

CHAIRMAY IMILLER: We'd 1like to have it put in
the record in some fashion.

Row, if counsel amono themselves 2ould agree L
20 what <l.zse factors are, teilorinc them for your own
positians if they vary, that would be fine, put it in the
resord. If not, then it micht bLe necesgary to have it
iGentifiad in whole or in pert by & witaess,

MR. ROISMIX: The problem I hav' is that it is
conceivab.c that the most likely person at RRDC to do i¢ ot
the basis of direct knowledge is ma. I have no problem wi' L

going or the witnesc stand and testifying, if someine wani.

to know where I would have found thaet in the tremscripz. 'nd

if I put it togethszr, I would identify the tramscrint pagc:

anyway. Luat ==
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SHLIRMAN MILLER: We wouldn'i ask counsel tc
tsetify,

MR, ROISMIN: Well. the whiuc 4., wy sxperts would
n:t normalliy ke weadiny the whols transeript, I would De
4c.ng that for provosed findings, I have no problemx -- in
fient, i've baan iz the process ol doinc tlat anyway, oi
rsad.nc the transerirt and identifying ir the “rancerirt
vhere I think it sarports & date that I micght give.

But with the understandino thaot it probably would
h:ve beer mc that -~

CEAIRMAN MILLEPR: That's sufficient. W%We're nov
now werrvino abont the technical foundation proof, &s rroo’.
We would like tc have it idsntified. =f it's in the tramecriyp',
fine. 7T i%'m vitiess so-and-so; fiﬁe. IFf it'e & study
vou've had preparad.

In other words, we’re not being techricel ebout
the nature, but vwe would like to have the Ifoundetion identi-
fiad B0 we'd know what it reste nésn, and then the triceerinrg
dates or the dates of commencemant or the dotee of completion.
of these varioue events, TL would heln ue Lo have ¢he vhele
rance before ue,

MR, MC GARRY: Hr, Chairman, a&n observation, I
seame to me this is & workipos toul foy pot only Lhe Boz»d but
for «ll partier, and T zhink Mr, Reignan hes eome un viih a

yood guggeertion, TT we don't comes up witk & jeimt exhikit,
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“.2t vw. i ply refar to vhere in the record we suppart owr
wee, ¢ ¢ be i%.

CLAIRMAN MILLER: Pine.

ME. MC CARRRY: And tner %t leur: the Boird znc
tre pa tie will have the inprescions of the other rartise

I just vart to nake clear I don't == thir is no:
&: evi et ary item. It's ¢ working tool, as I charecterizax
it W 'ra not goinc tc be responsible for providins a witqaxe
t. civ. th & documert, and w2 wo 't have further cross-exa:ina-
tion o: > 8?

CHAIRMEN MILLER: No.

MR. MC GAERY: 1It's a compilation of what has
transpires.

CJAATRMAR MILLER: Thet's correct. It is a war:irg
teol, If ouv can't discern, or whers there's nothiac in t:a2
transesirt and sc forth, you might even agree what & witne s
weculd ray  f czlled. I mean we're trving to get tho fac:s, |
ani we're ot trying to get into 2 technical situat.en
regquirine a witness, and so on.

MR. RCISMAN: You want this by Septembe: & o-
by Septexber 107

CHAIRMAN MILLER: ~o5ably the 1(Cth. ] mean w:
want you to have gufficient ¢ime, and vou'll be werling or

cther thia.s, and so forth. So the i0th woulé be an sdeTuz:e

nroffer da e.
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MR. KIPCPER: Mr. Chairman, I wan+t o nske sure .
arders né vour reyvert.

You started out and T understeed it o bDe we weTe
nci lirdited to the record, and it's mv understandinc that Lif
hi injformition comas from without tne record, &ny way we carn
cat it -~

CHRIRMAN MILLER: IJcdentify ig.

MR, FETCHEN: «+ &2 make tne situation more
corrent,. as opposel to, say, what it was six months soc, or
2 vear aco. EBut you want the currert information on rome
echeduic datas?

THLIRMAR MILLER: Yes,

M. KETCHEN: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN MILLER: Curren* and projected future.
Whst we're doino is updatine, eesentizlly, vou see. If it's
ir the record, and probably mast of it is, thzt will be %ine.
But there may be arsaes where it’'s not. ldentifv it.

Yoa're right, it‘s & working tocl, Mr. McGarry.

MR, WILSON: Mr, Camirmen; 2z I urderstané the
schedule vou have been discussing, thase do relate «=- at
laast if av understanding be correct =- basiczlliv £o 2léasna-
tives in the sele~tion of these particular methods. 2Znd
of course, that is not one zapect of “he State's intevres-
iz these croceedinas, tc the decree wirr it is of the other

partiea. And at this time I cannot perceive & rea. intcras: cr

r~
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nied i3 e Stale': involvament in <hie jodi:t eniurt. I

v:ulé 3w Ly pein that out for the rcard's wider: anding
CHAILRMRY MILLER. Yeu, wc vurderztand. Tc the

€ Cugt Ch Btatc mry heve an .retarect, fine. If it dogs ot

Lurve ¢ i, rou are na>t regul el o

Ma. WILSON: Thank you. Mr. Chzirman.

CEAIRMEY LILLER 1l =icht, I supposes we're
r.oady 1y ;& proccsi. Mr, hevchen, I think you were rend;
T. stETe ' our exexmization?

K. MC CARRY: Ilr. Cheirmen, ercuse me for
int ria- g, but just before the recess I indicat:id tiat -
wvould chec @ on sone fingncial information Mr., Riley had
inguired ¢oul, and directed wy atiention to page 4 ¢’

Ci8C Exhil ¢ 8.

I'm “ookiny at ¢ category ertitled, “Huuber ¢,
Long~Te2x, mbt,” and a column captioned, *Sariesc, aad
another > .umn captioned, "Tesr Due.®

The Years Due that I am referring to ara 2006,
2337 end 2708,

Mr, Riley had ircuired as to the date =f izcus: o=
of these bonds, The daters are as follows:

Por the vear 200€, the dute of issuanc: waz 1¢° 5.

Por the year duox 2007, the éate of issuance we
1977.

Por the year duse 260C, the dace of issuianc: ws
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CHATRICE NILIZP: ‘Thank you, Mr, MoGazroy.
2rv ef vor whe wish T©o rewcve veur jack

2@l ives Lo fo g0. I'm gfraié our Zhermoeiate are sat oo

CLAYTON FITTIGLIC
anc
DARREL iA. NASE
sroumcd the stand as witneseer on bahsll of the NRI Fegulatory
Steff ard, haviag been previourly duly swoin, were graminead
ané testified further && fcliows:
REDIRECT EXAMINATICN
BY MR, RETCHEU:
¢ Dr. Rash, followiae the closc of yestzrday’s
nearinge, 418 I czll you up on the phome and grrange o
provide you with & copy of vectarday aftarncor ‘e trancceript
and ac) you to review it?
A (FWitnes=s Nask) Yes, youv did.
C End &id I indlicute %o vou thet I micht ael vou

some Qqucetione on ¢he transcript?

P Yus,
0 A1l wight. ©Dr. Nash, 4o vou have a o2y cf ¢he v

trersoript with you novw ¢f vesterdry aftornoorn’

£ Yo

L)
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C All righ®. And :lsa, if vou will, I'll be askirg¢
yoo som» ~usgtions about the Ernvirommertal Imoact Asaessmer’ .,
"2 you'l. P ave that available,

ollay . or. Nashi il'¢ my understanding thzt yor
tectifis” verterday that vou firs: came -= well, we'll juet
reneat 2cai .,

will you inst repest sgain vnen you firet Lecaun
irvolve? r ury participatior ir the analysis of tht proposcc
tr el ione 1t action?

7 it wae March or April of 1978,

4 Woe o ld ven explain the circumstances of fow you
beraue ‘i.clved ip tie analysie of the proposed trarsshipme ¢
arcior?t

3 Tf I can recsll, I believe what I rememiei Iv M .
fritalrv contected me about zhe same time, and indicated th:t
there va. ¢t be a hearing on this matter ani that come furt er
anilyses would be racuired bevond what was contained in he
Ei4d for rurposes of the hearing.

¢ All right, sir. Would y. explein or dascribe
ary informztion that was given to you at that time?

2 iet's see. T was given the EIA, and qu: te &
stack of other material that had bean I think received ow:
discoverv, and 8o ferth, that related to this case,

€ Did w require additional irformation?

. " - 2
3 Yep, 7 did.



0 And hov 4.4 you obtain thet information?

Py Wall, the specific re~uent for myv assistiler was
tuat thsre nad been contentions subnitted, three, “rom PRI,
and so I needed informztion ©o prepare testimonv ia answar

o tho1s cortentione, which I prepared cuastions for and ser.

wo the Applicant, or they were directed to the 2pplicant.

Q And I assume vou obtalaed a recponse o tuat
Trquest’
A That is correct.

0 And is that in this record?
& The response itself s not in the record.

MR. MC GARPI: Mr, Chairman, mav I interrapt here
for 2 momert®? I have discussed the msiter of Duke'r respontne
te Staff's rocueet with counsel.

I maet admit, I did discusz this with Mr. Blun
and pot with Mr, Riley, but with respect, &t least. sneakinc
for Mr. Blum ané I think Mr, Riler will ac—we with this,. ue
will at the closz cf today perhaps regqucst that Avplisart's
responses to the Staff's wequast be recsived into evidsnee
for tha Zact thet Applicant responded, not for the L£ruth or
accuracy.

CRAZR:AY MILLER: All right.

MR. RETCHER: %hat's all I'm getting at. I'm

trying to oot somavhare. Thase are foundation “ype things.
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BY MR, KETCELN:

Q Dc vou have & copy 2f the information with vou
that wa: furnisaed .o response te your reguest?

A (vitness Nash) Yes, I do.

Q Can you identify thxut by some dete? Do you have
it in ycur poesescion right now?

) Yee.

Q Just tc help vou along, and lead a little bit,
vould ¢ at be 2 lettar dated April 23rd, 1979 to Mr. Wil‘.iar
J. Direcis, Direstor, Office of Kuclear Matarial Szfety and
Safeguarde, signed by Willlam O. Parker, Jr., Sshowing &
gervice list showinc that it was served on 2ll parties, in
this cace with an attachment entitled, *Reeponse: to NRT
Qaestiors 1 through £ (Number 3 withdrawn)®

& I don't have the cover letter that vou identified.
I have the responses tc -~ what I have is 2 document called
“Responctes to NRC Queetions 1 through 8,%

MR, MC GARRY: Mr. Chairmam, I hatas to kesp
interrupting, but pernhaps it would be easier if right not
I reguert that the matter I've just discuesed be roc ivad
in evidence, sc that th: Board anéd the parties will have the
documente before them.

CRAIPMAN MILLER: Fine. I think that would be
halpful.

MR. RETCEEN: Well. before vou do that, ict's wet
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CEAIRMAN MILIER: Yes.
(Dozuments distributed.)

MR, MC GARRY: Mr, Chairman, juet for clariy ~-

. can g¢ throngh thie wvery guickly == Aprlicant's Exiiikit 25=-

tm€ I'% juvet like them & be markeé 2 through however far we

‘;o -

Z3A.

evidence,

The first one is May 10, 127%. That would be

April 23, 1¢72 would be 23,
Septenboer 27, 1978 would be 23C.

E, 1978 wovlid be 23D,

H

20, 187€ would be 23E.

Octuber i€, 1978 would bs 23F,

June 1€, 1273 woulé be 23C.

June 5, 1978 wonld be 23RH.

And I requeet they be received into evidence.
CHAIRMARN NMNILLER: . Any obiection?

(No response,)

CHAIRMAN MKILIZR: Thev will be reoeive& in

MR, RCISMAN: Mr, Chairmarn, for the linmiied

purpose offered?

CEAIRMAK MILLER: For the limited purposc cffered.

MR. KC GAIRY:; Thank vou, M, Chalirman.
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(Thc decuments referrec to ia2re

narxed for identificetion s
Applicant's Bahidbice 231 thrvu
22 K, znd were received in
evidince.)

BY MR, ITITCH3N:

G Dr. Nasi., é¢ vou &lsc have 2 copy of & ':;ocument
vieh you a titled -~ well, dated HMey 7 1979, to Mr, Williew
O. Pirsk , submitted b Mr., Willias ¢, Parker, Jr., with an
atcacnngit ==

CEAIRMMY MILLER: What exhibit number woulé th:itc
be, Mr. etchen?

MR. RBTCOEN: I believe it's 23D of the Zpplicint.

CRATIFRIMAN MILIER: Is that correct, Mr. McGarry?
Mew 7, 1'7¢ t¢ Mr. Dircks from Mr. Perker?

MR. RILEY: I think you say have missec the Mey
7 letter Hr, McGarr v,

MR, WILSOF: Mr, Chairmen, could we get the dates
acein of the letters?

CRLIRMAN MILLER: I thirnk perhaps we had bette:.
We're ro” guite in the same order in which we have thex,
Therefor:, we're not certein.

MR, MC GARRY: It would pe 2IJA'. Thank you., M-.

Rilev.

O~
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MF. WILSON: Woulé it be oo much troulle to go
through those, 24 zhrouoch E, just to sdentify thex”™ Lecause
L thirk we did have some differences in dater in the ovder
Lhey were in,

CEAIRMAN MILLER: All rioht. VYes.

MR, MZ GARRY: I though® 1t would be =- T': aor»v
=t labor the yecorZ, I thoucht it would be speady .

May 10, 18 ¢ is 23aA.

May 7, 1€7¢ is 23n°.,

April 23, 157% is 23b.

Rovamber 27, 1578 is 23C.

Cctober 25, 1278 is 23D,

Octecbexr 2C, 107§ is 232,

Cctober 18. 1978 is 23r,

June 16, 1576 is 23G,

June £, 1972 ie 230,

ME. ROISMAM: Whet shool Avoust 23°

HR. MC GIRRY: And Ancust 22 187¢ ehould‘ne 23r°,

CCAIRMAN MILLER: Whet is June 5. 137¢%

MR, MC GARRY: That's 233,

CERIRMAN MILLER: June 15, then, i~ C¥

MR. MC GARRY: That's correct, Mu. Cha.rman.

CEFIRMAN MILLER: A1l right., I thizk we hevae it
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(The wcditicnel decrmant:
ferrad oo vere mirkel fc
ideniificeticn as "pplicar:'s
Bxl.ibite 232° and 13P' wnd -ar
receivel in evidence |
MR, RETCHBN: Mr. Chairmar, T want to talk b €
Wit L7 acw 23R and 23a%, & I want to make eure (he V.t 83~
CHAIRVAN HILLEBR. All righ¢, shov ther: to him.

(Docunente nandcé te the vitness,.i
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Witnasr reviewing dosumert.

WITRESS KASH: What I nave ir not an uxrcte
repiice, but che wordings are the csame for the gusstions Lhet
I submitted,

BY MR. RBETCHEN:

Q ¥hen vou say it ig not an exact reolica: what

bt (Witnese Mash) Ae I recall, thir wust heve been
tie Telefax copy.

M. ROIEMAN: Mr, Chairman, let the wecerd show
thiat in order tc speed this up I'n giving the witnesc nmy
c3py of 23R and 22.°,

CEZIRMAN MILLER: Varv well,

You may proceed.

MR, RETCERXs You want me to give hin my copy?

IR, ROISMAN: No; I'l1l give him mine, I jus:
want youv toc ask the questions.

BY MR. RETCHEN:

Q Now Dr, Nash, yvou've deseribaéd g piie of infcrma=-
tion here. Ir this the type of information thet vou would

nermally heve cvailable to you in preparetio:. or i~ fuifiliia

)

vouy function as ar NPT Staff member in the cogt=beneiis
section of the agencys
B Witnegs Nacsh) Yes., If thig infermmation it poas

elreadv provided szy at the "ime the effort wen becun, the:

0472
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»@ Woulc racuest this tyvpe of ir.ormation €frorn the Arplicait
ens pexl pr sesk cu:r other pource:z if we felt it nenassarm

o Have ycu independently aexaninad ¢the irformaticn
Frrovidald to you and made & Cuvagnent about its relizbility

A Yeg, I have.

Q Is¢ the informetion that you had and have aviilalle
to vou L type of informeticr that vou wnulé customaril
rely on .n perforning your work?

A WEll, yeas, we keep up with informaticn sourcer of
this trpe and wher we2're malins an cvaluation we uee thet
informst on afr we!.l as that from che Aprlicant, one of the
primary Huvposes being to verifyv the validity of i-formeticn
supplied bv hpplicants.

Q I weeld like to direct your attentisn, Dr. Nas',
to page B, Tzble 10~1 of the EIL -- Strike that.

I would like to direct your a‘tention =o pace f2
o’ ¢the °7h, I'm sorrv.

2 All richt.

Q Under Section 9.4, I would like you £o readé the
first seicence.

A “Two methods exist for expandinc “nhe

epant fuel pool capacity &t Occnee Nuciear

Statien: gphyscical expansion of the pocl

anl rerscking with cleser spacing betwaen

as-amkijes. *
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Y Okay.

1 don't want to go through 2il thls. but goinc
t2 page 33, wnould vou reac the fire“ sentence ¢ the gecond
parssrasi.

A “keracking the spent fuel pocles

sc¢ *vinge Oconee 1 and 2 would leave 2 shorcaoce
2f storcge cpace for zn interim pericé of tima.
Thz estimatsd time delsy in completing the re-

razking =f thie pool it 15 months.®

Q Alsc on page 52 == I won't ¢o throuch that exerc.s:

acain, D=, Nach, but I'd like you to exanmine the £inal para-
gzaph == I'm sorry, the final pacagreph first and second

fentence and, if you want to, the whole pave.

I'm particularly interested in you being fawilizr

with the firat and seconé sentence of the lacs parwoxaph on
TSat page, starting with the time required te rerack +~he
basin.,

A All right. I°ve read through most of that para~
graph.

Q Okeay.

Now at this poin%, Dr. Kash, I would like vou to

turr to Tadle 1U~1, page 5% of the DIA.

A Yeas.

2 kns I would ilike vou on the benefive colmmn ==

Une sesoré.
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el e 04 V (Pause.)
. - Benefits column, fourth paracreph down, I woulid
il.ke vou to read the entire paragrapi.. 1It‘s short.

2 You*re saving Tablée 10-17

Q Right. Right-hand column. the far right under

the benefite section, column, fourth paragraph down.

A All right,

) 5 *Continued cperation of Oconee Units
; 9 1, 2 and 3 and production of electricity. This

10 option is taken to be viable but doec not meet

1% the immediate neede of the Applicant.®

= i Q And did you misread the first senterce?

13 ' You szid electricity. Does vour copy say electri-
. 14 ‘ cal energv?

15 h A Electrical energy, that‘s correct.

16 , 0 All right,

17 At thie time, Dr. Nash, I would like you ¢o turn
. 18 )l to transcript page 3529, lines 10 through 15. The questicn

19 || was asked:

. ol “So that to that extent this cost=-
ai %; benefit analysis, as it appears in Tzble 10=1
22 ;; and as it was when you did your review, actually
23 | had left out net only & viable alternative but
24

|

i

;g on:z, in fact, that the Applicant has chosen <o
"

#
"

pursue? Ig that not true?®
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You zrswerecd, “Yes.®
< woulé like € &shk you &t this tinme if vou caun

explain or would ilike to clarify vour answer in licht of ths

]

averial I have cirectad you to in the previous few ninutes.,
A Well when T &id my review and prepared testimony

it wae =v undexrctanding thet the reracking wes etill in

questicn &8 tc whcther it wouléd be completed on time,

I don't reczll exactly wher == I think it ware
some timz ir “une or perhaps late-Msy wher I was awar: that
the rerackin option may be more viable than I haé understocd
eerlier.

Q Okay. I'm not sure that’s ~= well, I‘@ like to
ask another gusstion, Br. Nash.

Lzt me refer vou to line 12 of tha%t pacge, where
the question caid == well, line 11808 12 == or part cf the
cuestion was in Tahle 10-1 and as it was when vcu did rour
reviev actually nad left out not caly a viabic slternetive,

an? rafer you to Table 10=1 to the mzterisal ybﬁ‘v: a3t read.

.

2 Yee.
Q Ané ask you if you want to clarify vour answer.
A Qizay,

Ca=tainly at the time of the preparazio:.. of the EIL
Tan.e 1 wae correct, to the best krowledse cf the 3taff,
and a2t that time that option would 2ot have bear la’t ont

beczuse it wes the S¢eff’s be’ief that that wasn's on option.
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t & whe: I reviewzc the EIA. T thonght that would contiius
e ti= zase.
- Thank you, Dr. Nash.

One other cuestion: I°d like to refer vou to

¥2 33( 1 =nd alsc pages 3561 through €65. If you would g..noe

.

¢ . <hose pacsers for cu2 moment.

2 Startin: with wiere,on pace 35627
3562. T'm particularly interested iu thkegues .ion

en Aine 7. In that gueestion there ¢ ¢ woréd or & phrase
“quick _ook." The whole quusztion reads:
"Well tell me something, in light cf
th2 history of tuir case, why are vou placinc
e muaca couficence in the ability of a cuick
it 3k to warn you of tle possiblility of serious
2:oblems?®
And that word ir alsc used again on 3563, 256«
and 356/ . And Y would like ¢o a2sk vou, in the context of

particijation in this case, what you understood or what yo.

e

dafinicion of the tarminclogy ®quick look® meant.
(Witness reading documenc.)

Q I'm sorry, let me add sonething to the questcis:.

m

Cither the words “guick look" or “"cuick judgment,™ the temn
e usec sort of intverchangeakly.
(Witness centinving to read document.)

A Well Mr. Roieman, on page %564 he says == wel)



s

I'11 m»eed the part. HRe seaye:

"l mean, it's scill the case thet
VEU hove not @oue == and by guick tudgment,
< mearn o contrasi thet tc so~t cf gitsine dam
erl doirng an at your dcesk on « piece of paper
detallel analvele of such thirao:s ag vhether
thzre really will be & group of viable cpiions
availzplie and so forth.®

I'w not sure that my previous znswers nad ¢ rec..
c.ear urflerstanding of what hie use of the word *“guick
judgment® meant but I believe he had in mind == well mv
cnderstondine of his question was that the analveis that
Zppeare in t.c EIA and perhaps some cther subsecuent tosti-
mony would be categorized as guichk iudoment and that & 1ore ==
something re than has been done nov would be regquirsd 4o
go bevond wha. he would cheracterize as guick judcmanc,

2 How long was the EIA under preparstion by <he
Staff, do you know?

MR. ROICHAN: Objection. The witnaess tesgtified
vesterday ne €idn‘t even cget invelved with this until four
monthe after the EIA was prepared.

CBEIRMAN MILLER: I believe that is the state of
the record, unlies: the witness wishec to change his tectimony.
The previouvs tesgiimony shows he wouldn®t know.

MR. XETCEEN: A1l right.
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wsl 3958 BY MR. RETCHEN:
‘ ¢ Cnz £ipal question. D:-. Hacgh, on line nlire == Oor

linc eight vheze it savs:
I mean to contrast thet” ~ that xcferring
back to quick judgment == “tc sor:t of sitting down
end doing an at vour desk o: & piece of paper
detalled analyeis cf such things....®
Are you with me?
A (Witness Nash) Yes, I am.
adl: e which &ié you Go?
2 Well it was & detaiied analysis, in my evaluation._
I think what I €id not do == becouse, as I tescified vecteriev.
- didn't fecl zhat it required going toc that extent == was
to sesk an coverall optimum or at least cost option type =

'S | I attempted to place the options om ths egunivalent bases

17 but did not tzke a further step cf geekine a&n optimur soluticn
¥ to cither s-short-term or z lono-term spent fuel storace
. 1é problem.,
- "
1 W‘ Mi: XETCHEN: Thank you, Dr. Nash.
. 2 That completes my redirect of this pancl,
2i ' Mz, Cr zxirman.

22 . CEAIRMAY MILILPR: ZAny further questions?
2 | MR. ROISVMEN: No, Mr, Chairmen.
2 ;; MR, MC GARRY: ©No, Mr. Chzirman,

4 , r A
‘ 2& i CELIKIMAN MILLIR: Agparently not. 61D YRR,
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Thank you, centlemen, vou will be cxcuszed.

{The vitnesses exsured )

CHATRMEN MILLER: Call your next witross

MR, KETCHEN: M. Chairman, I woulié l.Ke to @a 1
p:. Ca=ter to the witnese etand. Mr. Circver has been ure-
v.ously sworn, Mr. Chairmen.
¥Viiereupd o, ;

T. JERRELL CARTZR ‘
rasuned the gstand as & witnese on behelf of the Rasulavory
tcaff, end having baen previously duly sworn, testifiec {
farther zs followa. |

MR, ETCA™ s Mr. Chairman, I‘ve comp.sted ry
direct of Mr, Carter. His testimony is reflected in Stef:l
Frhibit Number 18A znd B, il I recall.

CHATRMAN MILLER: All right.

Any cross-examinstion?

MF. ROISMAN: Yes, Mr, Chairman.

I think Mr. Ketchen wants to wait one moment.

(Pauee.)

MR. KETCHER: I might point out that t.iere va: a !
qguestion raised yasterdey =~ I'm sure Mr., Roirman rememler: --i
but he had reserved the quesction that had been asizd of
Mr. Spitalny sbout what factuval information Mr. Carter lac
&bout brzaching & spent fusl pool.

At this point, Mr. Chairman, I woulé like =

p——
f
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chet completes my direst and he's avallable for crose~
exam’'.nst ilon

MIL. ROTEMAN: Ap .onu af we¢ nave thal, let's get
it out of the way.

CROSS-EXNIRATICN

BY MR, RCISEMAN:

(e} Whet wae the information throt vour transmitted to
Ir., Spitalny vesterdey on the questionr of breaching the
containment?==-I'm sorry, that'lil be another dave=~ rre:zching
the spent fuel pocl for an additior te that pocl?

E I indicated to Mr, Spitalny that zpproximately -
12 vears ago while werking for another osrxganization I was
irveived in the decommissioning of & reactor. And at that
time, one consideration war ht <o remove concrete such as
breaching and cutting cpen the egpent fuel storage pool.

We dic at that time consider the fiame cutting
that we tallked about yesterday where you would burrn concrece
into segmente end could remove it. This war discarded hecauss
of the diffieulty in containing dust particles, redicaective.
around the reactor pessibly., We €id not do it. “The buming
technique was used then primarily for thin concrete structural
nenbers.

The second point that I mentioned to Mr, Snitalny
wags related to a mere recert occurrence wi ile I war with NRC,

I'm aware thet the utility st the Pitzpetrick reactor &id
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conridar a sevarate pool with 2 trearsfer cancl for fual, o
n:d & me ving with che Staff where thev dlscussed ¢nis
S.beerue tly: the eomcept wee droppel. For ezonomise, we (.id
nt go t .al weyve

Thaeze are the tvo instances rcferred %o
M. Epit dry, that T relatec to him. The informatiom,
covicus! 7, with mv prior working hiccory, iz not on thoe WP
recopd, i the riezpatrick would be enly in the mesting
n.autes, there was nothing in the wav of an applicetcion €frrm
tne Liccasee,

G Is that now operating or v der comstructior,
w.at's [ :s stacue?

A Piczpatrick, operating.

Q And thic wae = juet so we're clear abcut i,
this was a proposal in which they wore civine some cons:dr 2=
tion te axpanding cpent fuel storage capacity, ie that -

2 That's correct.

Q looking at Steff Exhibit 182, Mr, Carter, on
the fir:s: page, the very first sentence states what®g now
become . most a truism in thies erea that there it -0 racul re- f
zent of the Staff that for refety reasons thit one mus:
maintalr a full core discharge capability.

And then on page four, in the firet full parac—anh
in the : ladle of that paragraph, speakinc of the acvantage cf

maintairine full crre diechirge eapahility, vou sa23:
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*The benafite fron prudent design in

the availsbility of the {aclilicvy ané reduccion of

men-ren axposuras for inspectione znd rvepzir: are

self=ovicent.*

Can vwou tell me, what did vou have i~ judind whi:

you referred 4o the reduction c¢f moa=rer exposurec’

A In this case an€ as nmensionead in the taegtimony,
therc are operational occurrences that may come up at &« p.ant

izt would be perhaps done easiez if the fuel were unlcade.

~rom the reactor vassel. In not all cases would it be msuaate 7

for the fuel to be ramovad nor would it be necesmsary for :
to be immediately removed, you couid wait for the fuel %¢
cacay.

I sgain have thoucht of “he rsacter vesscl
inspecticn, ycu mey have repeir of piping systens zectschec
t> the reactcr vessel,

<] You said make it eacizy. Do you mean have Lovwer
éxposures to the workers or o you mesan some other kind of
easier?

A Lower &iposure «c the »-~kerc in the eontexs -7

your eariier cuestion.
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. D¢ you have & guneral kmowledge of how the Al ¥4

rizsd ¢ vorke whet applii€ € gocupational exponures”

o In & gerexal sense.
e Te it true that Lf one vera propesing fe condu ¢

Yy oot iv.ty where workers might be exposed to the rac.a-
ddor. o zing from 4he cora Ltself “het the FIMRL P ineinle
vould | ¢ aoplicable and thut you would lock at th: ALAPA
sancep to ses vaet is the best way to accomplish the

reic: L&ar task in light o the ALARE coals? Iz (hat vou
wiere’ wmding of 137

A That's 2y underctanding, yee.

Q if you neve & facility which ccec not lave ¢ £ .11
sore rosesve aveilzble in itz spant fuel pool, anc you ar
wxampin ' ny & proposil -- le:'s say in-gervice ingpcetlion
~echnicgye to ba followaed by the workere and your caly opt =
lg to ¢ Lthar leave the fue' in place and conduct (he Ln=-
peetirn or Lo remcve the fuel, one by one, and traneshiy
it out zo wherever you found storage spece avallatle, of
thoce wara yoar two optiocns, im that cepe would yiu erpe:
just fram your gemeral knowledge, Chat the cost o! the
remove! and trangshipmert cut to another site would fe:r
sxseed any benefits that you micht get to the woriers .
wricing the fusil out for purposes of the in~service incoec
tion?

L I would experst thot would be the case Lut I hoe
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never been cilled vpon to do that type of an csszescment,

Q I undavetcant.

If that ie s¢, then would it be fair tc s2y that
the fallure to require & vtility to reteiz a full core
renerve micht “len have the utilityv be in a position where
beocause of the niture of the ALARE belzncing factess, worker:

re expoual to more radiastiocn than they woulé have bean
exposed to if the full core reserve had been retiined?

“ 7¢'c pozgible. It's obviousiy & question of
maonitude of exposure that they have. But yvour answer ie
correct.

<] Wall, I'm really relyinc upon your ctatement about
recognizine the benefite to workere Gu page 4 of Beaff
Exhibit 18~A, the banefite to workers of the roduction of
man-reaxs gxposures by having a full core reesrve svallakle.

8o I'm using whatever you meapt there ir terms ol the
sencfits,

A Thet's correct.

Q Okay.

Row you mentiopel one of the situacions in which
wvou micht want to offlcad & full oore. One of the situation:
is for thc:iﬁhiééiion of th; vosnel.;'ls that correct?

b That's corvest. | f

Q Te tnet whet ie known ee in-sesvice inspection

in the trade?
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A That ic 2 portion ov the in-service inrpection
U in- service inspection us I'm 1elerring to it {e a2 las: ey

nrograr of which the reactor vessel inspection ie a porticn.

Q Is it your testimony ther an in-service iaspec:ion |

@6 you inderstand Iit, can be conducted within what you wo..Jd
inders’ ind to be permissible limite witnout remcving the

full 2t re fyox the reactsr?

Py With some facilities, thut is correct.

Q Do you kaow if that is true for the Occones
facilitiere?

A I do not.

¥ PLl you near t . testimony yesterday from

Kr. Spi.alny or maype even earlier than that, and it is gsas- i

what ov:lined ir Staff Exhibit Number 22, indicatiag and
cperati @ on the asaumptior that a full core reserve would
Love o De able to be removed at certzin specified times
order < do Ip-scrvice iunspections tor the Oconee mite® o
iou rem:«mber that tustimony?

? Yes.

Q Are you suggesting to me now that that cestimon
night not be accurate if Oconee is ane of th . facilltiers
Thet does not phyesically regquire the remove’ of the cora
order to conduct the inspection?

A I don’t imow that I would sry it's not (ccurato

b —— -

I don't remember the context of whether or not the care hii .



3741

WoL/eb. to be unliocaded or should be for in service inspection is
. there or not.
Q Yowr tesgtimony is, at least based upon vour know-

ledge, it may be thet you don't have to unliocaé it in orier
to do the inspection?

i In some cases that'es true.

. e} Okayv.

On page 2 of Staff Bxhikit 18-A you indicate at
the end of the paragranh that carries over f£rc: the previocun
pege that the current practice appears tc be the retention
of 1-1/3 core for & single or 1-2/3 core for 2 dusli-unit
facility. Thzt ie what you start o¢ff with in the spent fuel
P2sl, and that:

@& ¢a "The staff believes the above ie ar
approprizte bagciec for gslectinc designu sgtorage

: ﬁ capacity, &nd hac informed applicantes to this

- 1 effect....”

; Do you see that?

‘ A Yes.

i Q Okay.

! Why hee the £+aff not concludef thest it would be
|| appregrizte or mors approprizte for a unit to have & life-
[ time storage cepebliliity iu its ent fuel pool rather cher

. 1=1/% to 1-2/3rds?

s
-

. ! A Ir the tesctimony ir apother locatior I éo menticer
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shee w asve had peetings, we have dlzcusged the sefet
soncidc reciong thet would reguire more than i-1/0 or more
her v oatover in stossce capacity.

The couciusions reachad a2t that time werc Tuat
enent ‘uel stored in & Teactor vessal ies stored ir ¢ safe
siece (n’ thet there was no immedliate need, frow : safaty
soneid: retion, to unloau :the core. AaAnd for thoss two lac
sore v, the NRC, have takun the pocition, and et it's
roice in the Standsrd Review Plan, thet the 1-1/2 - 1-1/3
wore ir an adequate design consideration.

The bottor line, eg I woulé ges it, is that fu

=an be safety stored in the cor=.
Q ¥hy doecsn't the Staff then finc thet tre zppro

;riate rasle for selecting of ¢oe desicn gtorage capac.ty
looking at 2 single umit, is 1/3 of & core?

2 That would be @ basir. I don't know trat any
licensc ¢ aas proposed that in the past, nor presgertly do
thev, If they did it would be conjecture whether it woulc

e Egpproved or not.

In 211 instznces that I'D aware ¢£, th¢ propo:: 1s

have bezn in the magnitude of 1-1/2 as oppesed to 1/2 of
2 cera. and the Staff hase found that proposed viiue 8.2¢

acceptaala.

If 2 licepeee propesed more or less, it wou.d le

sepegsesd at that time on ite mexit. Spent fuel orbviourly
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iz & lavaer pocl proposel. Some newer nlionte 2rXe 2U0pOSiry
rore. S0t as I stated here, it is rno%t 2 reguircaunt apd ve
(ay this is ¢ beasis.

Q S¢ yeur positicn is that you woull £ rula out
(pproviw & plant with as litctie as 1/3 of thc care storace
cepanility, or as muck as & full lifetime, and all you've done
. lock at the applications that vou've gotteun, 1-./2 beir
the moe: freguently seen, aad that one is oksy €or the Stofd
without passing judgment on the cthers. .Is that &7

i3 I «nkink that‘s & tTue representation.

MR. RPOISMAN: I heve nothing further Zor thie

witness.
) CERIRIAN MILLEBR: Mr., Riley.
:‘ BY MR, RILEV:
¢ MT., Cartev, wvou've just testified thet ir regari
f‘ tc one plant, that underwater cement melting cers: work hed

peer coasiésrsed ard rejected,

A Let e clarify that if that was the inmression you

ey

cot.

T caid in ome plant we considered the Tlame « ..tlng
' for a pocl. That pecl a2t the time would have beer. oyt

cs fuel and ny water.,

= Q and what plant wes that, ars whact vear?
. | A Theat wae the Pigucn nucliear powar faclilisty,

end I'm relyine on memery, dut ic wms in the time Jrame

~
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£ 1965
4, Vhat Lai been thz history =f the use of that fv .
EODLT
.3 That fuel pool had beer in use for aps>romimetel :

¢ Wwee “he time of conctructlon of that fuil posl

¢sgenti: 11y similar to that of the Joonse fuel Doc. in the

.onse ¢ heving ¢ rteinless steel liner and embedd:d plate:

‘r the vall, &né so forth?

! It was not exactly the same. It was a Teinforc x.

‘oneret: pool. Thet wax ope of the earliest plants. It ¢l

~ot uee & stainless steel liner, I hadé an epoxy x.int &t
. seale on the pool. B

Q Wee there any evidence :that the epoxy l.mer hac
Lean parmogted?

i We had had leaks with that poel.

Q Would that not be & subztantial éiffercie witl
~acvact to & pool where there is & stzinless stesl liner
ieh had retaineg its integrity and the cement hal not
become embedded with radicactive materials?

(Pause.)

2 It couid have been 2 difference in thz sensc tlat

in one cace vou had & low-level radioactive wvzter Leslking
from th: pool with its radioactivs particles.

In the other cese vou have & stalinless rieel
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Liner which &t times does leak elichtly, &nd
ccllectad in the spacce behind it, and it mov

arawn off.
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it's usually

Sr meY not be
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¢ Dc vot know of your owrn knowledge taai taerc is 2

-
-
.

Gravcif srovicien in the Occnee fuel pool

pa 1 have not looked at that.
¢ Let us hvpothesizs thern that there ig « drawcel

in 4#he Occnee fuel pool Number 2 and that it
Zfrvnetisn:. This woulld mean thsc there was nevear air’r appre-
ciable épth of wall wetted »y raciocactive liguic. Ic toat
MR. KETCHEN: Mr., Chairman, I‘m going <o objest 5o
<2 ques lon., This witnesg was put on for 2 limite! purpos:.
As I sei’ yesterday. I wanted toc maks sure thet wher one of
tre Stai” witnesses answare 2 questicn and scmebody else on
the Stef. knowe an answer, under the obligation tha: the
Si8ff hac iz reporting tc the Board, wo wanted to raport th:
ivrformat.on we had. Ané tha: wae the purpose of rm coming
Zcrth on’l savirg that we do have a person who has iiformati .
cr that.

BEe has given thsat informztion. There is no intc ¢

.wiratsoev:r to cifer him as one whe iz prepared to discuss

or go into zll the if'g, and's, and why's about Oconee or

that. Ec was tc report the information to tha Board., Ee Fras

done that. And I think 0 go inte any line of mestioning
besed on &1l scrte of hypotheticzle is ocbjecrionable at this
tine.

CHRIRMAN MILLER: It ies beyond the scope of dire:
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examination. Ths objection will be sustazined. BEe was put on
Sor & limitel purpose, Mr. Riley.

MR, ROISNMAN: Mr, Chairmen, it seems to me he was
sut on for a much more gemerzlizel purpose, to try ¢o
rchabilizat:s 2 plese of testimony that was put in by other
&e2ff menbere af ¢t whether there's a2 berie for concludine
thet the breaching of & spent fuel pocl wall i or ic net a
@i.fficult task, or I think the testimony was “an impossible
task."

As the record ie left now, althouch I'm not con-
vinced that this is 2ll that porsuacive, but zt leazst it
points in the directicn of suggesting that there'’s scrme
earliier experience in which d2inu scme of the engineering
trings that micht be dons ween't deamed toe be feasihle.

It thics witnees' testimory is allowad to stand and
you can't ack the scort of gquertions that Mr, Riley ic zsking,
then you're really insulating the Staff from exploring it.
And consistsnt with Mr. Ketchen's well~stated priunsiple that
the Staff job is to get the crecord full, I think the record
needs to know whether what happened a2t the other fasility
is really relevant tc Ocomee. And I thougzht thet's what
Mxr. Riley was trying to £iad cut.

MR, KETCHEN: I will egree with that statemsrs
of the premise but that's not whare we're going now. How

we're askings hypetheticale. I€ he wents o ask abtsut thot
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ehe Jigssior that's fine, but nov we're getting [ate 30~
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colne slie. I'm not sure thic witnoss knows the Zurwer.
CEATRIAL MILLZR: I thinph that's the bus:is on wi. ch
wu suste nel =he obiection, that iasofar asc the witinese has
tozeifie about the other sicouetions :t the cother g ants
an® imsoiar as thet waz referenced by Mr. Spitulay, and U
Druleve “{ was, TOU Iy exanine.
Pit we think that the purposc was wore l.mxited,
Tne direst ezanination of the witness itself wae limited
2ud vou .houid s=ay vithin those bouzds. He's mot in ali-
puepsre  Ltness.

EE., RILEY: Mr. Cheirman, I would reguesi & ro-

esmasidar tion cf veur ruling. The bosis is vhis:

The testimony that this witnese has alirecdy ¢ivi .
wonld sustein previous STaff téstimony <hat tores cutting
cf a concrete fuel poel wall is not practicable for herl:h
resssne «r emiszsione of dust.

What I'm ¢rying to demonstrate 1ls that the case
there and the case here are really quite difflerent.

CHAIR'ZAN MILLER: That may be, but thic _eg the
vitness ¢n the case there. That's all he bhas purperted %o
know abers., You can explore fully the ccse there, wvhich io
vnat he has covered, but --

MR, RILEY: I think I fellow vou, Mr., Chilrm:n,

CaATRMAN NILLER: Ckay.
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BY MR. RILEY:

o one of the sudstantiz]! congidarecians .u the case
¢rat you've referred to Lg that ther: wes contaminction of
the fusl pcol concrete wall which sesmel te make Z.iky O
infeasib.e, on the basis of the ignition conciderstions.

cutting wi¢h £ corch. Is that correst?

A Yec. Mot only éid we mnt cut wicth & torch, we éid
nct cut with anyching e it turped out.
Q All right. One moment, pledss.
(Pause. )

Yot are familiar with the fact cof course thet the
Oconee pnol hae & éifferent type of fuel podol conztruztion,
¢het the two cases are cifferent?

R Yee, eir, I am awzrec of that,

Q Tp initially jvdging that -- ané I'm referring o
your tes-imony, Bxhibit 18-A on page ? -- thet & 1-1/3 to
1-2/3 core, full core reserve, whether it was & sincle or
z dual-unit station, weuld be prudent, the Steff wos making
the judgment that to facilitzte thé continuved cpsration of
the plant ir the most timely way, thiec would be & cood eter.

Ie that correct?

A I misssed the larct part of what you seic.
g I'm sOrcy.
L It vas & vord I rissed.

o] *'n afraid I carn't supply the word and you can't
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supnly it ¢o me.

But you are saying that for a dval-unit facility,
thouch vou don't insist on it, it's prudent to have & 1-2/3
core reserve bacause it will facilitete handling certain

unanticipated events that would require reactor unlioading

(3]

or exam.nation or repair or sowmething like that. Is
that correct?

A That's correct.

Q And woulé you feel it would be Jdesirable for a
plant to maintain that 1-2/3 or so full core reserve through-
out its operating lIfetime?

A Would {t be prudent tc do s0?

Q Yes.
A I would say it would be prudent.
Q Right.

Now the frame of reference in which thzt ground-
rule was originzlly laid was one in which reprocesging wvacs

envisaged for the nuclear generating industry. Is that

correct?
A That's correct.
Q That situaticr hae changed since 1977, hae it not?
A It has-
g HEowevar, it would still be prudent to maintain that

1-2/3 £ull core reserve, would it not?

A Yes.
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G It is conceivable that the means of mzintairing &
1-2/7 core Sull raserve would heve charnoed since 1877 baceuse

cf & lac.. ¢f reprocessing. 1&g thet correct?

i You gzv the means of meintsining it?
C That‘e cocrect.
E ='1l neve to exriain whet I understand yvour ques-

tior t& nean,

c Would you like me to elaborate?
2 If you would.
(& One c¢f che things wa telked about le increzeins

fusl pool capucity, ani a mumber of means have been
discussec. Foilson reciks are one. The poesgiblie extension of
exicting fuel poclise ic another., Ané arn independent ctorace
Zacility onsgite is another. One in vhich modules are addesl
economically is still another.

iné my cuestion is: Would vou not consider it
still prudent., by whatever means used, tc meintairn a con-
venient eand accessible 1-2/3 full core reserve at & duali-
unit plant?

A It would be prudent to maintaip the full core
reserve. Tha 1-2Z/5 was the prool gize. You would only nead
& one core reserve for & dual unit.

o I accept your ampendmsnt.

Now when I eaid “ecsescible.” ic it not more con-

ven.ent in cuges pesesgsa™ to unload & reacte: to hiove the
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veveore ommunicate (irectly o the fuel pool where the Sani.
otceahes o the reacter, connects o tie reactar, Lael To  sn
independ nt fecility wherce the fuel avseudlies wou'. i havs to
be piace | in the cask, transported, et cetexra?

A pors acoevsible, ves.

G €5 there would be & real advantage then im re-
dueiag ¢ tsge time if, for the specific Oconee plun: gitue~-
tion on cacter 2, whe fuel pool could be increased in
cepacity by ar expendgble modular adiition. Is that coxrec:.

R T# wouié be more convearient. I thipk I 2eed to
ada some hipng that explaips this ¢ blit.

If the need to unload & core came up anc the
iicensee declded, for whatever reason, it wac £o be unloacer
now, obv.ously it is eesier to nnlcad into a convenlent
pool loc ted sdjacent, sucl 28 the eriginal spent I:el storice
pool.

However, on the other hand, if it was & >lanned
Gischarg: that he foresaw at perhape a refueling scre tine
off, fue. could be removed from that pool and thern zpuce ma de
availablec., There lg that added step, though.

Q Ahll zight.

Now ther, in theevenct of an unanticipate ! neel ©o
remove t.e core from, ssy, Oconee Unit 1 Or 2 at & :ime wie:
tha full core reserve would hypothetically exist in frel "oo.

3, would in terme of this merning'e testimony, redv .re
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some=hins like 177 dave, ard the 177 deye is approximetely
haelf & vezr.

Ang in terms s Takls L0-i in the EXIL the cost
would be half of £107 million, or $5C million, so that the
price tag ir mot heving acceesible directly & full core
reserve is of the order cof $£50 million. Is that essentially
cerrect?

A It could be &s much ac that,

¥I.. PILEY: Thunk vou, Mr., Cartesr,

CEAIRMAN MILLTR: Thank you, Mr, Rilev.,

I, WILSOH: Mr, Chairmen, I have one guestion
basicalily.

LY FER. VILEON:

(e Mr. Carter, in the éiscussion of the effort thac
vou were involved in back arownd 1%€5, d¢ vou recall whether
or nct anv congideration was given &t thet time to azintalin-
inc the seistic integrity of the podol that had elready buen
in wse?

i At the tirw we lockes et Picue it was for de-
comnisgicning, ani £t that point it wae 0o lenger to be ¢
Teector. Ko selomic concigerzticr &t that timc.

T wiche cieo indicrte thet selenlic considerat.ion
dv-ing the degieon war npei ¢ mujor issae then either.

0 ¥Wee I correst in understondine vour earlier

- a4 . - o SET ‘ T . v e £ 4 = ¢
SESTLRONY WO You Lpclocel 0¥ RLl JHET TCLVEL &t EQRE

POOD AR
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cie~uesion or the Titzpatrick resactor? Is that correct?

2 I'm aware of those discussione that Fitzpatri~i
-8 with the STaff, yes.

c Ue vou recall whecher ox nce the secicmic integrity
t 32 considered th:ore or not?

A T don't remember. I have seen nothirg that ex-
plicitly states that. I woeuld assume it was but I don't know
it for a fact.

MR, WILSON: That's 21l I have, Mr. Chalrarn.
Thank you.

CHAIRMAN MILLER: Thank you.

Mr., McGarry?

MR. MC GARRY: No guestions, Mr., Chairmar.

CHAIRMAN MILLER: Does the £tzff have anything
Zurther?

MR, KETCEEN: Mr. Chairman, that completec my
cuestioning of Mr. Carter with recpect to full core reserve
and the other limited matter. So I would like to end that.

Bowever, I would like tu present Mr. Carter again
before he leaves on another matter.

4 long time ago, in June, the Board had a quee-
tion and I'm trving to get Mr. Spitalny back in here to get
the precision of the gueetion, but I think it wae Dr. Luebke
had a guestion about poison racke, and Mr. Carter can

reepond to that guestion in 2 limited sense.
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I asted Mr, Spitaliny tirough Mr. Carter to £ind
‘onieone on the Staff ¢to repe—t back informztion abecui the
rcison Taeke, There was, ae v7uv'll recell, & gas bubble
preblem, and there was somc irfcrmatlon reguasted on how
FENY ==

DR. LUEREE: & ceteriorztion.

MK. RETCHMEN: What was the status of that,

DR. LUEBIE: Ead it been solved.

MR. IETCHEN: Yes, had it been sclved, &ndé that
coxrt of thing. Mr, Carter is not an expert in those areas
but he can report to you what the gtatus of that matter, so
Zar as the Staff ir concerneé, is.

I know Mr, Carter can parsphrzsc the guestion
because he'zs been primed to answer the guestion.

CELIRMAN MILICK: You may tell ue, Mr., Carter.

TEZ WITHESS: The problem that we allude to witi
the poison racks hz? been 2 gas generation within the gtorage |,
cell. Therz are two gencral types of probliems. One has
been & radiation~induced problem. The other had nothing to
do with radiatioxn.

In the £irct caee we hnd 8 boron carbide matrix, 5
which iz the pciscn, saudwiched between-aent within & gtain-
leas egteel s‘aled wall, The crganic binder part of the boron
carbide binder dacamposed undar'irradiat;on. HSydrogen was

given off, Thet byiroren bacimc the var presgure which

.
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“yarogen was censratad and it in turr caused the welle of the

? 3756 %
WRb/ebll! * @ 1sed the stainless steel wall to bulge. ;
‘ - | Thlz wee observed when fuel stored in cells with
3 | % .le made up of thir boron carbide materiel swelied inwerd 1
41 n? pinched the fuel aesembly and ramoval became difficult. f
S “hig was observel in the Haddam Neck facility in Comnecticut. ;
¢ : Jubsecuent to thet, we observed a gas swslling 2
' 7 !; sreblem that was caused by Boral which is ¢ boren aluminum
€ i mairiz. In thie case, the boron alwminum matrix wse sand-
. ° ! wiched between two plates of clean alaminum. There ic 2
10 {‘ vienificance ¢o the “cliean.”
i1 " Rludpue when in coutact with water and wot :
12 ' eesivated will react with the water and give off hydrogen g
12 E 2gain. In this case, the sluminwe had not been pascivated; ;
’ 14 | -t waz clean. The water lesked into this sesled area. ‘
|
|

1€ } zurrounding tube member to swell, Again, the fuel assembly i
17 || 25 pinched.

18 The solution that has been used in both cases
19 and accepted by the 5taff has been to drill holec into the

“~ 20 can containing the poison matarial to let the gases be

21 | vented. No presswre will build up; no bulging ‘vill occur.,
22 Another sclution that has been proposed by 2

23 vtility and is under evaluation to date is to use higher

24 cuzlity fabrication techniques on the boron aluminum matrix

. 25 material to assure that water does not get in. The belief

% Y o ¥ = 8 ]
i Uuit G? i
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iz that there will be only & fev casses wherc water may get
in end the sweliing be obaerved, and those cesce we have
roven -- or it has bean proven by the utilities thet drili-
lnz wilil release the pressurc.

T™nat'z the othsr approach.
That's zbout the substance of what I hewa, I'll
¢ glad to try to answar any other guestions vou may have.
FURTHCR DIRECT EXAMIMNATION
BY KR. KETCHEN:

] I{ I mey ask one gquestion, that was about past
history. If I may lead, it is myv understanding that those
racke are now-- It'c not & matter of-- Hovw about for
‘uture racks?

A Thie ig¢ history that I've mentionec. Proposals
are ir-Louse and have been approved since then where poison
materiale like that have been used and have been found
scceptable. The proposal hag been zcceptable to the Staff
end they tre bLeing instaliled.

o You said something about boring holes, That had
to do with past racks that are instzliled. BHow about the
holee with recpsct to the Staff's spprovel of future racks
with thosc kindr ¢©f poison in them?

b3 If there are holes in therec to relecse the gas,
the Steff hae approvesd the proposal that way.

CEIIRIZN MILLOR: AncC if there are no holes,
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than it'e the ofhzir wacirnicre o

RARUCECTUYE. e Ltagt She cther
TEE VWITRLSS: Yes, the

the subject ¢f 2 neaving in the &

time. The huerine Lias boen

- e

DR. LIEERE: Yery coud.

CHAZRIRY
Doee apy Counsel hive
il Tesyonss.)
Toar: you. The Fowrc
formation and «oporeciates ic,
!H, RBETCRIN: We Lzve
witnes..
CEAITMAN MILLER:
MR. KETCESN:

At thie

A
- -

to call

o~
v
-
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WEE crl.aé 2o & wibknese o
s, having back Zisst Gu.
&g follovs:

M, RIEPLINS:
s ww - AN

2 AT BTN £
F”&v g s-'-')i b

T oeworn, wak cianined end tesztifie

-~ &d B .
& TOre Teftinad Cvpe &8
- - * -
g The oLher Lhs., A
< 2% 3 ts e s gy
ailam L3eslily &C the presenc

Thanl: wou.

EZLLEL: Thanlk you, sir,

2nv guegtions?

ie patisfied with the la=-

nothing further ¢f thisc

Very well,

(¥itnoee excusedc, !

tine, Mr, Cheirman, we

Hiilian Meheill to the witneseg stand

W2 HEIZ

- 4
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where we ere. on Tueadav, June 26th, the Staff witunesses were
on the gtans, testifyving about the transportation impactes of
cazk shipmsnt, and o, Wilson of the Stete of South Carolina
po8ed scme -westions relazcive to cask inepections.

A point was reached in the transcript a2t page
135€ where the panel members could no longer responc with
meaningful information, and the Staff indicated it would make
& witness available to responi tc that line of inguiry. And
that ie the function cf Mr. McNeill.
DIRECT EXIMINATION
BY MR. EDEFLING:

Q Will you state your full name and present posi-
tion, pleaze?

A My full name is William Michael McKNeill. My
prasent pogzition i thet of Contract Inspector for the
United States Nuclear Regulacorv Commission, Region IV
Office.

Q And wnat do you do in that capacity?

A I'm a member of the Vendor Inspection Branch _in
Region IV, and in that capacity we inspect manufacturers of
componants for nuclear power plant=.

Q Have vou had an oppertunity to inspect cask
manufacturing operatione?

A Yeg. Part of my personal assignmert is to inspect
the cask manufacturing activities currently, that are cur-

reutly undermmy.

é

[ —
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Qe Are vov familiar with the NRCe activities in thigs
rez, programz for these typesr ¢f inspections?

k Yes, £ you wish, I°li elapsrate on the vendor
irsnection program.

c Would you &o that please?

A All right,

Avoroximately five years ago the vendor inspection.
wag Jormally developed. It provides direct and independent
evalustion of manufacturers, particularly of their quality
asgurances program -— of not only manufactur«rs, but also
architect~encineers and what we call NSSS or nuclear steam
supply sveteme.

The assumption is & proper quality assurance
prograr implemented, assures delivery of a sate component to
the power plant.

Approximately in ‘74, very late in 74, the
vendor inspection program was alsc charged with the respousi-
bility to inspect cask manufacturing, Prior to that point,
czsk manufacturing had been inspected on & regional level,
as oppored te being done by the vendor inspection branch.

The basis of the inspections that I ané my
compatriots de in Region IV is to assure that Appendix B of
it CPR 50, in dealing with caske, Appendix I in the case of
Part 71, as well as ASME Codes, American Society of Mechanicel

Encineers~-the generic evaluation that we 4» of +these
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menufacturere. I the czse cof the cack menufacturers, we
use Appencix £, ve glro use the SAR and the certificate of
comwliance .

MR, HOZFLING: Mr. Chairmarn, the witmness would
nov be aveallable for any cuestions that Mr, Wilson would
ilke to fcliow up on.

CEAIRMAN MOLIER: Mr, Wilson, if vou wish to
inguire along the lines vou previously suggested, you may do
sc.

MR, WILSON: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

CROSS-EXAMINATION

BY MR. WILSON:

Q Mr., McNeill, the certificate of compliance. the
certificate which is issued on each cask, is thie something
that is processed through your office, is that correct?

LY No, the certificates are not issued bv my cffice.
I Teceive certificates, of cofirse, sSo that I can use ther as
an inspection bazic.

Q So these, although they‘’re not issued by you,
you are involved in the actual. I guess, comparison of the
certificate conditions and the cask itself for conformity,
is that correct?

A Yes. As I've already statad, one cf the bases
for inspaction ie the certificate of compliance.

Q In the earlier testimony we had, theres was some

. < . - U ——- S S e S D | U St - N T T . B S A, e AL GG s s
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indication which I'& like to get some clarification fror you
on, that when ¢ caek wes found ¢o be out of compllance with
ats certificate that the owner or the lessee &8s the case may
be of the particular cask certifiel corrections to the
particular casik tc the XNRC,

Would thet be your office that rece:vas that
owner or liessee certification?
A Tf€ I can qualify an answer before I say yes or
no,
Pirst of{, we interface primarily with the
aanufac4urer, not necessarily with the licensee., In somc

cases, & licsnsee may or may not be the manufacturer.

Q k1l right. That, I think, iz getting to the core

of my interest here in this particulsr aspect.

I understand, as I dié eariier, that the parti-
cular cask as it comes from the manufacturer before it goec
in service dse: have to meet certzin specificctions.

Now is there an inspection t! is done by vou
at that point before the caegk goes 71to serviee, arn actual
pnysical inspection?

A Yei, there are inspections done. The inespeciions

mey or mey nct be for each individual cask at that particular ;

time frame.
o} Kill vou explain the circumstances under which

an actual inspeci:ion would not be reguired?
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i It's & matter of, just frankly, time frames. We |
try to inspect through the course of the manufacturing historyi
& sample of events that have occurred. The testing which ,
occurs at the generally terminal end of the manufacturing

procese is only one of the many things that we attempt to

- i e o

look at.

We may see the testing. we mav not see the

testing. We may review the records of the testing. We may
review the records or procedures that are drafted before the
testing.

Q There is, I take it, then, at least a possibility
of a cask then going into service prior to your having
examined those records, is that correct? It could go into
service bdefore vou've examined the records?

A Yes. We work on a sampling pasis.

Q All right,

S0 it is, then, not inconceivable that a
defective cask could go into service prior to your having
an opportunity to either see the records or othervwise Lecome
alerted to 2 problem, either through visual inspection or of
the records?

P That remains & possibility,

Q All r.yht, sir,

lets move on, now, to the point at which a

utility has a cask ¢ 1t hae alreadv received the certifica‘e

PCOR ORIGINA
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2f coupliance and is inwscervice.

Q

Ir particuiar, I would direst vour ztzemtion ¢
the Dnlke Power cask thaet had the ertra shielling gdded, Ar:2
you familiar with that circumstance?

A I*p familiar with t¢he circumstances, ves.

¢ All right, esir.,

And coulé vou briefly relate tc uz the role which
your branch would play cr €id piay in the particular cash
circumstances weve just identified?

A Backing up to previous testimonv, the cask
fabrication cf that particular cesk was prior to late='74
and, in fact, i1t occurred throughout the period of °74, but
I beliesve the ehip date on thzt cask was =~ it was posgtponed
appreciably, 211 fabrication wac done before December of *74.
Consequently, my branch di€ not have any interface cn that
particuler problem, it was handled by Regiea II.

Q The plating that was added on there, as I under-
8tand it, had to meet ecertain specifications which vour
divigion either through recoxds ar actual inspection would
verify, is thet correact?

- S AE—— A — >

A True.

e And in the particular cases when yvou cannot get
out and phyeically inspect the cask itscif, whet basie is
vour inspection on? Is that the recerds alone that are sont

by the uvtility, is that correct?
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- Rgain our inspections are done at the manufacturing

facility, so there woull not be rvecords that would be sent ov
the lisensee or utilities, keeping in mind that the ilicensee
ir this ca2se mav not be the utility. Particularly, in tais
cesz, the Nuclear Assurance Corporation of Atlanta, Georgia.

Q All right.

Now farther down the road when a cask, for what-
ever reason, goes out of compliance, as soon &6 it is out
of compliance with the conditiocns of its certificate it is,
ac I understand it =- and correct me if I'm wrong = required
to be taken ocut of service, is that correct?

o Yes, and indeed, that‘s what occurred with this
particular cask in mind.

Q Right.

The fact that it has been broucht back into
compliance, however, is verified in what manner?

A It*s kind f difficult to answer that, because
we don‘t know exactly how that cask is going to be brought
back into compliance,

Sresuming, if I may, what you're talking about
ic some sort of repalr operatior =

Q Yes.

A -~ the cask would be returned to the fabricator's
shop, and I would be there to inspect the repair operations

that are occurring.

!
:
z
|

t
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Q That wouldn®t slwzvs be necassary, though. would
it, that it be returneé tc the fazbricatur’e shop?

& True.

Q In those instanc:s, whet verification iz mede to
vour branch of the satisfactory cecrrection cf the defect?

A The quention that you pose. cnce vou preclude
repair, would be to what we call in Quallity Assurance &

igspoeition accept as is. That would be an activitv that

would bes entirely betwsen the trancportation branch and the

Licen®ice.
Q Wnet was the disposition as is?
A hecept as is. In other words, presumably if vou

bhad & non~-conforming condition and it did not have & con=
sequence of safety =~ maybe it cut some of the engineerinc
safety factors or something like that or perhaps the cask
could be returned to use brt with limite on ite use = this
would be sometning that would be done by the tramsportaticn
branch and not by my branch.

Q All rignt, =ir.

Is there any independent varification, aside
from those inetancee which ysu related earlier where z cask
actuslly hag tc be returre€ to the fshricator where yov might
become actuelly invelived, is there any independent verifica-
tion of what sowecne ie tell.nc vour cffice, or the NR’

generally, har baen corrected?
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A Again if the correctien ig in terms of & repair
th:t ic dene &t 2 manufacturerte fesility, I weuld insvact.
IZ the cerrection is of the cype where the herdwere ic
physically rot chancged;, paerhaps limite are put on the usage
of the hardware., That is handled batwean the Trans-ortation
Bransh and the Licentee.

il right.

0

Now I'm coing to :ry to get tc the heart of this

thinyg because I'm not quite to it vet.

e . < e .4 S e S

If we have a situation where a2 cask, for instance,'

nas & shielding defect, ané if it were 2 defect which couid
26 corrected by the individuzl operator who had the cask in

posseasion 2t that time, short of sending it back to the

faoricztor, is there any independent verification device that

ie available to confirm that the repz’ ' has been made in a
Proper manner?

A If I understand you, Mr. Wilsor, what you‘re
saving is if the repair == and I'm using the werd “repair®
intentionally =~ is done by the Licensee, Z: that case, we
would inspect the 1-+pair operation even if it was done bv a
Licensee,

Q If you could == I think that'es the answer I was

iooking for, but I would like if you could,pliease, to lav out

- —— -t ————————". ———— - —. . S—— - —, -

!
é
i
!
|

2T ug the actuzl role that vou do perform in inspecting these?

cuske phvsically. Under what c.rcumstancez do you go out therd

!
]
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wrk  agh® ' and look at them == I believe nov we've got whern they're

¢

' < sent back to tbe fabricecor and wihern the Licensee perfeorms

repairs -~ and when you de not., IT*¢ like & comparison of thosd -

. please, if vou could give us ¢ genercl explanation.

2 A Bart of Part 71 reguiree that 2 Licensee notifv
the NPC when he commences manufacturinc activities on ¢ cazi.
At that time ==

: ¢ Excuse me, before you go cn. Manufacturing
activity, deces that include cecrrectione to manufacturing
zspects?

i1 ; A I'm frankly not sure. I'd have tc go back and
2 question the people whe wrote that part.

13 | - Well, is thet reslly then applicable to what the

. '. scenaric is that I just cave you?
10,160 3 E A About the repeir of the i caek?
18 f‘ Q Yes,
17 A I would suspect strongly there’s enouch attention

iz | on the repzir of che 1A cask that notification will be nade
in any event.
~ 20 | o} I understand., But I'm lookin: at procedures a2néd

21 | what is required from your etandooint,

27 [ ) 3 My inspectiocr, as I indicatec befcre, is a generic
A | quality assurance program iaspection. The repair c¢r fabri-
2« cation ie going to take gome time Srame, I would se. up &

' 2= | framewosk within that time frame to interrogste as rany of the
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wel, agk ( ' 1t elemert: ¢f Aprendix E &8 ¥ could, ;
. ¢ £1l right, WNow we're speakinc generically there,
is that right?
A Fight.,

" Q 21l right,

Now ir & specific instancs wvhat would be involved,

i
. ! when would vou go ovt and actually see the cask, that's I
!

gosss whet I'm zsking, s particular cask.
l. i '
A Az T indicated before, working on z sampling basis,

t
i
i i when you say & particular cask, a particular cask mev not be

! ” subject to the s:mmle,

Q But iu the sample you're taking a gemeric approuch;

-
:

is that right?

‘ [ ).} Rignt, {

1 i‘ Q Ig your division then limited to generic acaess-

i | mente? i
i A Yes.

| B Q All right,

So is there any other division within NRC which

. 2 | hac responsibility for gpecific zssessments?

2 : A Bpecific a2ssessments?

z ‘ Q Of casks, that's what we'‘re talkinc about, and

2 inspecting the cacks? A particular cack as opposed tc a

% u generic type. |
. & :; E I would believe that would be the Transvortation

T
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. : ¥R, WILSON: Might I inguire of <he Staff ¢% tii
point == that ir the aspect I was interactel in getting on .
record was the spegifics, the generic is fine, Bzt Che neXd
step ie the viecific aspects, anéd I wonder il we é2 hove eni-
body whe could briefly cgive us that?

KR, EOEFLING: Well I think therc may be romc
semantic guestion here betwesen generic znd specific. Thin
gentleman ie thé gentleman who conducts the fielid inspectiou:s

I of casks.

liow T think what he'e sayizng is, in scae cisss
he may not conduct any inspections and in some casefs he nay,

% i we're opereting on a sampliing or an avdit basiz, ané I thinl

vou may be confused bv the use cof the word “generic.®

R He ie in a generic program, but he is alsc the

individual that applies that censric program to the specific

is my understending, and he can correct me i€ I'm wrong.
= DE. LUEBKR: As I was listening to the witness,
£ I got the impression that he used the word = he was inspssiii:

. =L ' QR programe ar awful lot but he wasn't inspecting many ceels,

3 ané he used the word ®sampling® am awful lot. We're not

‘ talking about 1000 casks or 100 casks, we‘re just taliilng

23 | ahout seven or eight casks.

i

And I serioucly quection even that the concept

‘ 2z | of sampling belongs here, and I think M=, Wilson ig on the
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erse! of sorething that should indeed be pursuac,

Bl MR, WILSON:

Q Can vou tell ue, Mr, MoNeill, how nany czgks theore,

!
)
|

!

arc involves, éo you know?

A Currently there &re approximately 18 casks that*
have beer manufacturad and there are three in mapufacturing.

Q That wae my next gueztion. g

The manufacturers &re spreaé vhere in the countryj
cen you tell us this?

k Currently caske are being manufactured by
CYELCO Deve.ovment. Incorporated, Silver Creek, New York.
mhere ie alsc == I gtand corrected. I msy have ¢o say four
casks are ir manufacturing, three casks that could possibly
be used for the United States thot are being manufactured in
Robutel, Ginrus, France, under license to Transnuclear,
¥hite Plainc, New York.

Q Eov many manufacturers szre there in the country
2t this time that vou‘re responsible for rumning szxple
inepecticnz or soms kind of quslity assurance inventication
on?

A There zre approximately,. unless T foigot one,

there are focur pecple who have manufactured caske in this

country.
Q I'z gorrv, how many?

A rour menufzcturcss: Sterns-Rogers in Denver,
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Coleorado; ZXFLCO Developmente, &f I mer’loned esrliier:
WL Indvestries in Wilmingtor, Deiaware and, ac I mentloned

carlier, Tr-ansnucizar ir ¥Phite Plains, Nevw York.
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o I'x not beinc eritiecal, but I'm having & little
traubie understandine, w.zn four manufacturers and, &t the i
most, eichceen caske involved, what the gifficulty would be
in conducting the samplinos that vou go around doinc. Ceald
vou give us gome illuminaticn in that regard?

3 Yes. Hay I respond to Dr. Luebke &t the same time?

When T say I look at quaiity assurance programe, |
gir, T do also look at the hardware, It is difficult to
assess, for example, the control of special processes such as §
velding without looking zt the welding of .he casks them-
selves. And, indeed, this hac been dcne by myself, and others
before me.

CHEIRMAN MILLER: All the casks?

THE WITNESS: ©f ell the casks. Wer've looked at
the manufacturing of all the casks. ’

CHATRMAN MILILER: All eighteen heve been physicallv
eyeball examined?

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir; all have been inspected
at one pcint or another in manufacturing.

BY MR, VWILSON:

0 Refore they go into service?
B refore they go into service.

I apclogize, Mr. Wilson: you took off in a direc-

tion that led me to the position that vou were going te &sk

ne 4id we get tc sgee the preoperztional testing cf zall
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WRB,/wr 2 - | elignhteen casks. My answer tc that has to be no; becauce we
. £ deo not have, vou know, manpower and thince like thzt tc
£ witness precperational testing that ic done on all eignteen
-~ casks, We dc it or @ sanplino basls,
10.250 g | I thirk now vou can see why I used the temrm

€, F“sampling," eir.

'. t j CHAIRMAN MILLFCR: What is it that vou sample?
2 THE WITNESS:. We mav sample weldinag, testing,

‘Cll ] ; procurenment activities; how thev handie non=conformances;

1% E how they handle corrective action and manmufacturing srrors:

11 f any one of those subjects; the design.

12 R ) DR. LUEBKE: Do you depend on the vendor tc 4o

12 3 the complete inspection? %
' ié ' THE WITNESS: That is true.

15 i We are on a thiréd tier level here. We have the

1€ é vendor who hae to have & quality assurance pregram; and, indes%,

17 g that ie what I'm looking at. The licensee alsc haes to have & |
. 18 % quality assurance program, My evaluation of “<he vendor is i

1¢ i to douﬁle check on the evaluation &lso that is performed of ;
N 20 i the licensee, so that we measure the effectivenese of the

21 i licensee in controlling the manufacturing of the cask,

22 ﬁ CHAiRHAN MILLPR: Wait a minute. The effective=-

23 ﬁ ness of the licensee in controlling the manufacture of the

24 % cask?

i

. 9t i THE WITNESS: The licensee hze the prime
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responsibllity here.

DR. LUEBRE: 1In ¢he sense that he wrote the
nurchase crder with some specificatiouns, and he hae to be
sure be ge:sz the product in accordance with what he wrote
in the ordex?

T*HE WITNESS: Right.

He alsc has & certificate and a safety anclysis
report which he has submitted to the Commission.

CEATRMAN MILIFR: Yes. But what is his role
vigs=a=-vie the manufacturer in the producticon as well as the
testing and checking of this cask?

THE WITWRESS: Part of Appendix E, which is
applicable to the licensee is--

CHAIRMAY MILLER: Never mind that. What does
he do? I'm trving to get the physical real world picture.

1 . WITNESS: That's what I'm getting at.

CHAIRMAN MILLER: Good.

THE WITNBSS: Part of it ig for him to audif to
assure that the manufacturing is done in accordance with his
purchase crder specifications and drawings, and things like
that.

CHAIRMAN MILLER: EHow does he do that?

THE WITNESS: In the particular case of the cask
ir gquestion here, an nuteide concern was hired by Nuclear

Assurance Corporation, namely, U.S.Testing, of Hobocken,
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New Jersey.

CHATRMAN MILLFR: What <id he 4o?

THE WITHESS: Thev went in, witnessed welding;
reviewed radiographs, witnessed testing; much the same scort
of activity that I did; assure:c that procurement activities
and materizls received were proper and correct.

DR, LUEBRE: Who signzs off?

THEE WITHESS: I believe U.S.Testing did acknowledlg

a sign off, What you mean is, Who releases--
DR. LUEBF¥E: F¥ho certifies that they did the

work?

THE WITNESS: The manufacturer writes & release,

and thet release is acknowledged and countersigned, if I'm
not mistaken, by U.S. Testing.

BY MR. WILSON:

Q Mr., McNeill, if I understand this correctly now,
the process ig, as the cask is manufactured, the manufacturer
has to provide your department with certain records involved

in its manufscture. That's one step; ie that correct? On the

manufacturine side that is its responsibility, &t least as
far as you'‘re concerned; is that correct?

A Not necessarily provide the records; just make
them evailable for review.

Q A1l richt, ™ hat's €fine,

{
]
|
¢
!

]

———— o —————————- =~ —  ———————— "

"he recipient of the cask, the licensee, they, if |
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I underetond this correctly, muet verify what the manufacture: .

hag alrealdy stated or certified ¢c be the cask's condition:

ie that correct?

b fas.

Q Zn€ there m2y or may net, &8 I understand 1%, be
¢ further verification bv your division?

2 That'e right. That's why I say it leg a2 third
level veritication.

Q Thank vou. That's what I thought you meant
before. And that'e perfectlv consistent.

Now what I'm looking at is, on the road, after
soeone has =-- assuming it has been manufactured, the licensee
has haed it ip sexvice for some time, and, for some reasen,
the cask has cone out of compiiance and requires socme medifi- l
cation to its present condition, there, as I ﬁﬁderstand it, ie
no independent verification of what the licensee certifies

&g havinc deen done; ie that correct?

A I would say that's not correct, sir.

Q Would you explain where I am in error? Whe does
verify?

A Again, if there ie & repair operation thiswould

take it back intc a menufacturing sitvatian, and, &gain, I

wouléd verify in myv inspection that the repeir was done in ac~

cordance with whatever was agreed to between the licensee and |

the Commiscion, that it wae done in eonformancg with that.
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‘ « |  inecence where & .lcensee mckes & modification to &
vou 4o inspact; is that correct?

2 No; because not 2lle- Pardon me:;

facturing

-
~ :

iz ghielding again on the Duke Power cask.

3

18 | A

1€ that it's a2 first time event that we have incurred.

s

ie still out of use,

21 it.

e S

X

say yes we would or no we wouldn't.,

w

Q Well I believe yvou earlier stated that in every

i1 || beck to the particular instance we talked about with the

to have you, or ecmaone £rom vour division, go down and

actually lay eves on the thing and certify in some manner, or

Part of the probler with that particular =28k is |

The license hzs not beern reinstated on

22 | Tour questions hinge around some pclicles that

perhaps have not been reazlly cast in stone so that I ecould

I'm gorzy if I cex't give yvou further infermation

377¢ .

cagek

but not &ll
I modifications to licenses would necessarilv involve & manu~-

type situation such as I pointed ovt before.

. : You could modify your license by modifying the usage of the :

) £ cask, ;

; # | C All right. I understand that. |
i 3 Now what I'm thinking is, where vou don'te=- I'm

If vou did not chance
the license features, and they did have & modificaticen such as .

4 occurred in that instance, isn't it the pelicy of the WRC

verify, if you will, the compliance with the regulations?

The cask
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hevond thet.

o, 1 understand.

o

So tec the best of yur knovliedge at thir poir
chere coclé or could not -~ you rezily zsannet tell ue, i€

Z'n corrsci, tc the best of your xnowledge whether or nct

thore indeed ip an verification of those kinds of situations;

.8 that =crrect?

A As I said just & second acvc, we're dealing with

2 one-only situation right now,

Q Well ageume for azn instant that that's aside, that

we today find the czask in the same conéition zs the one we
nave just set aside. Now under present circumstances whezt
verification if there to the certification by the licensee
that he har made the modifications in compliance with the

requlations? What verification is there?

Do you see where I'm going? I'm trving toc cet
sone certein verification.

DR. LUEBRE: If I may interrupt.

I think Mr. Wilson is asking, Is there & regula-
tion or & procedure that vou're coing to use whenwu finish
zhis one of a kind thing you're in the middie of.

MR. WILSON: That's correct, Dr. Luebke. Thank
you.

DR.LUEBREZ: Ané what is that preocedure? And

wve are disturbed that there deoesen't seem to be one.

7 ‘I ne
(] { JJ Vs J

v evenr. ¢ e

-
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CHAIRMIN MILLER: Well there ien‘t one, really,

it there, at the present time? 1Ien't thet the situaton?
TAE WITWESS: I'm afraid I'm going to have %¢
answer that questiocn that I really don't know,
CRAIRMAN MILLER: That'e all right., We're
just trving to f£ird out,
¥ MX. WILSON:
Q Thie ie my problem. Who would know? How can we
£ind an answer to that question? Do vou know?
A I will have toc defer to counsel on that,
CHAIRMAN MILLTR: Mr, McReill, I take it it is
not within the srez of your knowledge or perception &t the
rescrt time. We don't want to get vou beyend what vou know.
THE WITHNESS: My bzlliwick is the manufacturine
of casks and making sure that they're manufactured within
the conformance with the certificate, the License documents,
the SAR., And you're cuestioning is getting beyond that
area., And I answered it in terme of repair because that

woulé come back inte my bailiwick., We're dealino with &

}
|

i

one of a kind situation. I don't know where we have an answer;

CHAIRMAN MILLER: Mr, McNeill, I gather, I infer
from your tectimony that vou're s generic casgk-checker; is
that right?

THR WITHNESS: Right.

CRATRMAN MILLUR: And we seek to get vou bevond

|
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WRE ‘wp® that. And, of cource, you dor’t have the knowledge. So we |

! {

' ¢ . “wme* want to know what vou do knov, and when we get bsvoné wheze
¢ i vour experience and duties take us, just tell us.

Ic <here arnvthine further you can add toc vhat

vou do beecidss what vou've degcribed? ‘

o

$ « THE WITHNESS: No. &ir.

DR, LUEBFE: T think I would comment at thig time
1 ' tihat this sort of verifies what I think they were worried

¢ f ebout in this GAO report that wae published lust May,

i i The other thino T would like to pursue is that
there's & little gap between chairs here 2z tc where thz DOT
inspection and verification takes over from the NRC. Anid
taat ought to be clarified.

. i’ Now is that a éifficult problem to get a handle or"ﬁ
; J0 we talk with the DOT?

CEAIRMAN MILLER: Do vou need time <o ascertain |

P — - SO -

this?

,
s e e i 4

MR, HOETYLING: I don't know the answar to the

o)

guestion, Mr, Chairman, as to, vou know, what the DOT does in
20 this area. T suspect they don’t do anythine in the ares of
21 ; cask manufactvring type of inspecticne,
20 i DR. LUEBRE: Mr. McNelll sort of identified a
22 ’ place where the bridce was being croseed. Iden't remenmber

<. |i the details, but mevbe he could help ue.

S ——

Where is thieg nlace where things get to the DHOT?

L —
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T¢te +o do between manufacturing ané revairs someplase, and

-

whore it ig repairei that it getes to DOT, iern't 147
THE WITHNESE: Teo the bes: of my knowleice

thie morning == or thic 2fternoon I haven't usel the

Dm: -

CHAIRMAYN MILLFER: I think we misunderstoc

Ir there any other agesncy that you were referring to,
agency”?
THE WITKESS: The Transpcrtaztion Braneh?

CEAIRMLY MILLER: Yes.

initials

3 you.

federal

DR, LUEBRE: Oh, of the NRC., I see. I mie-

interpreted that.
TEE WITNESS: Thet wae in response to Mr.,

questicn,

Wilson‘e

Whon one mekes a license modificetion that did

nct ipvolve a2 repair, vou know, who would be invelved in

that; and it's the Transportation Branch.
CEAIRMAN MILLER: Thank vou, sir.

Anv further questions?

MR, WILSON: Just a couple of more, Mr.Chairman.

BY MR, WILSON:

(o] Mr, MeNeill, assuming thet & cask is manufactured;

sey in 1%74, anGis issved a certificate of cowpliance and

goee in service, does WFC ever co back and inspect for

compliance, for continued compliance with that?
o
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A kgain, thet would be outside of my bailiwicrk, eir.
L@ auis the cask wouLld not be in the manufascuring facility,

1 rrecume from vour guesticn.

C Do vou know whether or nct the NPT hae & field
ce'd Lo g2 out ani do the inspection in such a: manner &s !
sa' , just spot verificatiorn, or sample verification cn 2
gpt ziiic bacis, af opposed to the ceneric which you dc?

A On & specific basgic we h2.e gone bachk and, indeed,
on the 1R cask that you'‘re referring to, with the repair,
ha e reasured thet cask. 2And I indeed participated in
ne su: (ments of sone similer caske.

Q So your earlier statement that this was out of
vorr bailiwvick then ie not quite correct; am I richt in that?
A No. It was 2t 2 speciflic request that I go

vi‘nees the dimensional measurement: that were made.

Q All right. Acside from t,at epecific recuest, I
sde.n had ghat not been raceived who else in NRC would have
dc.e it? Dcyu know if anvone else has that kind of

re-ponsibility?

R No, eir.

Q You deo not knmow or they do not?
2 I do not know.

¢ All right, seir.

In the particuler inetance that you _ust relatec

wh n vou dié have a specific request. who wae that received

'
i

- ————— o ———

——— o o
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WRB/vl% Srom? Car vou tall us that?
‘ 3 The Traagportastior Branck, My. Cunnincham,

~ME. WILSCN: &, Cheirman, I believe we‘re at
ch. end of what this witnese car provide us with zt this
poiat. I'n efraicd I gtill haver't obteined the aseursncasg I
va: seelline when we started here. Ané Y would seczin ask
the ftaff :f we wight have some clarificstion ir the arer from
soneone. If Lt e not My, McMelll, perhapg we can gairn it
from Mr, Spitelny or come other {ndividua. who is asssciated
wii% these things. Because these are aress that do inpzet

or the public hezlith and safetv,

5 COLIRMAN MILLEM: We appreciate vour concern.

——

=

*ll see about getting some inferwztion.

We zlso appreciate Mr, McNeill, EHe hae very

c&:didly toid us where his area cf knowledoe ‘s and shere it

B SR RN, =i

00 isn't., That'e exactly whet wve want: of the witness

DR. LUEBRE: 1In earlier testimonv I .aink I
heard sbout cacks which were intended tc have & 10 Ew heet
ip diseipation and came out with maybe = ” Fw hezt diesipation.

20 | That would show up in & precperstional test perhaps, Is

z;!' that within vour areu of interest and responeibility?
22 H TEE WITNESS: Perhaps vou could straighten me
22 h out & little bit,

DR. LUCBRE: If the deficiency were 10 percent,

that would be one “hipg., That the deficiency is & facter o &
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.8 -emarkel.: and means chat somepoéy has made a glide rule
=1 27 go conegTuence
“hat haporens in these caszas, and how does it

jar »en’? 1 menn, do you witnese this in vour work?

™IC WITNZSS: Again, through the quality agsurence

#ec iiranents the tests wou.l be done, of ccurse, by the
&3 182 sturer He would be identifving this problan firsc.
“he licensee is alse required to have a2 quality

ast wwanse program which wouid include things such as sur-

e Limace, raving a gentlaman from U.S5.Testing perhaps witnese

zhe testinc. That brince the identificaticn of the problem
withir the l censee's bailiwick., I may or may not be there
anc see the zame consequences of the test.

some of the things I would look for would be
c0 see that indeed the test results were documented, the
ex ant of ¢the non=conformity which waes identified, that it
war properly bumped up the chain, the manufacturer to the

licenree, ard the licensee or to the~~

DR, LUEBKE: Someplace somebody says “No.® Where

doc s the buck stop?
THE WITNESS: Unacceptables, or whatever they do
wi n it.
DR, LUPEKZ: You're suggesting it's negotiable?
TEL WITNESS: Not necessarily. I would presune

wi h that sort of Aifference vou put it on a back shelf and

A B ———— ——— . 3

——
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WRB /1 4 ;' start agaia.
. 3 3 DR. LUTSKE: I hal the impression from the earliler
wertimonry that there were some motions in Lhe dlrectior of ==
whit do you call it? reducine the capability ox the operating
| use o the cask.

i WITNESE SPITALNY: Reducin. the thermzl heat

i ~oad.
g | DR. LUE3RE: Yes. 1n cother words, itfll be
acceptel conditionally.
10 | WITNESS SPITALNY: That's correct.
§s f DR, LUEBKE: Thet's what I mean by negotiated.

12 | CHLIRMZN MILLER: 1s there & situation where you

§2 f can either adjust the qualities or quzlifications of the

. <4 ;' cask or vou can leave the qualifications of the cagk ag~is

¢ P and adjuet the requiremente of the rule, or the criterion

s 2 that vou're using? T guess those are the two methods, aren't
{7 ﬁ they, that vou alluded to?

THE WITRESS: I quality assurance work we talk

about a number of different types of dispositions to 2

23 non-conformity, One is to repair it, or rework it; dispositicn,
2 accept as ity or & conditional acceptance.

24 1 CEATIRMAN MILLER: The condition is lowerinc the

24 ri standard by which it wee criginally tested or checkes.

DR. LUESKE: At what point dc vou tell the man '

!

g |
. 95 || to go back and redecign it and rebuilé ie? Hed it becn 1 Ru?

|

{
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THE WITNESS: To¢ correct vou, eir, I would not
tell him,

DR. LUEEKE: You woulédn't?

THE WITNESS: No, sir.

DR, LUEBKE: Someone else does?

THE WITNESS: in a sense I would force the con-
cliziorn upon himself.

DR. LUEBKE: Somebody makees a decisicn,

o c————- A — S ————— - S~ = A S————————- - —— . w8

THE WITNESS: Yes. The manufacturer at that time.

———

DR. LUEBEKE: He has to admit that he hzs 2
faiL 1ty product?

THE WITNESS: It would have to be the manufacturer
gt that time, keeping in mind that the title of the cask is |
in the manufacturer.

DR. LUEBKE: All right. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN MILILER: Any further questions? |

MR, HOEPLING: Mr. Chairman, I have 2 few redireet;
guestions, and I think Mr. Riley has some questione also,

CHAIRMAN MILLER: Mxr, Riley.

B ————
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CRIIPMAN MIZ : We'll take our afteraoon zecess
oy, sbout L0 ainutes.

(hecese, )

CHATRMAEN MILLER: We'll be back on the record.

M, Riley?

BY MR. RILEY:

Q M=, Meheill, you define as workinmc on 2 sampling
Lagic that is subiect to & cquantitetive translation comparedc
tc 100 percent inspection, Could yvou relate . your sarpling
taeis to 100 nercent inspecstion?

A It is not poseille to relste in ¢the axoz of
auditing, quality aseurance auditing cn that parameter that
vey. It may be done when one ic sampling parte, hardweres,
8¢ many bolete ocut of the whole population, but when vou're
on an awditiang basic, it cannot be done.

Q Iet us ascume that the manufacturing time for
one of the cecks in quection is 10.000 hours, HOw much
auditing time could be assigned to that one cask?

A Thet depends upon the manpower availability zt
the tine.

Q I raalize, but what we would 1ike ie a sente of
quantitatively o=

i Vay I ==

Q M2y I continue the queztion? Ve would like an

indication gquantitativelv of how much effor: vour éepartment
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if able %o criug tc bexzr upon its mission, In cther worde,
ar yasu uniorecaffed, overstefifed, 2dequetely stuffed?
E Could I snawer that by peintirng out that, for

ey mple, recently &s DXELCC manufacturine has besen ir the

|
|
4

rroese of ronufasturing one cask, we have cpent four man—-weells

at the nmanulacturiag facility. That's congiestent with the
z: wafacturirg oyelz that cccurrel relatively recently at

4k Rationa! Lib == &the NI Industries.

Q Ceari: we use 16C hours ac equivelant %o four man=-
we ks?

.} Sy that again?

C Mev I use 160 manehoure as egquivalent to four
ne =waeke?

2 Certainly.

Q All risht,
Now what is the actual rumber of man-houre for

on . of those EXELCO cacks, manufscturing tinme?

A Yot beinc the manufasturer, sir, I cannot answer
th ¢t guesticn.

Q Do you have zn order of magnitvde as to it?

A No, c£ir, because the manufacturing has been @
ra. her é&igjointed stop-start effort.

Q Are you aware of “he selling price to an
Applicant of an NAC-1 cask, the current value?

L Ro, sir.

S S —

- e et —- 5

A —
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wrh/agkl o You have not hearé that it's of ths crdar of
‘ ¢ guarter of z million dollars?

i, MC GARRY: I want ¢&o objsst to the Lne of
cussticuing, the coct of the cask, I don't think ie within
the =

MR, RILEY: What T'n trving ¢ get ie & lcboar

. : €igare here. - If we subtract the material cost and the profit -
cost, we can get 2 labor figure znd an ides of how muny
man=houre went into it.

CALIRMAN MILIFR: It mey be difficult, but weflil
iet you trv.

BY MR, RILEY:

. o) Lec®s hypotheticzlly say that -
CHATRMAN MILLEP: A hypothatical vicn‘t going ¢to

help us so muzh, Can‘t vou see if you can get a littie bit

€ more from == an aestimate. et leaet, from the witnese?

15 “1 . MR. RILEY: e have in the record that it ic
| about a quarter of a million dcllars.

'3‘ CEATRMAN MILLER: Whaere do you go from there?
" 20 BY MR, RILEY:

2 ' o Heve you an ider of vhat the profit marcin

201 involved isT -

2 o A zf::;,f 8ix,

2/ Q *here are cix KiC-l1 cesks that have emerged and

. ze | have been in service, is that correct?
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wrb/agbl * | A There ars siv of that type cask in service
. “ currently. :
: i Q  Right. |
X t A Pending the order to =-
3 , Q But momentarily grounded?
. § R True.
» l, Q Nov you pointeé out that one defective cask was l

2|l made prior to late-1974.
A That’s true.

Q Wher we: it first determined that it was defective’

& r A I+ had bean determined Auring the manufacturing
2! process. The problem that the 1A cask has, as I perceive it

and understand the problem, there was an apparent void in the

|

i lead, when the leac was poured in the amnulus betwaen the
! inner 11 and the outer shell of the cask. =
L]

There wae some repair that wae done at the time,

17 & repair that was sancticned by both manufacturer and the g
- u‘-,i Licensec, and that was to add additional copper plates to !

19 make up for the deficiency in the &hieclding. '
. 20 Q Where were the coppar plates added?

21 : On the outer =hell, sir.

22 Q On the neutron shisld, the outer shell?

23 A I“n zeferring to the ocuter shell of the cask, :

24 not the cuter shell of the peutron shield,
. 25 Q Yhichk mezns that the neutron shicld was thinner

| 0N

5 %ji«# o & ;;%’r : . .
E Y W' W h 'ti ”" J "-"‘

-
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vrb/azns ir that region? The neutron shield is & 4.5 inch gap that
' comteing borrted anti-fyreeze solution.
A T tho extent that the width of the copper plater

— which I'm rot sure what the width was, I'm sure it wac
aprraximately 1/¢ of an inch or less.

e} The crck wae placeé in serviece, yet within the
leet year it was withdrawn from service. What was the basic
for withdrawing it from service?

A Tne basis for withdrawzl of that particular cask
was twofold, in my understanding. Put I would thipk that
it would be 3st to put that quaestion t¢o the Trausporcation
Eranch peonle vho di€ the withdrewsl from service.

= o] Ir your judgment, can you say that the procsse
. 7 as {c wae in place prior to late~1%74 worked, if it did

indeed permit not one but three casks to go inte use without

neeting the functionzl compliance standard?
A vmtch procese are you taiking abcut, the ingoection

2,080 ;
) 16 i procsss of the .NRC?
j e Q  cThet is right, the imspection process.
“ 20 : In othar words, Tegulation, in & broad sense,
21 ; ! A ¥Would you rephrase your guestion &gtin, pleace?
c22 |l It was rather loag,
23 ; 0 Can we concluds that the inepection proecsss or
24 ; regulation falled vis-a-vie the operztion of three non-
. 25 : coxpliance caske being pernitied to ocour cver a periof of
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sc wthirgy like four vears?

B T woulii not nonclude thet, eir.
Q Would vou give your reasons, siz?
A Namely, &8 I've slready identified, that the

ne == form:nce thct you're teliine about when e cask vae
ié el fied 2t the time of manufacture, it wes handled ac &
ne wemiorusron by the manufacturer which chows th.. the
qu.lisy agovrance program that is required by Appendix E,
£ ¢ was recuired bv the SAR, was indeed in place and being
ir Jlesent<é by the manufacturer.

0 That caick aas subsecuently been declared, in
ceflies:, out of comrliance w.th the functional requirements

of the certification, is that correct?

e e ¢ - —— i YN o S e+ e e e

A You sav functional requirementes of the certifica-

tion. T would 1ii:e you to clarify.

Qe Yes. There are certeir requirements with respect |

o wiformity of radiation field speaecifying z given source.
Thore are dimensional requiramants with respect to freedom
“from interference or insertion of the charce which ie &
dzfined mass and that sort of thing,

A Given that I understend that the casks are, you

Enow, they have been pulied out of service because of fgiluare

to comply with the certificate, yes.
o} Vie can say ther that the cask was vsed for four

years ir & conditior of not complying with the certificate?

!
i
|
!
i
I
|




MR, MC GLRRY: I object tO that question,

CHAIRMAN MILILEK: Let mz inguirs, wae the cask
aul gecuentl:” puiled out for norecompliance in uvee for four
varre!

TZL WIT™NESS: I scan®{ really adéresec thc uvse ol
the casl. 5%

CRLIRMAY MITOER: What dc you ufe 2 cask of thic
14: € for, what®s itz nurpose, vhat®e .lce function?

THC WITIRSS: 1It'c to ship spant fuel, eir.

CriIRMAN KILLER: Was i¢ used to ship e fusld
Gurinc some portion of the feur veare prior to ites being
tzken out of service?

THE WITHNESE: I understand it has, but I really
&-. not the bsct parson to ask about the use of the caock.

CEAIRAN MILLTR: TYou®re the only one wes hove,
Such ae you are, wo must do witch vou.

Go ahead.

BY MR, RILE?:

o Cen you gay in view of the fact that the cask
which was not in compliance and was used four years zepre=-
scnted satiefaéﬁory cperation of the regulation procece,
as intendeld? L

MR, MC GAREY:; Mr, Chairman, let me just note
again mv crjection. Tae quectior is premised upon the faet

that from the date that the cask went into service that it



- e ——————

- c——

3785
va: Ccfectiv: and had then been useé for four veare in &
de: entive peste. Thot hag not been ectablighed, so - think
th premise of the ouention is fallacious,
CLAIRIYS MTLILER: The witness can iniicate
whe they that®s & £act; whether i¢%z gomethine he doesn't know
'

or whether he knows it isn‘t so, we'll just let the witness

‘e uc the facte a:x he knowe ther on that score.

TEF WITNESS: Let me anawer ths guestion then thit

we ¢ the four year time period that the cask was in use,
pr swasbly in uee, it was not acknowledged by the Licensee
thet -t wes in a noa=conforming condition.
whe problem is that the repailr that was done is
di ferent from the certificeate, particularly different from
«h¢ drawinge rc ferenced on the certificate. And cthe problen
+ we have here is we have & repalr condition that brought
sh . cask cut of the cartificate condition, that it didan‘t
1ok Like the drawing after they put the copper platee on.
However, the Licensee did not jidentify this
to the Commission, he did not seec the need to, HRe did not
understand thet ha was in non-compliance with the conditiens,
as I understand the situation.
BY MR, RILEY:
¢ Ac the Licensee thenm iz # link in tha regulatory
progess =- and this would be in aceozd, I sasume, with the

reTulatione == can you not szy that the requlatory procese in
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thie inectance falled?

k hgein I'd sav no, sir, becezuse you know the
conditione were Deing handlad in accordance with the program
thet hal beer established,

CELIRMAR MILLER: Ve think that's about as far
as you could go without getting argumsntetive, The feetr,
i think, arc clear of record.

BEY NR. RILEY:

Q Yo part ¢ the fina’ inegpection procese which
vou attected ¢ov in an example vou gave by U.E. testinc,
et cetera, iz part of it concerned with the dimensional
compliance of the interior of the cask, the inner chamber
which I ¢hink ie cf l/2~inch or £/6~inch steel, that those
dimeneione comply with the drawings?

A Yes. It ie not done necessarily at the finzl
manufacturing procese, because that dimencion ir determined
long befcre thac.

e But there would be & date of end of process
establighed?

k Yes, sir.

Q Is it truoe that awomg these three cashe nov
found I3 non=carpliance, that a problem was encountered in
inserting the load, the basket intc the cosk?

3 I's. not aware of gny problems of insertion of

the fuel bunldier into the cask,
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Q Are you familiar with the problems encountered
with one cf these casks in the Lalrosse Nuclear Stetion?

X He, sir,

C I nave here & document which is entitled,
"Investigative Report Concerning Shipment of Radiocactive
Meter.al bv Darlen Power Cooperztive, Genoa, Wisconsin.®

I will zhow you this document and ask you if you

are familiar with i+,

e e G &

. ———-— S —— e A—- S
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“RE3aZ ebl CHAIRMAN MILLER: Has that beesn identified as z-

‘ - exhib

& CESG ¥urber 9.

e

o
-1

MR. RILEY: That will havz to be ideatifiecd &2

right. Let's have it parked

b

CEAIFRMAN MILLER: Al

¢ then.
3 v 2 (Whereupern, the document
% referred to was marked
. g ag CBSC BExhibit ¢
@ T. for identification.)
CHAIRMAN MILLEP: Describs it for the resord sc we
ez . know what vou're talliing about.
ez | MR. HOEFLING: Mr. Chairman, I woulé object at
. §£ this point to Mr. Riley'es effort to have the witness become

«¢ | familiar with thies docment. The witness has indicated he
5 ' is not familie:\with it, and I don't rezlly know what pur-

. ' pose would be served by having him become familiar with it

. -

since his reason for being here i to testify to the

| o
1 i Commission's program in the area of cask inrpection.
. 2c !; CHRAIRMAN MILLER: I haven't heard hix sey whether
25 'f he's familiar with it or not. ¥e've just had it markesd for
25 i jdentification. We don‘t even kow what it ie, so we'll
- | let him go forwerd, at least to +that extent.
2z ' You may anewer., Lire vou famliliar with 4he docunent?

'l’ i THE WITRESS: Neo, sir., I thoucht I had answored
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th .t gJuestion bafcre.

CEAIRMAN MILLER: I'm sorry, if you did I didn't
Le .r ‘rou,

MR. ROISMAN: Nec, he di€ not, Mr. Chairman. BEe
s& < he was not familier with some incident. The document
an: the incident have not necessarily beern related by any-
on: .

CHAIRMAN MILLER: That w=g my recollecticn, but I
eot .ld have been wrong.

At any rate, take a2 look at the document which has
noi’ been identified as CESG Exhibit Number S. You look at it.

Let me have a copy of it. Do you ounly have one?

I want to have it described for the record so I
Enow vhat Exhlbit ¢ is, first of ull.

THZ VWITHBEE: The document is entitled "Inveeti-
galive Report Concarning Shipment of Rzdicactive Materisal
by Darien Power Cooperative.” There is no date on it. And
it has an addenéa ca the last two pages that comparises three
paces, & total of five pages.

CEATRMAN MILLER: Thank yo..

Now have you seen that document before or czn you
identify it, eiz?

TEE WITMESS: No, sir, I've not seen that document

before.

CEAIRMAN NILLER: Now then, let me inguire:

- —— A —— e —— . s~
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What'e the nature of the document ancé what is its
reletionship to your interrogztion of the vitnesgs?

ME. RILEY: 1t ie an inspection report which ie
ar actachment to & Nuclear Regulatory Commission document
winich I pow would like to introduce into the record, and I
will identify it ar CESC Nunber 10.

CTHAIRMAN MILLER: And what is CES8G Number 10 for
identification? |

MR. RILEY: It is titled "U. S. Muclear Regulatory
Commiggion - Office of Inspection and Enforcement - Region
Number III - Report Number 50-409/79-06 - Docliiet Number
50-405 - License Number DPR-45 - Licensee: Darien Power
Cooperative, 2650 East Avenuec, South LaCrosse, Wisconsin."”
And the title, under "Purther Informztion” on the documant,
which ie eigned by Inspector Ridgeway and approvaed by R. 7.
Warnock, Chief for Reactor Froject Sectiosn Number 2, dated
kpril 20, 1873, ie "Inspection Summary.”

And it is my undczﬂnd;ng tht the ¢~ ment thet
I introduced ss CBSG Number 9 is that isvestigative report.

CEATRMAN MILLER: And what does that have to do
with this wvitnecs' interrogetion?

ME. RILEY: It bas to Go vith inspections of this
type of cack, presumakbly onc of the thres defective onar in
wiaich it was found there were dinmencional non-conformities

or irregulzrities inside the cask., A’ it relater of coursc
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¢ my line ¢f guesticning cbhovt how thc dimensionel Irtegrity
of the cagl is eviluzted zid confirmes.

CEAIRIY: MIISER: Walli, w2'll heve o £ind out if
thie itnene hac ray knowludige.

{Wherevpsn, the dacument
referrel to wais merked
ze TESC Exhibit 1
for identification.)
CHAIRMAN MILLEER: What was your objaction.
Kr. Hoefling?

ML, HOETLING: I'm cbjectinge that the witnese is
tnfariliar with the dooumante, and that thie ingqulry iz not
rcizted to hics purposs in being here, vhich ig to Gescribe
“ne typee of asctivitier reletod to cesk imspection which
the Commiscion conductis.

CEXLIRMAN MILIZR: You may incuire, Mx. Riley,
to whet extent it ic within this witnees' knowlelce, respun-
sikility and the like insofe as the dimensionzl proble
concernec, or matters of that kiand., We'll f£iné out first
what tihe state of the witnees® knowledge is, fore vou ge
t00 deeply into it.

You may ask.

BY MR. RILEY:

o ire you familimr with ‘he conteat of either

CESG Nuxmbar ¢ or Runbar 107
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i'T.e RILEY: I for ¢ thins we can proceel ther,
Mr Caairmur,

CHAIRMAN MILIIR: 4spparently not. He apperently
de 8n’'t have the informmation that vou seeX.

¥ MR. RILET:

Q Iz, Baleill, in terme cf your jcb function ir the
Bv lear =ey.litory Comunissicn, would one not expact that you

we & be fanililiar with such meterizl in the normal ccurse of
we x 'worl, cammmnication ebout ¢ cask problem, the same type
of cask a2t srocher Jacllity?

i §ix, €i€ I Go not -- or have no awarancss of the
3¢ teats cf those raports, I cannot answer thet questics
ag in.

Q fould it heip you to again inspect CESG Fumber 10
' te decide if it is = valid agency documeni?
i CEATRMAN MILLEP: Yes, you may slow it to the
vi neas.

Fr. McNelll, yot may examine thcse exhibits and
s2 _isiy ycursalf ag to what they are at any rate, and let
us know whether cr not it's within che scope of any of your
re poncihiiities, knowledge, information.and the like. We'll
le ve it to your judgment, but we want you to tell us how
| it fies, if it does fit, within your own arez of elther

' reiponeibility or informetion that onz could reasonably

-+ DT o e . S — -~

- —
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WRE/ebi ernect you 0 have.

. a TEE WITNESS: Would wou like tc take & braak hare:

: CELIRMAN MILLEER: Yee. How about ter minutes,

= TEE WITNLSE: Prelerably ten,. sgir.
n CELIRMAN MILLER: All right.

v (Rezess.)

[

-
L4

l’;J
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CIAZRMAN MILLER: Onthe record.

EF. ROTSMEW: Mr. Cheirman, we aave Giscussed the
coe tion of the motiore to striks. As I understand it,
Mr. Me3e vy and Mr. Retche: are anenzble to the wrccess by
vhih T will file within & week the motions to etrike that I
vou 4 aave olhanwise presented orclly here based upon whatever
the saie leg:l standard woulé have bzen if you had not ruled

on :he admiscibllity of == otherwise ruled on the admissibilit

<5 rwotione, vhatever those times are that are specified imn the
o) '8, And that will be the end c¢f it, unless I make &
racuest which you would then have to rule on under the rules
{or an opportunity to reply.

CELIRMAY MILLER: All right, V¥e‘ll consirue that
te he a stioulation.

I8 that agreed to by zll counsel?

MR. MC GARRY: Yes, sir. s

CHAIRMAN MILLER: It will be sc indicated in the
record.

What's next.

MI., KETCHEN: Mavbe we should hear from Mr. Rilev
or. u similar request he may have.

CHAIRMAN MILLER: Mr, Niley,

MR. RILTY: At this time I'm not in 2 position to

maike 2 similar recoset. Might I resarve the right to usz g

e

3
4
|

‘he evideice. They wil! respond under tha rules for responﬁe
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cor "espenéine procedure if, on re-examining the transerioi,
=+« I heve, I fird nyself in & similar pesitiocn tc
¥r. Roilsmman?

CHAIRMAN MILLER: Yes. In other werds, you will
mal . wnatever mo ous vou deex appropriate., and counsel will
127 » the time provided by the rules, and you wish to respond
aprrorriatelv: is that what vou have in mind?

MK, RILEY: Yes.

MR. TCHEL: I have one reservation., With
Mr. Roismen T haé the sense that this would happen within &
weex and then wa would respond very promptly. I would like
mas ne the same indication from Mr., Riley.

CHAIRMAYN MILLER: Well I think we®ll do it; except
ve‘ve got to be fair. Now we zre loaning & copv of the
tr: nseript, one of the Board menlere, to Mr. Roisman, which
T ~aink necessarilv ig & cogent part of his week. Wow ara
vor going to make asvailsble for the use of Mr. Riley one
se! of the transcripte? If so, we'll have the same rule.

If not, we’ll have to think about it.

We sacrificed. Now let's eee if the Staff ie
prepareé to sacrifice.

If counsel can provide copiee of the transcript
we will ask ¥r, Riley to observe the same time period, one
week “rom the time he receives ¢the coples of the transcript.

MP. XOTOHEN: I'm hesitating becasuse it's really
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cn ipposgiticn There is the Public Document Room avei_able
nere in Chex . otte and elsewhere.
. would agree to subtmii copies of the transcript
wh.2h deal w.zh the maverial thzt hag not been admittald into
eviderce, vhich ie basically Staft == the part of the hearinu

covarine the exlibits after oteff Exhibit Wo. 12; I believe,

v

AnC that wouldes hnd if thaot’s acreezbls I oould do thot.

MR. RILEY: I would have no oroblen on that.

CHAIRMAN MILLER: ALl right.

MR, KETCHEN: We, cf course¢, would regerd this as
a loan. Wwe would like te get them back. |

CRATRMAN MILLER: In that event the Stuff will
azke the trauscript described, Mr. Riler says that will be
agreeable to him., We will tnerefore give Mr, Rilev the sane
opportunity, and ask that he £ile within one week of the time
he receives the copies.

Agreed?

MR, RILEY: Yes,

CHAIRMAN MILLIER: It is sc stipuleted.

Anvthing else?

ire we through with the witness, now?

MR. RILEY: RNo.

CHAIRMAN MILLER: He doeer't have to sit here if
vyou don‘t have any more gquestions for him.

ME. RILEY: No, sir.

P ——
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WRE /whé L THE WITNESS: I thousht T had & little task before

CHEAIRMAN MILLER: You were reacinc scmething,

o
o — - -

4 weren‘®s you?
3 THE WITNESS: Yes.
€| CEAIRMAN MILLEBR: ZAll righit. Proceed.
7 & BY MR, RILEY:
!
e 0 My, ‘cNeill, normally in the course of vour work
€ would such documents cross your deek?
10 : A No, gir. I see no need to.
i1 [ With the Chairman‘e permission, may I Gescrihe

i2 || the documents and elaborate on their content?
53 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Well, first of 2l1ll describe
. 14 them. And, since you don't see them, let's find out whati

15 you know about their contents., Give us a description.

1€ Yes, we'd like that for the recard.

17 THE WITHRESS: CESG No, 1€ ie what we call &

18 standard inspection report. CESG No. 9 is an investiontive

10 report to an &llegation. They are indeed redundant, Ané,

20 infead, one was the attachment to the report., The investiga-
21 tive report was probably an attachment. It ieg not an uncommon
2z I prectice ip our cffice file systen.

25 The recort, I would like to point ort, since it

2 invelvers a con~ern that the State hal, ig &n inrpection of,

&®
e

if I can read the sUMIIvVe
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AHATRMAY MILLER: Well, do you know anything about!

¢ch. 3., or does it come within the sccpe of your responsibilitiei'

!

waE WITHESS: May I elaborate just & little bit? |

{

]
“2RIRMAN MILLER: VYes. But I don‘t want to gJet

ines it unlecs youre going o gc &ll the wey. pon't dip your!

toc ir it an’ then have tc pull back when we start asking you é

guestions. That's what I'm really trying tc find out. |
THZ WITNESS: One of the concerns the State had

wa: , ¥hat hapoens after my insvections at the fabricaters.

SHAIRMAN MILLER: You're gettinc warm. Go ahead.

THE WITNESS: This inspection report ies an examrple
of whet heppens afterwards, We dc indeed have bo&ple who ©C
out dng inspect the use of the casks.

CHRATRMEN MILLER: You may tell Mr,. Riley zbout It.

Ve think he‘s entitled to know. Go azhead.
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WITNBSS MC NEILL: This lsg ° .deed what this report
it. edout., It is & report about the iuspection of the use cof
he casl at Dairyiend Power Ccoperetlve, Lalrosse veacwuor site.
The dimensionel probiem vyvou're referrine ¢o wase

that the canisters vhich zre used incide the caskr, which are

¥

ov:side; Tenerally, “hc zcope of the cask manufactuwrers, by

the vay, were tooc big. &ard, as psinted cut in the invectica-
tive veport; trat's hardly & eafetv-significant item, wher
yot can’t p=¢ the lic¢ om.

Now, on the basic of the conclusion of the repor:,
I see a0 pead why Y would ever have to be asware of the
report., Il would be totally useless informatien.

BY BR. RILEY:

Q Now, Mr, McsNelll, in one instance the basket was
too loay, andé in the other the interior of the cask did not
pernit unhindered insertion of the basket?

A %o, gir. Thev‘re talking abort insertion of the
fuel assemblies into the basket.

CHAIRHAN KILLER: Refer to the portion that Mz,
Riley i: asking about.
TEL WITRESS: The basket ip the HAC-1D was
pusned to one side; or bowed elightly.
Hay I oo back to the baginanine ¢f tuat sentence?
"The basket.® It's not referring to &he interior

of the cask, sir., That is the portion that you're talkinc
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atoul, r..ght?
BY MR. RILEY:
4] That is the portion I'a tazlking about.
ie there some meanes cf interoffice communication
whereby there would come to your atteation the facts that did
beay an the cask, ao d.ctinculshec from the basket? {
A Yes, Bir.
) kre you familizr, then, with the deficiencier in
the other twe NAC-.L casks?
2 Yes, I an awarc of some Geficiencies that are
#¢.1]1 vnder review, aul I don't think it®s appropriate to
refer tc then necessarily ac deficiencies.
CEAIRMAN MILLER: How would you chave cdsrize then? ;
TEE WITNESS: They‘'re discrepancies from the |
drawing at this time, ‘
Ci AIRMAN MILLER: Please call them discrepancies
ir the drawing then, and vou may inguire.

BY MR. RILEY:

4] What is the nsturs of these discrepancies?

A There ie an ovality condition ané & bowed
condition.,

Q The sacond condition?

A A bow.

o) Doas bow mean that the inside of the cask ie not

symmetriczl to the cask axis?
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l P That's true.

Q ouid that not interfere witn the iunsertion of &
prozcTly dimzncloned basket”

E No, gir. The amount of bow 1z not gufficieni to
provide interference with the basket.

C Souid veou give us au idaa of the ordar of
magnituds of cthe bow?

A The approximate clasrancs betwsen the baskat and
the I.D. of the cask is & half inch. The amoumt of differences
we‘re talking about in bow ig in tihs nelghbourhood of about
260 mills, .10,

0 «10 inches?

A Over drawing tolerancas, yes, sir. Mavbe 150,

MR. RILEY: That comrletes my guestions., Thank
you, Mr, MclNelll.

. CEAIRMAN MILLER: Any thing further from the

~ witness?
s l MR, HOEFLING: Yes, Mr. Chalrman,
8 ‘ CHAIRMAN MILLECR: Procosd.
o | BY MR, HOBFLING:
"l Q Mr, Mcheill, wit: regard to the manufacture of

the casks, is the manufacturer reguired to have a guality
-, | assurance progyan?

A ¥es., The manufecturer ie reguired by Part 71,
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Apopendix E.

Prior to the existence of Part 7., Appendixn ., it
wes sUi11 rejuired, ar is the ccae witl, the NAC cask, by the
machanism of the Safety Analivsiz Report.

0o Now, it the licenses reguired tc have a guality
a. surance program?

A Tes. T%aec same Safety Anaiysis keport details the
sicensee's cuality assurance proaram. As & matter of fact,
the manufacturer's guality ausurance program slso detailed
ott the rcle of U, S, Testing.

Q How, would the licensees' gquality assurance
prograx czll for auditinc of the manufacturer?

A Something just clicked in the back of my head.

May I go Dick tc the last guestion and correct
somethinc? 1 said the Safety Analysis Report. It*s addendas

to the Certificate of Compliance that have that information,

| hauch as the Excelco quality assurance program, U, §, Testing, !

and the NAC guality assurance program,
Q Thank you.
The pending guestion is: Would the licensee's

gquality assurance pregram call for auditing of the manufac—

turers?
A Yas, indeed, it does.
Q Now, doss the NRC practice & program of periodic

avdits of either the licenszee or the manufacturer?

-
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A ke &o nct particularly aucit the licenszees. Wa

do zudit the -mapufacturere & & check on the cualilty affort
of the licensec.
Q Fine.

How, I want ¢o go %0 the eituation where we have

shet ig == wall, let g call it & repair situation of & cask.

i 211 right.

Q Would the repsir of the cask be the subjact of a
qualit’ assurance program?

L Certainly.

(o} Wou.& thet program call for suditing of the repair
activities?

A Tt vculé most certainiy.

one of the criterions of Appendix E is titled

Non=Conformances, and another critericn as Corrective Actioli.
Betveen these two it woulld detail cut such things as we
mentioned before, identificatior of the diepecition of the
cas%, conlitiom, to rewark it, to repair it, cr accept as ic.

c liaw, if the repair ware performal bv o group
other than the lieansas, would the licenses be rejuired to
have 2 quality assarance prograe ¢ pludg to cover that
repair c¢ativity coonducted dy. letfs cay, & subcontractor?

) 3 Certzinly. There woold be & qguality assurance
progran established to pecc on the aptlicable clements cf

Arpendi: L, so that those &oing the repzir would have &
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secvirement to meot Appeanldix E, in whols or in part.

"he repeir ectivity itself, would zgainm, much like
the manufzsturing, be Jdcne by somsone with an astablished
qualivy procram. The procurement activities, the surveillauce,
weild aleo ke Gume by the liceusges.

¢ ¥ov, if tha éisposition ¢f & provlem cask iz to g
gec a¢ i, who withis che NEC, if you know: woulé approve of |
shat dispositioaT

A Irn thet case, thoe licease would heve to be
amended. Tas licomses would zdérass this guestion tc the
Pransportetvior Branch. Taoev'd say we nc lenger heve "X°
amocunt of shielding, or scmething like thot, identify that
as an amendment to their license, where they said they had
sonsthing else.

Ard thir conditicn would be reviewed by the
Transportation Branch, and either accepted or rejected Dy
thes,

c Can ycr tell us what, if you know, what ths i
besis of thelr review would be, the types of information,
if you know?

A Their revisw would be much like the review that
thev do with an originzl cask epplication. They would 100k
at it strueturzlly, they would lock a2t it radielogically.
anré thirgs like ¢thei, keeping irn miné the premises that they |

puct alweys work with zt protecting the heaith znd safaty
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0of the public.
'"R. BODFLING: 1at's &ll I have, Mr, Chairman.
SIAIRMEN MILLER: Any further questions?
MR. RILEY: X little recross, Mr., Chairmac?
CEAIRMAN KILLER: Ye:.
RECROSE-RXRININATION
8Y KR RILEY:

Q Wny is the sort of review on & repzir oparation
nct done on & sam:ling basis as the manufacturing is7?

A uid you renhrase that cuestion once again?

Q Yes, Why isr't the inopection process on repeir
jocbe done con the sampling basis that cask manufacture ie
gone? We found out thet we didn't have 100 parcaat inspoction‘
there, and if I interpret your remark correctly yvou're saying
you do nave 100 percent inspectior on repair work. And I'm
saging vhy not cn a ssmpling basis?

A I éid not, %o the best of my knowladge, nor é€id
I mean to imply such, that we woulsd ipspec: repeirs 100
parcant. |

Q Thank you.

L Doec that answer your quectien?

MR, RILEY: It does.

CRAIRMAN MILILER: Anything further? Very well,
you may be excused, Mr, Mcheill.

MR. EQETLING: Mr, Chairman, nay I raise &

matter?
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counsc:l first. Who wirches to be heard?

MR, ROYSMAN: Well, Hr. Chairmen., let me make
clear vhet ry position is or thie:

Number 1, if the Steff providses us with the
information, the onliy nerson s ¢he Nztural Rescurces
Da‘ense Counzil that will lock 8t i% under any agreement such
ge €his will be mvself. Drs. Geffmar and Tampling who would
be the cnee who would have tc analyse it; would not cdo so
until such time as they couid see it unrestrained.

So that i¢s early receipt by us would enable me
te lock at it, but I would not be able o consult witi my
axper:e. Tuat might mezn that at the time cf the hearing
if the issve came up the very firet dav, as we propo-e.it to,
tc sccommodate Mr, Wilaon, I nicht want to take the issu=
bask up agzin in & day or twe after my people have had &

chance ¢c iock at it.

I*ve not worked cut when the 30 days might expire;'

Number ¢wo, it is my understanding that if the
3¢ &ay stav ires without it bhaving besn reimstituted by
a uigher board or by this Board, that the document in ny
hands would immediatelv become a publicly available document
thzt I could show €0 mrr witnesses, and that I sm not agreeing
to some de factc extension of the ctay bevond the 30 davs
the Boaré hae grantod, zhsent the Staff getting somebody else

to give thar more of & stay.

L}
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Thizd, I just wart tc note thet I have nct locked
2t the reculations, sc I don't know vhat the rules ere that
ere zpplicable here. The Board, ez I understand its ruling,
hat neither granted an interlocutory appesl, nor cortificd the
quegtion, ILtp left that as an issue that the Steff would
rave to fight ot for itsslf,

T dont know vwhat, if any, time limit: are
eprli able to the Staff taking en appaal from the Board‘s
erder, but T would juet note on & non legal basiz my obiectior
to the Btaff waiting until the end of the 30-cay pericd to
file eny picces of paper witk »ecard o it. I think it would
do e things if they €id that:

Cre, it might feorse me, 2t the very time that I'm
tryinc to be ready for the hsaring on the 10%h, %o &lsc be
trying ¢o respond to o motion and, two, it would seex slimozt
certainly to postpone the ccnclusion of the hearings well
beyon€ the woek of the 10th,

It would be =’ hope that the Staff wouldé move
elmost lmmediztoly gpor its return to Washington either to
f£ile su appesl, or ©o potify the parties thet i¢ wes not
going to file an appeal, and tha% theo Board oould dizszclive
the stav.

CEAIRMAN MILLER: Hr, HeGarsy?

HR. HC GARRY: I thin* counsel have summed up our

understanding of the situvation, Mr. Chairmar,
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CRAIRMZY MILLER: M-, Wilson?

MR, WILSOK: That ersexnticlly is our understcanéing
eco, Mr, Cazizman. We would alsc concur in the effort to
heve the Sta’f notify us, one way or the other, at soomn ac
puseible of their decision or how to procsed.

At the preceeding in Septamber we're going to make
evary effor: to have gt least another h2lf z day, if at
a:l possible, available if need be. 82 I could leave somotims
¢ : middie of Tuesdsy and still cet back into Columbia in
t.me to maxe mv other commitments.

In the meantims, were perfcctly amenable t2
treeting tris msterial ix a confidentisl manner. My technlzal
assistant znd the other membars of the Department of Bealih
ar& Povircnmental Control in the State, the Radiclogicsl
Health Division which is concerned with this, we consicer
tl.em bounéd through my office ir this respect, and esrtein
n:abars of thet veaff would be reviewing it too, but they
wauld certainly treat it in the same manner of confidentiality.
trat we have zgresd tc here.

CHATRMAN MILLER: Mr., Riley?

ME., RILEY: We would have no difficulty in
sccepting the proposal. It would not go beyond myself until
the stay on confidentiality was released. We would join with
Mr. Reisman in expreceing & degire for an early decision
by the Staff on whether or mot it would appeal; end rotifice-

cion of the parties of their acthiorn.
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wWhi/ed!

{The Board conferrina.)

CHAIRME: MILLER: Well, th: Boaxd hac cercainly no
orjeczion Lnasmucl &g Coungpel and the parties have adreed
o receive this maserigl upon &« confidential bagsis which has
been dsscribed ané T belleve scipulzial o by all Counsel
and &il partiec. Ls far as the Board ic concerned, we wou.c
prefer not to have it f£iled bescause we don't rezlly need it.
We'd nrefer not to have it f£iled until the matter of in
camera or non-in caners proceedings ic determined, which won't
nandicap anvonc because the STaff will be free to take their
appeal. And we would want it to be cealed and remain mealed
until the mattar is éisposed cf one way or the other.

But the Board wigher ¢o indicate its poeition in
the matter. We Gen't wish to have anything filed with us
until ~-- if it'e in camers or subject to any inhibitions
upon the Board for use of it.

MR. MC GARRY: Mr. Chairmzn. as I understanda it,
that would not prohibit the Staff to serve it on the parties
or provide it to the parties?

CEATRMAN MILILER: That's correct. S£taff and the
parties are free to dc as they heve agread and stipulaced.
Ané you're on your own in that reepccot. We're ceartain vou
wilil 21l hesd the limitztion that you hive imposad uporn your-
selvee, but it is not Board action. The Boaré hae, however,

no cbjection.
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I ¢hink that's prebakly all that you regquire of

o
8
]
s
]

(4]
s
v
7]
"

at this time? You've been recuss:ed,
ar. . I'm pure it's vour own intentiorn, &s f£zr az the Stafl ie
co cerned, toc sesk an early detesminztion or at least scne
aci:ion, whatever the Staff cecisioan is, in order to accommo-
de:e the parties.

Cur stay was for 30 days. We think that expires
or September 6th, somewhat in advance of the September
resuption of the hearing, therehy giving time for everyone
to dezermine what he or ehe wishes to do.

aAnyching further? Or does this pose probiems for
anv of you?

All right. We'll congider than thet that takee
care of the status at the moment of the transporation mettars
and you will keep ezch other and the Bocrd informed I'nm suze.

Ie there anvthing else that you want to take up
nov at thie time?

MR. FETCEEN: Yes, sir. I think it's a2n apprec-
priate time to mention a corollary matter that comes to mind
which is we are going,according to the estipulation, around
September 4th on this physical security plarn matter, which
ie different, the nhyeical security plan at McGuire.

We're going to have the report complieted, es I
understand it, bhaseld on everythiny I've said in that etipules-

tlon. Bowever, we haven't faced the problem in that matter
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WELL 'eb3 <“here are no contentione. The pzrilier want £t lool at the
‘ ehirsica: saourity report that we're goling to £ils. Thet's
probably going €0 be different thzn the phirsical security
slan. Ip other words, it, tco, will crezte probiens with
ceafidentiality.

I just vant to mention that to the Board., There's
ne preblem vet becausc we haven't the weport. And I don't
know whether anycne wante to talk ahcut it a2¢ the hearing
or net at this point., But I don‘t think it's premature to

14 zgise it. I just want ¢» indicste that it could create &
-+ ' problem in the futurs.
' DR. LUEBKE: I‘G like to agk. Kr. Ketchon, ie this
& matter in coutroversy?
. ‘ :- MR. EETCEER: MNot at the present time. Put basel
| on thiazs I've heard, it could comc up at some tise.

CEAIRMAY MILILER: Well, that is & sgparate aud
distinct matter covereéd by existing regulations and those
metters have bean adjudicated by the Appeal Board, have they
not? |
24 HMR. KETCHEN: Yes, eir.
| CEAIRMIEN KILLER: So we have an outline procedurs
thzt you're all familier with and that does not ixmpi, € in

- any way vpon the other mattar vhich leg sub fulice.

MR. RETCEEN: BO; 8::-:; it dOOS‘n".'..

. CHATRMAN MILLER: Thauk vou,
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Dogc snycne have any probies or question regarding
ta: pliant sezurity chat !x. Xetchan hae alerted us to?

{(No responsc.)

I tzke it that will procead then on course, and
ne problem is snticipated. And if the matter is filed, you'll
ta ¢ wppropriate sction and we'll be convening for the week
of September 10th ir wWashington, D. C., that is to say in
Bethesda where the offices are located on the fifth floor
of the Bagt-dest Towers winich ie the courtroom that's
shorad. by the Licensins Board ané the Appezl Board that you
&re all Tamliliar with.

iz therc anything further?

MR, KETCHEN: Yes, sir. We would like to recall
Mr. Spitalny to the witnese stand tc respend to Mr. Roisman's
cucstion asgiizd vesierdayv about, I believe, vhen would the
fate heve been to make & decision about poison racks.

CEAIICAAN MILLER: Kll right, Mr. Spitalny. Would
you ccme forward, pleace?

Wheraupon,
BRETT 8. SPITAIXNY

rerumeé the ztand on behalf of the Rexulatory Staff and,
having beenr previcusly duly sworn, was examined and testified
ferther as follows:

MR, EETCEEN: Mr., Spitalny alsc haes & packacte

of documente with him., I'1ll just go zhead znd indicate teo
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the Boasé “her he ir alsgo up there in response to Mr. Roleman'e

e

requast whout crosc-exenizaction on the Ireedom of Informzuion
ACt materiass that Mr., Roismern obtained frow the Stuff.

Or. that issue, the Staff has recalled hiu ovel
oriec-ion. Wo think it'e inappropriate, bazsed on the earlier
grounis. but over that objection, he is there.

We attempted to contact Mr. Gienr. I wasn't
aware personzliy thet he had been relezsed to go to talie care
of other buciness and then to return to Washington State,
and he got awoy from me, and we're attempting to gel head

him off at the airport. £¢ far we've been unsuscesstul.

CHAIRMAX MILLER: I think you'd better let hiz go

MR. RPTCEEN: Well, he can if necessasy~-~ 1If there
are cov guestions thet Mr. Spiteliny can't handle, he will l
bec at the Septamber 10th hearing.

CHATRMAN MILLER: That will be sufficlent, I think.

K., Roismun; do you wich to proceed? 4

ME., ROISMAN: Yes, but I want tc Tet something
clarified.

Is it my vnderstanding that these documeniec thet
I hed flown down from Washinoctor and didn't gat hers until
icet nignt efter the hearing had cloged thet caused the

gubject cf all this controversy had bsen in your posScass.on

dowr here at the hearing thie week?



:

My, FOTCHEN: 1 haven't baé them.

FR. ROISMAN: They were in the Stali's poesescion?

MP, RETCHEX: Thev were in the St ff'es possession,

FR. ROISMAN: Mr., Cheirman, I really want to object

2¢ that., That is, ir py juaowent, extremely unethical con-
diuct when I made crystal clesr that I wae waiting for the
documants. I mean this whole thing now, the dispute ag to

whother the witness should be back or not, Mr. Glemn has

gune away-- The documents were here. I could have seen them,

The Staff made & bic noise about being in favor
nf volunteering information. No one volunteered that the
FO. materials were down here in Charlotte already. I could
here ead them. I could have looked at them. I didn't have
te wait to have this thing flown down at $25.

MR, KETCHER: Mr. Chairman, I resenrt the rewark
wpout unethical.

CEAIRMAN MILLER: Well, strike the "unethical”
but what are the facts.

Now did the Staff have those document)?

MR. KETCHEN: We did have them. I assumed
Mr. Roisman got them., How do I know?

CRIIRMAN MILLER: He made a statement here before
ue that he wzs expecting them and had just received them, as

I recall.

!
i
'
!
)

|
|
]
|




W8L/ak7 When was that etrtement nade?

. A Mii. ROISNGD: Well, it was made cduring tac eariv
purt of the deoy yesterdass:; ot least then. I don't know 4%
it vas made earlier than that or not.

= Wnat I identified wee the problem I had Lhad de-
czuse the FCI requestel documerts had rot asctually phrsicslly

. - besr mede avallable to me until after the close ¢f buciness

or Pridey.

COAIRMAN MILLEF: That ig correct. We recall thae.

Mx. Retchen, we think that the Staff ghouiéd have
been forthright and ehoulé have produced thes.

You may ask Mr, Spitalny to step down wnd pleasc

¢ | have him and the other vitness aveiiable on September L0¢h.

‘ cal And lot Mr. Roisman have in the meantime whatever documcnt:

there are, without any fooling eround.

. ' #R. KETCHEN: I understand he has the decuments

! now. é

CHAIRMEN MILLLZ: He bas thex row, but he shouls

| hove heé ther soomer. The Staff should not pley camee.

B o ME. RETCEEN: We weren‘t playing -- in anv wav

.| trying to pley gemes, Mr. Chairman. We were =—-

CHAIRHMAN MILLER: It wae clear to the Board thas

. | there wes & probiem about when he was receiving the 1”*&9:.9-:

cf Information recuested documents. Certainly we éid not Znovw

. L | ae a Bourd thet the Gteff at-thst very time had Caem, avs

A

- S
-~
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we think wvov ghouid have disclosed it.

We don't want ¢o mzke & federal case cfticﬁbﬁt. but

we th.nk you were wrong, juet as we previously told Mr. Roisman

wé thoucht he was wrong on & cetter matter that you raised.
e e let it rest thera.

but have whatover documents ir the azantime, end
here the vy witnessees gvailable, by asre 3¢ S nécossary,
fo:' Septexbar 10th.

Tou may step down, Mr. Spitalny.

(Witnese ex:ul;i‘)

CEAIRNMIY MILLER: Is there &nvthing further?

ME. KETCEEN: Mr. Chairmarn, may I smuake & comment?

CERIRMAN MILLER: VYes.

KR. KETCHEN: I went to be clear that,

vr. Chairman, when I received the request for the Preedon --

I ¢ddn't receive it. When the Commiscion received the Freedon

of Information Act materiale, I didn't personaliy hendle it
bui. I contacted the people on the Steff who handie those
tyre of natt@rs every day.

Ang we followed the procedurer and pclicies
cctabliched in the Staff to respond to Freedom of Information
ACt reguests.

CHRIRMAN MILLER: ¥V¥Fe'll accept that. You will
note thet what we said was "Staff." We did not say vou, sir.

¥e do not tiink that the Steff, however procé.doé properly.
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at least In the senss of nct beinc ferthright and asegistinec
thie and anv Soard by & proumt suprlvine of documents rather
tharn what appeared to us 2s being some unascessary Eilotuzi-
neas.

And g0 we're talking now about the S5taff, we are
net castigeiing you &5 such, because we ar¢ assurine that
vou, &g ¢ membor of the legzl staff, are comnliying withk whai-
evar rules you a’ . governmed by, which are, of course, die-
tinct and seporzte from what thies Bozré is governed by.

¥We'll leave the matte: there. We're not plessed
with it but we're not blaming you personclly. Io that clear?

ME. KETCEEN: That'c clezr,

If on the other hend I made a mistake in act
volunteering tne documents I'il take tne biaws, but I never
understecd my obligatior to de so. With that, I'm preoared
to drop the matter.

CEAIRMEN MILLER: All rigkt.

MPE. MC GRARRY: Mr. Chairman, tuo observations.

One, I think there'r another open matter concern-
inc Mr. Spitalny. Perhaps we carn take that up.

CEAIPRMAR MILLER: All right, if there is, tell uc.

MR. MC GARRY: Aand then maybe I'll just inquire
of Mr. Roisunmn Lf he feelir thet he can cross-examine
Hr, Spitziny on the Fresdom of Irformetion ACt meteriagl s+

thig tine.

-
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WeL/en10 ? Mi:, ROISMAN: Xt will be substantially eacier
. ; wi‘n Mr. Glenn. Part of it relates tc materiels written by
M-, Glenup some of it ip Lis handwriting wiiich eppesrs, but
' I can't tell for sure.
CAAIRMAN MILLER: Rather thar have any corfuzion
! shen, we'll take care of it or the ilth.
t ' Wnat ir the other matter, Mr. McGarrsy?
MR. MC GARRY: 1 believe there was & number there
thet =~
FR. ROISMAN: It'e the Oconee Number 3 number,
Mr. Chairman, on that reracking cquestion.

CAXTRMAN MILLER: Mr. Spitainy, come forwarg,

-

| plcase.
‘l' ,_' Wherennon,
- BRETT S. SPITALNY
. | resumed the stsnd on behzlf of the NRC Regqulatory Staff and,
he'ring bean previously duly sworn, wac examined and teetified
! further as follows:
!1 FURTHER CRDSS-!XAHIRAIiON

BY MR. ROISMAN:

{ Q Mr, Spitalny, I think the guestion on the table
{g: If we assume that Oconee 2 cannot be reracked without
. draining the pool and effectively removing all the spent

fuel, and if we assune that thet is something for which there

i& not evailcble storesge space on the site now and couléd

N
ot

——— e ————
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nc be made avellable shori of buildine en infependent spent
fucl storage fecility on the site, what wage the date on
waich, LI there vwas pgull: ¢ date; cne oould have reracked
teonea Undt © ~-{th the pcison racks?

L Thare is such o« date. To calculate tuut dzte
reguirer vou to loel gt wvhan the numbar of spant fuel
asremblier zt the Oconee site wac 1e§s than 336, which was
the totzl number ¢f spaces veileble in the Unit 1 and 2 pocl.

In September of 1¢76 there were 222 assembliles
onsita. Of these, 5€ had just been recently dischargel intc
the Number 3 pool. It would raquire moving those 56 out of
thzt pool.

To move those assemblies, first of 21l it would
require thex to deczy for & periol of 120 deys, then begin
the trancfer procses &t the average rzte of ons par doy,
wihicn would take approximately twoe months.

That then puvte ur at the time frame of March '77.

in May of '77 there would be ancther discharge
from the Unit 2 pool, and 2lso Rugust of '77, there woulc be
& saconé diacharqe.zron the Unit Number 1 pocl. At the end
of those two dischearges the teotal nunber of assexblies would
be 345, which would be in excess cf that of the Unit Number
1 and 2 pool, which msane prior to C(he August 1577 discharee,
you would have tc complete rerackinc of the Ocones Z pnol.

Backing up, if thot wes the emletion dete and



we all fcur months to lnstzll the rieckes, we woulé have had
o ve started a oottt Adril of 1977. The deciegion 2o in-
.1l poiscrn rackes would back up approximstelv 15 months from
Lot time, waich pute ugs at zbout May of 1976. That would be
2w actusl decsigion date.

AT that partlcilar time, Mey of '7¢, the Appliceni
iz undar the anderctandinc that reprocessing would take carc
cf their spent fuel ard was nct necessarilv faced with &
storage problex that thev knew of.

Additicnzlly, in May of 197¢, the use of poieon
Tacke was not 2 widely acceptable alternative., At that time,
¥ay of '76, there hac been one installation of poisor racks
ané two other applicaztions on flle with the Staff, So that
rrperience to Crzw on at that time was also limited.

MR, ROISMAN: Mr, Chairman, mey I move to strikx
the pertion of the answar that speculated on what the
Applicant knew about the existence of the reprecessing in

May of 1976,

CHAIRMAN MILIER: Yes, that porticn may be egtrickern!

BY MFE. ROISMAN:
& M. Sciﬁ:ln', et =e just 2gk vou a couple of

cuesticne.
Az of Mav, 1976, what wae the status of the Ocones
3 poel? Had it yvet been reracked? It hae been reracked once

imow, Dut was that rerackine done 3t that tise or was it --
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A If I recall the dateg -~ they're spellel out in
the Bpviropnmentzl Iwmpact Appraisal -- it was the end of 1574
that they haé filed, and it was the bdevinning of 1575-~ It
vae during the time frame of 1574 wher they were anticipating
reracking and filinc the application.

The completion of it I believe took place in 1975,
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o T eouléd verify that by locking at the EIA,

o] That's all right, if 1t‘c in there. Ve will
ascume the’ whatever iz iip there is what vou meant to testlfy
to, and 1f <here wes & alight diflcrence we'll undeistand
that.

A That‘c exactly right,

Q Yhy do you feal so nesitant sbout the accertabil-
itv of the poison racks, given ¢hal the Staff had already
actuclly zpproved the inetalistion of poison rackes ae of

Mzy of 127¢ in et least one reactor?

A Why do I feel ec hesitant?
Q why did vou feel thet it micght be questionable

ac to whether someone would be willing tc go for poison
reeke, given that the Staff apparently had completed a
review ané found poison racks esssntislly eacceptable it o
roactor ag of May of 19762

2 There wore two appiicatione that were o :119'7
wvith the Staff which had not been completed. The cne that
vou referred to, I believe, that had been completed was
installed in 1965, and there had been a2 nunber -~ & numerous
amount of changes == well, I don't know that for a faci, the
axact amount of changes. Bat it wae guite a period ol time,
where the type ¢f racks may have changed,

I don't know what had happened bstween 1965 and

. tte peried 1976.
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¢ To the best ¢f vour knowledge, £i¢€ Nuke approech
the Steff at any time ir 1875 or 197€ %c¢ inguive az to the
regalatosy attituds with respect €0 the uee of psiron rachks”
A I have no knovledge of thet.
MR, ROISMAN: Thet's eli, Mr. Chalrman.
CEATRMAN MILLER: Very well, Doac anyont eisé
wish ¢o interrogate along the same gubject?
MR, MNC "Y: Ng, Mr, Chalrman,
CHAIPMAN NILLER: Thank yocu, Mr, Spitalay, vou
mav step dovma
I assume you had no further «-

MR, RETCHEN: I was going to ask one gulcel

question.,
CHAIRMAN MILIER: Ge right sghead.
REDIRECT DIAMINATION
EY MR. RETCEEN:
¢ that wae the status qf reproceseing v 129C?
h iv that time reprocessing was assuned %o be &

viabie ~ - wze gssumed to be coxming around, and there had been
~ no uotions to defer or dc amything to delay reprocessing 2t
that time,

MR, ROISMEN: I°m going tc cbjoct and ask tist
the answer be etruck. If the wilness wante to give us the
whole status of reprocessiny as of Miy of 1976, I asgume he'd

like ©o mention that ovrganizations which I concider of come
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etzture, such as the lNaturzl Resources Defense Council, were
adsmantly opposed to it and ha? publishec 2 gui-stantiel number
of papere on it.

There was & GESMO hearing going or inveetigeting ;
the wisdom of reprocessing at that time, and 1 believe thare
wee & Second Circuit Court decision effectively stayvinc any
rerrocessing activity, as & resulit of the absence of couplction;
of GEEMO. |

¥ don®t think the witnece has glven us & complete
anrwer on 211 of this, and I have no reason o believe that
he iz qualified to do so. I'@ like the auswer gtruck.

Mi. FETCHEN: Can he give his understanding?

CEATRMAK MILLPPR: 1°'m sorry, I missed the
reference to reprocessing. What was it?

¥hat 4ié you say about that, nr; Spitalnyv?

THE WITNESS: I statad in May of 1976 that the
ptilities == I may have stated the Applicant - was under the
impreesion that reorocessing would becomse lvailablé. There
vere no ==

CHAIRMAN MILLER: This statemeat has been made
ehree or four times in the course of the hearimg. We don't
take it as belng prcbative of anmything in particular, but if
that's the -

MR. ROISMAN: No, I hadn't objected before but

whet I balieve he said was that it was gemerally assumed. And
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I wanted tc speak fer this organication, for the Second

Sircuit Cour: of Appeals, for the witnesses in the GESMC

process, and so forth.

f T mean if ne's limiting it generally to say that
it’s his urderrtanding that this uilility thought that, or ==

CALIR¥AN MILLEPR: All right. I get your point

| Dow.

| Is it your testimony that utilities cgenerally,

! ané parhaps Duke, were under a certair impressioa regarding

) i reproceseing, without attempting to get into the merite of

it or the extent of dissent on that point?

ii THE WINESS: It iz my testimony that reproceseing

-i! hadé not been indefinitely deferred.

! CE2IRMAN MILLER: In May of 19767

THE WITNESS: That'e correct.

CHATRMAN MILLER: All right, That's neutral, I

.\ think. We'll lat it stand.

That was prior to the eluction of 1976. We

can take official notice of that.

MR, ROISMAN: That's right., And one could |
interpret the Court of Appesls Gecision in the Second Circuit |
as having indefinitely deferred it, but I will leave Chat to
legal argument.

CHAIRMAN MILLER: 2ll right. Palr enocugh.

MR, KETCHEN: #r. Chairman, I have an additiomal

Uil ORIGINAL

{
i
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me:te:r to take up.
CHATRMEN MILLPR: Doee it invelive Mr. Spitalny?
MR. RETCHE!Y: Nc, it doesn’t,

CRAIRMAN MILLER: Ig evervone through with Mr,

{Laughter.)

M. ROISMAN: Are you kidging?

(Lauch%er.)

CERIRMAN MILITR: On this round? Mz, Spitzlny‘s
round vill end now. You may ztep down, and I thank vou, eir.

{(Witness excused.)

MR, KETCHEN: Mzy he go to Miami now?

CHATRMAN MILLER: Have a nice trip ¢c Miami, Nr.
Spitalny.

ALL right. What was the other matter?

MR, KETCHEN: Mr. Cheirman, I would like to at
th.g time =-- Stzff has nc more witnecses to present at this
point. However, I would like to take up the matter of the
Stuff evidance and its stetus, anC what I vonld_lil:e to do
is move the admigeion of Staff evidence and ask that it be
bound in the recoré as though read.

Some of the evidence Jeg, I don’t think, going to
be objected to. Some is. I would move that it be bound into
the record a2g thouch rezd, subject tc the motions to strike.

“he purpose is it world, I think, get it into the
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racex! in one rlace axi 2zt least for the Staff would save

hs. inc to carry documerce back and forth. Cnee we cet i{% intc
tac transcrint it beucomes verv helpful,

I would prenore to run throuven the exhibivs and
i1irt the ones that I woulé request be bound in,

CHATRMAN MILLPR: Lot me see, firat of 2ll, ie
thi re anv objection, with the limitationec stated by counael?

MR, ROISMIMN: As long &s {t's not the Szfety
Eviluicion Repo” cor ¢he Envircnmental Impact Apprziszi, whieh
ve know are subject to subsecuert amendment, and if it's
iimited to these thinge which we've ezsect zlly completed our
crogce~gxzanination on, I have no problem, subject to the
unferstanding of the motions to etrike.

CELIRMAN MILLER: ALl right.

Mr, Riley, Mr, McGarry, Mr. Wilsoa? So £ay you
ali?

MR. RILEY: Yes.

MR, KETCHEN: Hr, Chairman, my motion was %o
include the Bnvironmental Impact Statement, the Safety
Bvaluztion Rzport and the errzia shests,

CRATRMAN MILLIR: Well, the errata sheets partain
to vwhat? What errata?

MR. KETCHEN: I‘m sorrv. The exhibits, for
example, like 24, which was 2 second errats to the Environ~

mental Impact Statement, which was handed cut vesterdey or
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the dayv before.

CEAIRMAN MILIIZR: TOu reciize, dc vou not, the
Board has never seen the sc-otlled errztaz sheet that vou keer
telling us vou passel cyound? All right, we'll accept vour
descriptlo., We'vwe nover seen i,

ikt me indicazte,. in reecponse te yeur metlon, &
will certain’yv permit the introductiocn, the offer, of havinc
beund ir the recoréi the proffered written testimony zs to
viich there'c been cross~sexamination, or any documente that
reiate thereto.

¥@ éo not wish to Lave bound intc the recerd at
this time the -~ what 6o you have, & Safety Evaluzation Report?

ME. KETCERI

We have = Safetv Evaluation Repor:.
the Envircamentzl Impact Appraiszl, and Exhibit 24, which I
believe vou®*ve Sust been handed. That would be Staff Dxhibit
24 for idertification, vhich was ==

CEAIRMAN MILLER: TFor which there are amendments
or erratz to both of those documente?

MR, KETCEEN: %That cne was == yec, thatis %o
both,

CEATIRMAN MILLER: You zay thies is the sacend
errata sheet? Ic there 2 £irst omne?

KK, KETCEEN: The £first one was Zxhibit 7, X
bglleve,

CHEATIRMEN MILLER: Sasn't that been eénmitted ir
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evidence?

MR, FETCHER: No.

CHAIRMAN MILLER: All right, we'll a&fxit 7 inte
evidance, &nd we'll denv the admission a%t thie time of the
second e-reaty sheel, or of thne Exfety Eveluaticn Report.

(The éocumert heretofore marked
for identification ec Staff
Exhibit 7 was recsived in
evidencc.!)

‘We will zliso deny zdmissiorn at thiz time cf tac
Envirenmants. Impact Appraisel, or any suppicmants thercto.

We will éefer ruling uptil -=- we understand £rem
rrevious remzrie 4that vou will have or mey have somx
edditionul suoplemente theretc, sc we'll take these matters
vp at the September hearing.

The others may be bound into the transcripi, and
gome cf ¢then are cubject to motions, some not. But eirce
they‘ve bLeen pregented and the witnesses cross-eramiped, tuey
mey be bouné into the record, althouch without p:ejndiés to
the rightc of couasel ¢~ £ile vhatsver cbjections they wani
eré have appropriate rulings from the Board,

Any questions?

MR, KETCEEN: Yen're saving vou're mot aliowiug
the SER and the EIA to be bouné in the record et this tims?

CHAIRMAN MILLER: That’s correst. Not only o b
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pound ir the record, we're deferrinc any ruling thereon, and
part of the pacie of our ruling, anvway, is the fact that
we expect that you will be filing amendmentr Or supplemente
as you previously indicated, to those documents, or at least
ther: ie thet poscibility.

MR. KETCHEN: All right.

mher mey 1 run through the numbers, then?

CEAIRMAN MILLER: Yes.

¥R, FRTCHEN: The testimony I'm referrinc to is
Namber 132, Bumber 15, Number 16a, Rumber 16E, Rumber 17A,
Numbsr 178, Number 17C, Number 18A, Fumber 188, Number 18C ~=

MR. ROISMAN: Ome of those C's isg ==

MR. KETCEER: 16C was withdrawn., Not 1ecC.

Number 194, Number 198, Number 19C, Number 19D.
pumber 22, which wsre the notes of Kr. Spitalny. Number 284,
Number 26E, Number 27A, Mimber 27B.

And that complietes thet list.

{(T™he documsnts heretofore marked

for identification as staff

prhibite 13, 15, 16A, 16B,

“;;‘ !3‘ 17a, 178, 17C, 18, 18B, 192,

‘:.. g !‘4‘?‘\" .- 2 = 3 &

& %&‘%ﬂu w® e, i9c, 19D, 22, 26A, 26B,
4

¢

274 and 27B were recaived in

evidencs,)

(The foregoing documents inserted at the enc

of this transcript.)

|
|
|
|
|

!
|
!
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Mr, RETCEBN: I do have & request. Going through
“ | the transcript notes, I noticed that there ware two I.D.
> numbere civex in this hearine for Numbsr 20, Rumber 20
4 | snitted into ¢the record already, wae Dr. Nehemias' tastimony.
S Bzrlier cu, the nuiber 20 was assigned to the SCR.
¢ At this point I wourld like to withdraw the
? number 2¢ for the SER, and have that reidentifiod, if I may,

¢ as Stzff Exhibit Number 28.

g | CEAIRMAY MILIER: All right, it mav be 8o

10 | identified.

11 (The SER, previously marked for
=y identification as Staff

Exhibit 20, was re-merked as

R

2 Staff Exhibit 28.)

15 :. MR, KETCHEN: Ané, Mr. Chairman, just for the

12 = reocord, may I identify at least the Safety Evaluation Report,
17 || or have it warked ac Staff Exhibit Number 297

1€ MR. ROISMAR: The Bafety Evaluation Report? I
to || thought you just ealied it 282

ao‘{ MR, RETCEER: I'm sorry, &id I make & wistake?
2t || Okay'. Number 2€ will be -~ I woulé like marked
22 E: for identification, is the EER. Thet®s nuxber 26.

23 l The DIA hac glresdy been identified as ECaff

», || Exhibit Number 3.

CEACTHOAY MILLDR: Yar. ‘The dogument mav be 8o

)
en
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ituatified, or in the case of the SER, re~identified.

MK. FETCHEK: Thet completes my offer, anc I
gucee thet completec at least this portion of Staff's case
fcr taie preceeding.

CHAIRMAN MILLER: Thank you, Mr. Retchen.

Dz counsel or parties have any other matters that
th v feel should appropriately be ccnsidered at this session?

MR, MC GARRY: The only corment I would have, Mr.
Cniirman, is that based upon 2 numbdbar of items thet have come
up this week, it seems we're going to have a2 busy sescion the
wenk of the 1l0th, &néd I would suggest that u; start Monday
2t 8:00 o'clock,

CEAIRMAN MILLER: Well, you know, we live thera.
We have no chjection. I get to work at 7:15, as I think vou
rnow,

MR. MC GARRY: 1I'll amend that ¢to 7:3C.

MR. ROIESMAN: Mr, Chairman, I would rather not.

I commute ovt to Bethesda., If I go by any sort of public
transportation, which is at least a possibility, that's
really etiff, I would like to estart at 9:00., I don‘t mind
coing a littls later in the evenings.

CHARIFMAN NILIFR: Well, how about 8:307? Let's
txry 8:30,

MR, ROISMAI: ZXnowing vour compromises, I sheuld

heve asked for 10:00.
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CHAIRMAN MILLER: Then I°d have given you 7:15.

\
. — - —
- . .

.

ol {Laughter.)

<1 CHAIRKAK MILLER: All richt, we®ll start at €:30
£ ané cee how it ig, If it¢'s too difficult for counsel, we'll

z taxe it into consideration. But you're right, there is z good
€ deal tc be dome; and we would like to use our time profitahlv,
7 Thank you.

Anythino further?

If not, ladiec and centlemsn, thank you for
7 |, meeting with ue, and have pleasant tripe home, those of you

vhe are traveling, and we'll se¢ vou in Bethesds.

1z | ¥We stand sdjourned.
{3 | (Whereupon, &t 5:10 p.m., the hearing was

14 adjourned, tc reconvene at £:30 a.m., Monday, 10 September 197¢.)
s , - - -

16
7 i
186

18




UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

BEFORE THE ATOMIC SAFETY AND LICENSING BOARD

In the Matter of )
DUKE POWER COMPANY ) Docket No. 70-2623

(Amendment to Materials License
SNM-1773 for Oconee Nuclear Station
Spent Fuel Transportation and Storage
at McGuire Nuclear Station

e e e i

AFFIDAVIT OF BRETT S. SPITALNY
AND R. DANIEL GLENN

1. Our names are Brett S. Spitalny and R. Daniel Glenn. We have
prepared statements of professional qualifications which have been submitted
previously in the above-referenced docket.

2. We have prepared the attached Table 1 from information available
in the above-referenced docket.

We hereby certify that the above statements are true and correct to

the best 0f my knowledge and belief.
Brett 5. Spitaliny

R. Daniel Glenn

Subscribed and sworn to
bafore me thisQ¥ Wday of MA}' , 1879,

Notary Public

My Commission expires:M—Waz.
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STATEMENT OF PROFESSIOWAL QUALIFICATIONS
BRETT S. SPITALNY

I have been employed as a Process Licensing Engineer by the U. S.
Nuclear Regulatory Commission since January 1978. This position
is in the Fuel Reprocessing and Recycle Branch of the Division of
Fuel Cycle and Material Safety of the 0ffice of Nuclear Material
Safety and Safeguards. This branch is responsible for licensing
actions for irradiated fuels including licensing facilities for
spent reactor fuel storage, facilities for spent fuel processing,
and facilities for processing of materials recovored from spent

fuel.

I am the NRC Project Manager for the Duke Power Company proposal of
transporting spent fuel, and in this capacity am directly responsible
for the health, safety and environmental reviews of this action. My
responsibilities also include that of environmental project manager
for the proposed expansion and license renewal of Genera)l Electric's

Morris Operation Fuel Storage Facility.

Prior to my assignment at NRC, I was employed by the Department of
the Navy. My affiliation with the Navy for 3 1/2 years was
separated into two major capacities. From November 1876 until

January 1978, while located with the Naval Ship Engineering Center



in Washington, D. C., I was employed as a Genera) Engineer for

3 maintenance and reliability group for the extended operation uf
Polaris/Poseidon SSBN Nuclear Submarines. Responsibilities included
evaluating system performance and response to maintenance and testing.
The ultimate goal was to improve system relisbility and extend the

operating cycle of the systems and subsequently the ships.

From 1974 until October 1976, I was employed at Norfolk Nava)

Shipyard as a Mechanical Engineer in the Nurlear Production Department.
I was assigned as a Nuclear Ship Superintendent. Responsibilities
included scheduling, authorizing and overseeing all nucleer production
on the overhaul of the ships. 1 became qualified to work on SSN 637
class nuclear submarines, and CYN-68 class nuclear aircraft carriers.
This pesition required extensive training on Westinghouse and

General tlectric design (Submarine) reactor power plants, and
Westinghouse (zarrier) plants. Qualifications also included successful
completion of the eight week U. S. Navy Nuclear Ship Superintendent
School at Puget Sound Naval Shipyard, Bremerton, Washington. I was
also assigned the man-rem reduction program for Norfolk Nava)

Shipyard under direct control from Naval Rezctors.

Prior to joining the Department of the Navy, 1 was employed by
Cessna Aircraft Company through 1973 and 1974. 1 was employed as a
Structural Engineer, and analyzed T-37 aircraft for structura) damage

and fatigue.
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
NUCLZAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

BEFORE THE ATOMIC SAFETY AND LICENSING BOARD

In the Matter of
DUKE POWER COMPANY

(Amendment to Materials License
SNM-1773 for Oconee Nuciear Station
Spent Fuel Transportation and Storage
at McGuire Nuclear Stathon_

e s S St St st st e

—

Affidavit of Erett S. Spitalny
and John P, Roberts

1. Qur names are Brett S. Spitalny and John P. Roberts. We have
prepared statements of professional qualifications which are attached to
this affidavit.

2. This affidavit addresses Natural Resources Defense Council (NRDC)
Contention 1 which reads as follows:

1. The proposed action is a step in the proposed program to handle
the shortage of spent fuel storage space by st.ippiny and storing spent
fuel away from the reactor where it was generated. The proposed action
has no independent value in solving the spent fuel storage problem and is
inherently premised on the near-term construction of an interim away-from-
reactor storage facility. The proposed action, if taken, .i11 bias the
final decision on whether to approve the program by foreclusing at-reactors
options at both Oconee and McGuire. The proposed action is therefore
inconsistent with the conditions 1 and 2 laid down by the NRC in promul-
jating the criteria for approval of interim spent fuel storage.
140 Fed. Reg. 42801). Thus, the proposed action cannot be acted upon
until compietion of impact statemants on the proposed program now bein?
conducted by DOE (Storage of U.S. Spent Power Reactor Fuel (DOE/EIS-0C15-D)
August 1978, and Supplement, December 1978; Storage of Foreign Spent Power
Reactor Fuel '(DOE/EIS-0040-D) December 1978; Preliminary Estimates of the
Charge for Spent-Fuel Storage and Disposal Services (DOE/ET-0055) July 1978;
Charge for Spent Fuel Storage (DOE/EIS-0041-D) December 1978; and NRC (Draft
Generic Environmental Impact Statement on Handling and Storage of Spent
Light Water Power Reactor Fuel (NUREG-0404)).



o®

In addressing this contention, our response does not include
consideration of the proposed program [identified as a DOE initiative)
cited in the contention, or any national policy which may or may not be
developed by the Federal Govermment. Our response rather follows the
decicion of the mmission that licensing actions such as the proposed
be considered on a case by case basis on their individual merits. [Spent
Fuel Storage, Intert to Prepare Statement on Handling and Storage of
Spent Light Water Power Reactor Fuel, (40 Fed. Reg. 42801; September 16,
1975) (Commission Statement)] We adopt as part of the basis for our
affidavit the analysis contained in the Environmental Impact Appraisal
(EIA) (Decembar 1978).

Proceeding on this basis we examined whether the action considered
has independent utility pursuant to Factor 1 of the Commission Statement.
The Commission's statement of Factor 1 is:

"It is likely that each individual licensing action
of this type would have a utility that is independent of the
“‘utility of other licensing actions of this type."

Of the three reactors at the Oconee Nuclear Station, Units 1 and 2
are presently going to an 18 month fuel cycle, while Unit 3 will remain on an
annual c,cle. Units 1 and 2 will be discharging fuel assemblies at the
rate of 72 every 18 months; and Unit 3 at the rate of 56 assemblies
every 12 months.

The amount of space presently remaining in the reactor basins at

Oconee will provide storage for 209 assemblies., Post irradiation

examination (PIE) equipment and piping 1is installed in the Oconee 1 and 2 basin
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occupying the equivalent of 51 assemblies 6f this available space.
Therefore, after the Uconee 3 discharge in May 1979, the facility will
operate with 158 readily available spaces. A full core load at each of
the Oconee Units is equal to 177 assemblies. If for some reason,
conditions dictated an unplanned core off-load, the "PIE" equipment
could be removed to accommodate the discharge. This option, however,
will be eliminated at the time of the next scheduled discharge in November,
1,7, 08t the conclusion of that refueling, only 141 locations will
exist, including those presently allocated for the "PIE" equipment.

The transfer of 300 assemblies as proposed in this licensing
action would alleviate the immediate shortfall of storace capacity at
Oconee  This action requires no other action on the part of the applicant
either prior to or subsequent to transfer of the Oconee spent fuel to
storage at McGuire to ensure its utility, nor do other licensing
applications need to be made to ensure such utility. This action would
provide 2-1/3 years of continued operation of the plants, and subsequent
continued electrical power generation. Thus, this action, stand alone,
has an independent utility regardless of any other actions of this
type that the applicant may or may not pursue to provide additional
future alleviation of storage capar-itv shortfall.

This contention continue: "« ;ugr st that this action is inconsistent

with the Commission's set. . . .i'. Tnat factor reads:



"

"It is not likely that the taking of any particular

Ticensing action of this type during the time frame under

consideration would constitute a commitment of resources

that would tend to significantly foreclose the alternatives

available with respect to any other individual licensing

action of this type."

With respect to the proposed licensing action, we have considered
commitment of both material and nomnmaterial resources, and our 2analysis
is based on the fact that impacts from the proposed action are negligibly
small, and, therefore insignificant (EIA, p. 59). The material resources
considered are those to be utilized to ship Oconee spent fuel to McGuire.
The nonmaterial resources are primarily the labor and talent needed to
accomplish the proposed action and the available storage capacity which
exists in the McGuire Unit 1 basin. Since the spent fuel storage capacity
of the Duke system provides for sufficient total capacit} to ihe mid-1990's,
there d6e§ ﬁofhapaéar a>botént1;?w;6r-;m§;;; on tﬁé-caﬁacityrto provide for
storage of McGuire spent fuel from this action. Additionally, a suitable
spent fuel cask is available to the app1icanE.A Hence, thesé resources
were considered to be nonmaterial in nature. The only consumable material
resource would be that of the diesel fuel used during the 340 mile round
trip for each spent fuel assembly. Use of the amount of diesel fuel is
really inconsequential when considering the proposed action or any
other action to alleviate the syent fuel storage problem. The proposed
action in simple terms is movement of spent fuel and storage in

available space. Thus, it does not involve commitment of resources such

as men and materials, and use of space and environmental resources (a‘



aquatic, and terrestrial resources); expensive equipment modifications;
or construction and operation of fixed based facilities as do other

suggested optivns. Thus, the proposed action is unique in the physical
~—

sense in that it would commit lTittle, if any, material resources t0 & — =

commitment that cannot be reversed. ' The Oconee spent fuel can always
be moved at a later time from the available McGuire space if -such a

decision requires it.

Accordingly, based on our consideration of these factors, the
proposed transshipment action does not constitute a commitment of
resources that would tend to significantly foreclose other actions to
ameliorate Duke Power Company's spent fuel storage space shortage at
the Oconee facility.

The staff has concluded in the Evironmental Impact Appraisal that
this action has no significant impact orn the quality of the human
environment. In conclusion, the implementation of this action does not
foreclgse the applicant from installing aaditional storage capacity
at Oconee, which on February 2, 1979, Duke applied for, nor does this
action foreclose Duke from other alternative actions involving transfer

of either the spent fuel involved in this action or other Oconee spent

e N
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fuel to additional storage capacity as it may become available at Oconee
or elsewhere. Consequently, we conclude that this action is in
accordance with the Commission's second factor.

Although this contention raises questions concerning only factors
1 and 2 of the Commission's notice (40 FR 42801), the Commission reguires
the staff to consider all five factors in examining license actions
of this type.

The Staff's Environmental Impact Appraisal (EIA) addresses all of
the five factors. The Staff has applied, balanced, and weighed 21l of
these factors (EIA pp 61-64) and has determined that the proposed
license amendment will not significantly affect the quality of the human
environment and that there will be no significant environmental impact
attributable to the proposed action.

As a result of this consideration of the five factors and this
determination, the Staff has concluded that this is an appropriate
action and should be allowed to proceed.

I hereby certify that the above statements are true and correct

to the best of my knowledge and belief.

s -

Brett S. SpitaVNny

]
Subscribed and sworn to John P. ROberts

before me this 2) TN day
of May, 1979




STATEMENT OF PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

owavitmy

JCHN P. R0SERTS
My name 15 Jonn °, Rebertz. [ am Section Leadar for Soent Fue! Storice
nstaliations in the Fuel Recrocessing anc Recycie Iranch $n the
Sivigion of Fuel fycle anc Material Safety in the 0f%ice of Nuclear
Material Safetly ang Safeguaras, Unised S:tates Nuclear Regulasory
Cemmission. [ hava been emclcyed as a project manager for spent “ue’
torage licensing with title of Prccess Licensing tngineer since

november 1578 and assumed the respensisilicy of sec
Octoper 1877. I am presently preject manager “or the Stone and lehster

e e

as Srojecs

propesec spent fuel storage standarc des
manager for the generic envircnmenta) imsacs nt on the Hancling
2

- A L 5
ge of Spent Light Water Power

[ nave been employed by the Nuclear Regulatcry Commission since Decesber
1672 (when it was the Atomic Snergy Commission). I was inisd 11y emcioyed

as a (riticality and Shielding Engineer %0 evaluatz the safety of

pack ;ta; gesigns for shipment of Fuel and cther radioactive materials
In Octcber 1575 [ was assigned o a2ssist in the nresaration of *he
Generic Znvironmental Statement on Mixed Zxize Fuel (B230). My Suties

e
included precaring an Integrated Environmental Impact Table for the

nuciear fuel cycle and testifying in the

o~
-

S0 oroceedings.
Sutsequently [ was assigned 0 the Task Forze for the Environrental

Survey of the Rezrocessing and daste “anagement Pportions of the LR

Fuel Cycie performing similar work.

as a resaaren :ﬂys‘:‘s: ‘nuclear, and then as a nuclear engineer perfor-.
& a"
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ng raciation transport and ef‘ec & with two
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